
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Please ask for: Nicola Kirby, Senior Democratic Support Officer (Cabinet)  
T: 01752 304867 E: nicola.kirby@plymouth.gov.uk 

CITY COUNCIL 
 
Date:    Monday 10 October 2011 
Time:   2pm 
Venue: COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
The Lord Mayor, Councillor  Brookshaw, Chair 
The Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillor  Delbridge, Vice Chair 
Councillors Mrs Aspinall, Ball, Mrs Beer, Berrow, Bowie, Bowyer, Mrs Bowyer, Mrs Bragg, 
Browne, Casey, Churchill, Coker, Davey, Mrs Dolan, Drean, Evans, K Foster, Mrs Foster, Fry, 
Gordon, Haydon, James, Jordan, Martin Leaves, Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Lock, Lowry, 
Dr. Mahony, McDonald, Monahan, Murphy, Mrs Nelder, Nicholson, Mrs Nicholson, Penberthy, 
Mrs Pengelly, Rennie, Reynolds, Ricketts, Dr. Salter, Singh, John Smith, Peter Smith, Stark, 
Stevens, Thompson, Tuffin, Tuohy, Vincent, Wheeler, Wigens, Wildy, Williams and Wright. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings. 
 
 
Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
 
Date 30 September 2011 

Public Document Pack



 
CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non attendance submitted by councillors. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Councillors will be asked to make declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 20) 
  
 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 2011.   
  
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS    
  
 (a) To receive announcements from the Lord Mayor or the Chief Executive; 

(b) To receive announcements from the Leader, Cabinet Members or Committee 
Chairs. 

  
5. QUESTIONS BY THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from and provide answers to the public in relation to matters 

which, in the opinion of the Lord Mayor, are relevant to the business of the meeting in 
accordance with paragraph 10 of the Constitution. 
 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic Support 
Unit, Corporate Support Department, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, Plymouth, 
PL1 2AA, or email to democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any questions must be 
received at least five clear working days before the date of the meeting. 

  
TO DETERMINE RECOMMENDATIONS FROM CABINET AND OVERVIEW 
AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
  
6. Capital Programme approvals   (Pages 21 - 28) 
  
 Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer 

 
The Director for Corporate Support will submit a report on proposals recommended by 
Cabinet for capital programme approval. 
Minutes 35a, 38 and 40 (of the Cabinet meeting held on 23 August 2011) and minutes 53, 
54 and 59 (of the Cabinet meeting held on 13 September 2011) refer.   



 

  
7. Revocation and Replacement of Bylaw to Provide 

Possibility of Allowing Cycling in Parks and Recreation 
Grounds, where stated   

(Pages 29 - 38) 

  
 Cabinet Members: Councillors Wigens and Michael Leaves  

 
The recommendation contained in Cabinet minute 41, together with the written report 
of the Director for Development and Regeneration will be submitted on a proposal to 
revoke and replace the bylaws which apply to the parks in Schedules 1 and 2 in Annex 1 
to the written report, with an amended version whose wording opens up the possibility 
of permitting safe and considerate cycling. 

  
8. Recommendations (if any) from the Cabinet meeting on 

10 October 2011   
 

  
 The Council may be asked to consider any recommendations from a special meeting of 

Cabinet which has been convened on 10 October 2011 on – 
• Plymouth Argyle Football Club; 
• Children and Young People Basic Need Programme.   

 
Cabinet Members: Leader and Councillor Sam Leaves 
CMT Lead Officers: Director for Development and Regeneration and Director of 
Services for Children and Young People   

  
9. Localities and Neighbourhood Working Review   (Pages 39 - 66) 
  
 Cabinet Member: Councillor Jordan 

 
The recommendation contained in Cabinet minute 50a together with the written report 
of the Director for Community Services will be submitted on proposals, including to 
discontinue Locality Teams, to delegate responsibility for ensuring that neighbourhood 
level interaction takes place with key health agencies and to revise the boundaries of the 
neighbourhoods. 

  
10. Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2010/11   (Pages 67 - 76) 
  
 Councillor James, Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board, will present 

the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2010/11.   
  
MOTIONS ON NOTICE 
 
To consider motions from councillors in accordance with paragraph 13 of the Constitution. 
 
11. Planning Application 11/00750/FUL - Motion on Notice 

11 (11/12)   
(Pages 77 - 78) 

  
 To consider a motion proposed by Councillor Stevens and seconded by Councillor 

Wildy. 



 

  
12. Further motions on notice (if any)    
 
TO CONSIDER ANY OTHER BUSINESS SPECIFIED IN THE SUMMONS TO THE 
MEETING, OR MATTERS TAKEN AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
  
13. Statutory Review of Polling Districts, Places and Stations   (Pages 79 - 90) 
  
 The Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance will submit a written report 

seeking approval of the Plymouth City Council Polling Arrangements Schedule 2011, 
following a review, in accordance with the Electoral Administration Act 2006, of polling 
districts and polling places in consultation with interested parties including Members and 
the general public.  

  
14. Revised Constitution   (Pages 91 - 94) 
  
 The Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance will submit a report on the 

progress of the review of the City Council Constitution.   
  
15. Appointments to Committees, Outside Bodies etc   (Pages 95 - 96) 
  
 The Director for Corporate Support will submit a schedule of vacancies on committees, 

outside bodies etc and of changes to committees that have been made.    
  
QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS 
  
16. General Questions    
  
 Questions to the Leader, Cabinet Members and Committee Chairs covering aspects for 

their areas of responsibility or concern by councillors in accordance with paragraph 12 of 
the Constitution; 

  
17. Forward Plan   (Pages 97 - 116) 
  
 The Leader will introduce the Forward Plan. 

 
Councillors may ask questions specific to the Forward Plan of the Leader / Cabinet 
Members. 

  
18. JOINT PERFORMANCE AND FINANCE REPORT - 

DEPARTMENTAL DELIVERY PLANS AND BUDGETS   
(Pages 117 - 132) 

  
 Extracts from the Joint Performance and Finance Report considered by Cabinet on 23 

August 2011 are submitted for information, on – 
 

• Delivery plans; 
• Budgets. 

  
  



 

19. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item of business 
on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000.   

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the City Council is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of 
the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
  
20. SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE (E1)   (Pages 133 - 138) 
  
 The Chief Executive will submit for approval, a written report on his proposals for a 

senior management restructure. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



���������	�
�����
�������
�������

���������	�
�
�

����
�������
�������
�

���������
�
���������	
�����
�����������������
����������
�
����
����������������	
�����
��������������������������
�
����

�����������	��������
�����
����	��������������������������������	�����������	�����
����
��������

�����
����������
�������
�����	������
������
��� �
����!�"�������	���"�������"����
#�������$
������%
&����%���
���	
�������
�����	���
�����
�����'
&���
������������������
����	
������	����
����	��
�
���	�������	���(�������(����������	���(����������)����������
	���)���������*�������*���������*�������������'
������'������%����'&�����)�����'&�����'�
����
'�����������&��������++��������������������,��������,�������,������,����
&��
���,�������
�
����&���������
�����
��-�..��&�
���+��������
��/�0.��&��
�
�����������	
�
�������
����������
��
���
�������
�����������
������	����������	���
�
��������������������
�
������������������������������������
�
�����	����������
���������	
������������������
�
���������
��������������
�

���� ���������������������������
�
1��
�����
�������������
�����+�
������������+�������������
�
�������+���������������&
���
������
�����������&��
�������&�������2�
�
�
 !� ��! �

�
���!"!#�� �!
#���


����������	���
�����

	������345�	���������
(�����5�*��������������
���)��&������������
�

)�����
��
���
���6�����
��

 &��������������
)������


����������������� 	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�

)�����
�� $�����
�����
���
�
�������


����������	���
�������

	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�

)�����
�� '������
�����
���
�
�������


����������
�������
��

	������345�	���������
(�����5�*��������������
���)��&������������
�

)�����
�� '�������&����������
�����������


����������

���������

	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�
�

)�����
�� $�����
�����
���
�
�������

Agenda Item 3Page 1



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�


����������
����������

	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�

)�����
�� '�������&����������
�����������


����������	���
���
��
����

	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�

)�����
�� $�����
�����
���
�
�������


����������������
�

	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�

)�����
�� $�����
�����
���
�
�������


����������	���
)��������

	������345�	���������
(�����5�*��������������
���)��&������������
�

)�����
�� 	�&�����+�����������

���
����
����)������
����������


����������*�������� 	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�

)�����
�� $�����
��
�������


����������%�����
'&����

	����������(�����5�
	������335�)���
���
���������������
����������
���	������
375�
�������8��
��
������������������
�

)�����
�� $�����
��
��������+�
����������&��������
�����
�����
���
�
�������
���
���
�������


����������'�
��� 	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�

)�����
�� $�����
��
�������


����������'������� 	������345�	���������
(�����5�*��������������
���)��&������������
�

)�����
��
���
)��6�����
��

 &��������������
�������


������������������ 	������375�
�������8��
��
������������������
�

)�����
��
���
)��6�����
��

 &����������)��&�����

�������


����������,������ 	������335�	���������
(�����5�)���
����������
������������������
�

)�����
�� $�����
�����
����������
�
�������

�
���� ���$������

�
,������+����������&������-.�9
������8��
�����������:����
��+��
������
�����������������
�+��������+�
����&��������+������
���&��������
�������+��&�����
�������+�����������
�������������+���&���
���
���
#�����
�������
������
��������������������
����������
������+�
���������
�������������
������
���������

�
��+��
������
��
���������������������������������������+������
�������&�������������
�+����
�

Page 2



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

����������
������������+�����&���
���
���#�����
�������+��&�����
�������������������+�����

�������&��������������
�+����
��
�����
��������������������������������
�����������������
�
"���������������������
��
&���&�����
��&��������
����������,�����
���������������
����������
 �
������
��&������-.����
&�������������
���������+�����+�����������
��&����;��
�

<����	����������=++���������������������
����
���������
���������
�����
�������������
��

������������
��������������������
����������
����8�
�

"���������
�����������
&���&�����
���
�������
�
��������
��������
�������
�����
���+�����&��������
��
&�������
���
���������
������&��������+�����&���������������-.�%����-.>>��
��
&�������
������+��&���
��
�
����������������
�
����$�����������
�

���� �%!��
�!���"&�"

��
"'����%�����

����(��%!��#��)
��

���*��%!���(
!#���

���������	
���������������
������
�������
��
�������&��������&
������

$��
��������������������+��������������
����+�
�����
��	
�����������)
�����+�����>���
�
��
����������*�+����������������������&��������+��
����
����$���
������������
���&���������
�?�����������������������������
��
��������$��&
��������������
�����
��)
�����
����������
)��&�����
����
��&
�������������������������
��
�����������
������������	
����
�?����������
������
������8�������������������������+
&����
�����
������
��
���
��������
�
�
����+�������������

��������	
���
����
���
���	������������
��
���������������������	
��

���� )� +��,#�
���#%�����,#������"-
����

���������	
������+�������������
��
���������������
���������
������(���
�����--�%����-.>>���
�����?�&
�����/0�����������������������
������������������
��������&�������������
�������

���������6�����������&������������������&��������������&&����
���������������������+�
(���
�������������	
���������
������
���������������
�������*��
��(������
��$����
���

�����
�������
�����������������������������

����
�������������������������+�������&�������
��
�&
����+�����������

���� �
� ���%��",�
!�����+


��
�+���
�
������
������+�������������������
������������+�������+�)��&������������"����
���
����
���
������������+���
�&������
��������'�����
������
��
���+�������������&����������
���������
�������������������������
���+���
����
��)
�����1+�����������������������+����
�
�������������
���
�����
����������������
��������������$��������������������������+�������������������
��������
�����
������
���������������������������&������
�������������
����
���
� �
�
�

Page 3



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

���� ��	

����%�"����)��
���,�����"�
��-
"�#���
�

����������"���9

������	�&����+���)�
�������'��
������$�������
��� ����&���
�������&���:������������
��������������������������������
������������
�������
�����6�����
�����������������������������������
���������������������
�������9���
:����������@�
�����

�
������
�
�������
�
�������&�����
���&������
&������������?����6�������
��&
�������+��
�������������
��������������)
���)
��������
�����
����������
����������&&�������������<�����

�&&��������������8��
�������
�������	����
��)�����?�A�
����������&���������������������
�
��������+��<������
����$��������������&���8��������'�����,�����+� ���
�����
�
)��&�����
�����������������������������
�������
����
�����
�
�
���+��
��������������
����
�������
����������������
������	����
���������&����������������������
����
����
���������
�

����������"��������
���
����)�����"����9$�
���+��������&����	
�
��&���:�
���%����
"�
�&
��9���
����������
�������'�������:����������
&8��
������&�������
�

�	�� �����$"+
���"
�#&�"���!#�,���-
"��(�"��%!�.!#�������!/!
�& !�����
�

����������"���9

������	�&����+���)�
�������'��
������$�������
��� ����&���
�������&���:������������
��
�&
6����������
���������&����������
����������
���
�������
��������)��&����8��,���� �����
����������
��������������
����
���������
�
����
�
����B0�-�&����������6���������
��+��&���
�����
��&�����
����
����
������������,���� ����
��
��������-.>>�C��
����
����������������
�����������6�����
����������+���
������
)��&�����
����
������
�&�
������������)��&����8�����������1&�����&�������������9�1�:�
�����
������
���+���������)��&�����
����
��������
�
����
�&��
�����&
�������
��
�&����
���
������+�������������
����������������������������

���������������,���� ��8��-..�1�����������A�
�������
������
�������
���
����������
)��&�����	
������
�

����������"��������
���
����)
������!������9
����
�������1��	
�
���:�����������������
�

�
�� .!#��0�!��
"'�1�2"!!���

,���
�

����������	���
�����
����9

������	�&����+���
�&&������'��������9'������'������,
����

���'���
��
������::�
���������������������
��,����$����
����
�������
�
�����
�������+�
���
����������������������&
�
�����
����
����������
����+���
��������6����
�

���� �
����

��" !����"	!#��
����
�

����������%���
��9

������	�&����+���
�&&������'��������9'
+���
���'��������

�&&��������
������������'�����
���
������::������������
������������
��������������+������
���������������������
����
��
�&���+�������
�����0.�%����-.>-�
�����
����������������������8��
��������������������������������+�������
�&���+��������
�
�
�

Page 4



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

���� 3$��������)4��0���$)������
�
=���@���������
�����&���������
�����
����������
�
��
���>.��+�����
�������������
����������
���������

�
	��'�
����
������������&������������������@��������
�����������������
�����������

�������������&����������
�
����+�����
����&���
���
�&&��������=��������
���'��������
)
�����

�
3�!#�����
���
�

3�!#�����
)��

�%
�"��(��%!���#�� !"�
���
��  �����!#��/!"/�!-�
���
�	"�������
�!
��
�

��+5!	��

�0�9>>D>-:� 	��"�'�
���� 
��������������&������
�

)��&������'��&&����
)����)��������
�

�����������
������)��&�����
����
����������
����������������������+�)��&���������
�
���&&���������������
�����������������������+����
�����������
����
��������������������

���
����
�������&�����������)��&����������������������������������
�&�����
)��
��������������
��������������
�����������������������+��������������

�
�����������
����
������8��)��������'���&��
������+���
���������������������������
��
��=��������

���'��������)
����&��������+��������
����
����
���-�4..�����
�������
�
E�����������������
�����-.0�����
������
����
������������������������+�
�&&������
'��������+���
������������E������������
���������������������������+��&
�����
�����
����)��&�����'������"
�������'��
������
�
E��������
�����+����������������������������+��������
�������
���'��������)
������
�����������������������������������+�����)��������'���&��9���
����������������������
��������
���
����
���-�4..�����
�����:���������������
�
����+�����)
�������������������
��@�������$������������
������������
�������������)
���8��
���
��������������
�������
����������������������������������������)
�����
�
�������+������
������
���������
��������������������������������������?��������+�����

������8���������������
������������������
�������
���������������
������������
���
'��������)
������������������
������8������������������������
�����
��������?��&�������
�+�����
����&����
���
�&&��������=��������
���'��������)
������E�������������������
��������
��������?��
�
�����
�������������
������8������������������+����������

��@�
������
�
����&���
����'�������=++��������������
����������&
�������������
���
��
���&������

�
�

���� ��������.��0���4�)$�������������0���������$�����������2*����
��4���
�
�����������������&���+���������������
�������

Page 5



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

�
�
����������������������)�������
�

���� �
&��

���/!#� !�����
�"�

����!"&"�#!��

�(�" ���
�

�����������������9

������	�&����+���"��
�����)��������
���)�����:�&�����
��������
��
+�������
����������������
���
�������
&&���+�B>�/�&������������-.>>D>-�
���-.>-D>0�+�������
�&���&���
������+�����)
������ ����������)�
�+��&����6����9

������&������--���+���:��������
������
���
��������������
����������	���������
�
��������������
��������
��&��������
����������������
���
�����������
������������������
��
������������
�������������������6�����+�������������������������
�
���������
�������
���
�������
&&�����
&�������
����@��������+��������&���&���
������+�����
)
������ ����������)�
�+��&����6�����
��

���� ���!"��#
�����
����!(�"+�#% !����(�.!#�!"���&&"�
	%��
"��
"'���
�

����������,������9

������	�&����+�����
������:�&�����
�������
��+���
�B04.��<����������
�
��8��
���
������&�����&���������
�����+�����������,������������
����
���
����9

������
&������-4���+���:����
����������
���
��������������
����������������

�
��������������
�������������������
�������������
������������������
+�����+��
���
���
���
�������
���������+������?����
�����������
����
���
����������,��������������������
��������
�������������++���������
�
��+��
������
��
�������������������
���
����&&��&�����

�
���������
��
�����
�������������������
���
������&���
����@��������+�������&�������
�����
���
��+������&�����+�����,������������
����
���
����
�
��������������������
�

���� ����	�
��"��"����(�"�6

�!�(�"���  �����!#���
�

�����������
����&���������+�������������������&������+���
�����
��2��
�

7��$������������4�����6��$����������$�������
�
�����
��������
�����������

������	�&����+�����
���������������
���
����������
���������������
���������+����������
������+��&
�����+��&���
������
�����������������
���
�������
�����������
��&
�����
�������������
+����

��������&����
���+
������8�
�

����&�������
��������������
����������
������
�

�����������
���������
������
����������������
&��������&����������������
���+���������

������+��&�����������
������������+�����&���
���
���#�����
�����
����������,����
&��
&������
���
����������	��������
�������������
��
&���&�������
��������������
������
&��������
��2�

Page 6



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

��
<FF�

������	�&����+�����
����������������
��������������������
���
����������
���F��8����
�

��������������
����������
&���&�����������������
��������������2��
�

•� ��
�� ������ �
�� ����� �?�������� ����������� ����� �&��� 
��� ��
�� 
��� ������������ �
��
���������
��������
�����+��&����&G�

•� ������������+���&����������
&���&����
��������
����+�
��������������+���
����������
�
�������&
���������������������&�����G�

•� ��
��
�����������
�����
���
�������������
&���&���G�
•� ��
��
����
����
���
��������������
����+�������
������������

�
"���������
�����������
&���&��������������������
�������
����������
�
����
���������������
��������������
��&������
���������������
��������������2��
�

•� ����������������������
���
�������������
������������
��&
�����
���G�
•� �����
����+���;�����
�������������
�����������������&����������������������
����&���

����������������G�
•� ���������
���
�������
������������
����������������
+����
��������&����
���+
�������+���

�?
&������������
��������
�������G�
•� �������������������
�������
�������

�
��������������
����
����������	���)���������?��������������������
���������
�������+���&��
�����������������������&���������
�
����������
������������+�����&���
���
���#�����
����
�����������������������
�����������

���������������������������+�����&���������
�
����&�������
������������������
�������
����������
�

���� �%�
����/!"�����
�

����������)���������&���������+�������������������&������+���
�����
��2��
�

7�0������6���4�
�
����������������+��&� ���
�����)������������������
�����������������������
���)��&��������&���-.>.�������
��--H�����������
����������
����
��
���
���
�+�->�0H���,��������������+��������������������?��
����
���������>.H�����
�����
����������?�����3.H��
�

��������
���������������������+��������������������������
���
������������
��
���������������������
��
���&�
��������������&���
����
����
����&���
������8��
����
�����G�+�����������������?����������+��������������������
��
�
��+��������
����+�������
�������&�
������
�

���������@�����5�

Page 7



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

�
��� ���������
�������+����������������
����
��������+���

��������
�����
������'����&����

������&�������������+�����
��
��
�������
���
���
����������
�������
���������������+�������
������������������������
�����
��
�������
�������������������
������
�������
���������������+����@�
����������������������
����������������
���G�
��

��� ����

����������
���
��
��������
�����
�������������
�������
��
������
����������
������������9�+���@�����:������������
����������
=���������������&�������+���
��������8�
��

����&�������
��������������
������������++����
�
��������������
�������+����������������������
�����2��
�

•� ���������������
��
���++�����������
�������
��
���G�
•� ������ �������� ������ ������� ������� 
�
��
���� ��� �&�������� 
��� ����� ������ 
++����

�����&���������G�
•� ���������������
����������������
���������
��������������������+�+
&�����G�
•� ��������������������������������&����������������++��������������
����
����
���&���
��

������&�G�
•� �������
�������������
���������
������
����������������������

�
����&�������
������������������
�����������
�

���� �"�/
�!��!	��"�0��#��,��"!##�"!#���
�

���������� �
����������������+���������&������2��
�

7���6�����������0�$���2������$����
�

�������������������������$�������������
����)������������
������+��
�����
�����������������+���������������&�����&�����������
������������������
�������
�
�����������+��&�B-�I�&����������-.>.D-.>>����B3�J�&������������������
�
�$*  �E �*��������-.>>����-.>3�������
���
��������
������++�����������
���
����������+��������&
�����
��
���&�������)��&������������������
�?���������
������������������
������������������������1���������&
�������
��������������
��+������&������
��������������������+������������������I..�
��������������8�
���&&��
�������������@���������������?��+��
���
����
�����
�

���������&
������������������
���������
��
���������������������
+������&���������������
�����8�
�

����&�������
��������������
����������,����
&���
�
��������������
���������������
����������������
��2��
�

Page 8



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

•� ������&���� ����� ��������� ���� 
&����� �+� &����� ��� )���
��� '������ $�������
�������&���G�

•� >>�...���������������������
�����������+�������
�������������)��&����G�
•� ����
���������������
��
��
����+�����
����
���&&��
��������������������������������

���
����&&�����G�
•� ����
������������ ����������������������� �
������ 
�������� ����� 
��
���K�����������

����
��� '�������� ������ ����������� �������� ���������� 
��� ����
��� �
�������� ���
�������
��������&�
����+������������G�

•� ��&����� ���������� ��� ���� ����
��� ������� �������� ������ ������� ��� ��&����� 
������ ������
�
����
�
������
���
���������

�
"����������������
����
���@������
�����������+��&�����������������+���
����������������
���
������������2�
�
%����������
���& '(�
�

�����������	��������
�����������

�����
�������
����� �
����#�������$
������	����
����
	�������	���(�������)����������*�������'������)�����'&�����'����������++��������������������
,��������,������,����
&��
���,�������
�
���
�����������
���& !(�
�

������������
����	�������������������
�����������������������	������
������
���"�������
	���"�������"����%
&����%���
���	
�������
�����'
&���
��������������	
������	��
�
���
(����������	���(����������	���)���������*������������'
������'�
���
������&������
�
�������
����9>:�
�
���������	
�����
�
)���	�����
�����������������������&*(�
�

�������������������	�����������
����������	���
�����
������������*���������%����'&����
���
,��������
�
����&�������
������������������
�������
����������
�
9
�������������������	�����������
����������	���
�����
������������%����'&����
���,������
����
����
�������
����������������������&�
�����+���������&:�
�

�	�� �!#�#���,����#�����
� ���%���
�	!���
�

���������� �
����������������+���������&������2��
�

7��������2��$��������4��$�0��������
�
,�����������B37�&������������
���������������
���
����
���)������
����������������������
++����������>-..��������
�

Page 9



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

,�������������&&������+�)
���	�!�������
�
��&
���+�����)������
"����
������+� ���
���
���,
�������
�����&�������
����
���L
��������
����
�����@�����M��+�
������
����D������&�������������������������
�
,�������+�����
��������
����	���)���������
���������������
��������������

���
����
���)����������������������
++��&�������&&��&������5�
�


� ���
��������������)
'=�
������������
++�����������)��&�����
��
��������������G�
�


� ���������)��&��������
�����
����
�&&
���C������
����������
�
)��&�����
���+�'��������������8�
�

����&�������
��������������
����������,����
&���
�

�����������������&�����
���
����������%���
�����������
��
&���&������������������
�
�
��
��������
�������
��2�
�

<,�� ������ ���� ��� ���� 
����� ����� ���� ��&&����� �+� )
��� 	�!�������

�
��&
�� �+� ���� )������ "����
����� �+�  ���
��� 
��� ,
����� ��
�� ���&��
�����
���� 
��� L
�� ������
���� �����@�����M��+�
������
����D������&������
������������������8�

�
����
&���&�����
������������������
���
��������
�
����&�������
��
&��������
�������������������
�����������
�

�
�� ��	

�#
������(�)�#��!##��
�!#���
�

���������� �
����������������+���������&������2�
�

7����������������)$�������������
�


����������������������������+�����#�����&������������
�����������������
������������������+�((�*�
���������
�����������������
�

���������������
������+����������
������������$������+�
�&&����������
&�
����
��)��&����������������B>-�&����������������������������������
��

��
�&���&�&��
�
����
���������@����������	)����������
�
������������
���
������+����������
�
�����������
�����������&�������
�����������������
��<((�*�����8�
��
�����
�����
���
�������?�������+�<((�*�����8�
��
�������)��&�������,���
��<���
���
���
��������������@�
���
����8��
�

����&�������
��������������
����������,����
&���
�

����������������&������
���
����������,���������������
��
&���&������
��2�
�
�

Page 10



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

<
����������������������������+�����#�����&������������
�����������
������������������������+�((�*�
���������
�����������������
�

���������������
������+����������
������������$������+�
�&&����������
&�
����
��)��&����������������B>-�&����������������������������������
��

��
�&���&�&��
�
����
���������@�������������������
����
������+�����������
�����������
,����
�������-��
�
���.�����	�������
�����
�����	����-�+������� #$$�8�
��

����
&���&�����
������������������
�������
����������
�
����&�������
�������@�����������������������
�������
����������
�
��������������
��������������&��
�����������
������������
���
����������"��������������
��
)
�
��
���/�>��+�����
�������)���������*������������
������������9��6����&�����+�
������:�
�������������������
��������
����������+��������������������������
����
��
�
������
������������������
����
���
��������
�

���� �%�
�"!�8#��"
�#&�"������	%��
���
�

����������,������������������+���������&������2�

��
7�0������9�����������������0����
�

����������������������������������������
���������&�
���
�������������
��

���������
�����������+
�������������/�0.�
&�������
�����
����������&
���
)��&�����+
&�������
�

���������������
������)���+������������
���

�������
���
��������
��
���
���;��
����������������
��������������
���+��&�'����&����-.>>��
�

���������@����������)���+�����$������������������������������������������
�+�����
���������������G����������
������������������
���
����G������&�
���
�����&
���
�������
����
���������
�������������+�
������������������8�
��

����&�������
��������������
����������,����
&���
�
��������������
�������+����������������������
�����2��
�

•� +
&������������?�����������
������������������
����?�&
�����B04.�������
�G�
•� ��������������
�������+
��������&���
��������������
���+��&�0>�%����-.>>G�
•� +
&�����������
������������
����������������
�����
��������������
������
�������G�
•� �����������
������������������
�
��
����������������?��&������
����
�G�
•� ����

������	�&����+���
��������
���E�����)��������������������������������������

���
�����������������
��������
�

�����������
������������
���
����������	������
�������������
�������&�������
���������
�����������������������
���
������������������
�����������

Page 11



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

�
"�����������&&����������
����������,����������&�������
������������������
�����������
�

���� �"!!�0�#+
��"����
�

�������������������������������+���������&������2��
��

7�����0$�)����4�
�

�����������������
�
�&�������������
��������
����+��&�)��&���������������

�����������
����+�������
������)��&������
�
������������
����+�����������������������
����
�����&
�����
���G���&��

�����
��
����������&�������=������
���������������+�
�������
���
&
����
�
��
���&�
�����
��������
�����'�&��
����������������+�������������
�
����������������
�����&
�����
����������������������������������
���
�+��������������
���
������
������
&
�������������������������������������
�
	�&������
���������������
�������
�����������+���������������
�����������
�
�����
�������
��"=C*�E �*'���
�

������������������
��������
��������&�������
�����
�����
�������
�����������
������������
��������������
��������
�������
�������
�����������������
�&��
+����
&
����
�
������������
�������������1�����
�����
&
������������
�������&�����
����+�������������
���������������
��������
����
�������
��
�
����������
���������
������������
�

���������@��������
����������+�������������������+���
���
���
��+���
��
������������&
�����
�������
�

��������+����������?��&��������+�����

����
�������8�
��

����&�������
��������������
����������	�������
�
��������������
�������+����������������������
�����2��
�

•� �������
�������+������
�����������+���������������������G�
•� ��
����
����
+����������������������������������G�
•� ������������&
�
��&�����+�������
���������&��
���+��
���������������������������

��������
�
��G�
•� ���-..I�
���?��
�B>..�...��
��
�������������������+������������
�������������
�


�����������������&�������
������&�������
���������������������������������
���
��
���������
���+���������
�����������������
���
���
��������
�

��������������������&&������
���
���@������
�����������+��&�����������������+���
�
���������������
���������������2�
�
�
�
�

Page 12



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

%����������
���& /(�
�

�����������	��������
����

�����
�������
����� �
����#�������$
�������������	����
����
	�������	���(�������)����������*�������'������%����'&�����)�����'&�����'����������++����
����������������,��������,������,����
&��
���,�������
�
���
�����������
���&'#(�
�

������������
����	�������������������������	�������������
������������
����������
�����������	������
���"�������	���"�������"����%
&����%���
���	
�������
�����	���
�����
�����
'
&���
��������������	
������	��
�
���(����������	���(����������	���)���������*���������
*������������'
������'�
�������&�����
���,�������
�
�������
����9>:�
�
���������	
�����
�
)���	�����
�����������������������& (�
�

�����������������
������
���
�
����&�������
������
����������
�

���� ��6��������4���$������������$�������
�
��&�$������������
������������+�����&���
���
���#�����
���������������������������
�������������������������������������
�
"���������
���
�����������������
������+������������
�������������������&������������������
���
���������+�����&���
���
���#�����
����
���������
�����������������������������������
��+�����������������������
�������
�����������
�������
��
��
����������������������
�

���������� �
���
�������
����
��
��������������&
�������������������������&�����+���������
�
���������������
�
���������
������
���������+�����������
������+�
���������������������
�����������&��+���
&�������
�������������
��������
����������������+�+����
����������������������+��&�����

������
�����#�����
�������+��&������
�����#����������������������	����������=++�����
�������+��������������&�����+�����������������������������&���+���
���������������������
�����+��&��
����+���������&&���
���������
����������=�������-.>>��
�

	��� �����������������$������)��������
�
��������������������+�����������
������������+�����&���
���
���#�����
�����
��
���&�������
�
"�������������������������������
������&������������	���C&�����1������
������
�����

�&&�������
�������������������@�������
���
���������+���
�����&��
�
���������
��2�

Page 13



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

��
9>:� ����+���������
������&����������
��������;��

�
� �",
��#
������ ��:� �(�

����	�

�"#�
�!" � �(�
�((�	!�

�"!/���#�
�&&���� !��#�
;�� ��
����#��

�&&���� !��#�
;�� ��
����#�
�

>�� '����� ,����

��������

)����������
����
������������
�
"��&�
-.>>D>-5� ����
�����������


����������
&�&��������
������ �����
��&�� 
�� ����
	�&����
��������������
����
���� ���

�������


�����������

����,������


�����������
�

-�� 	��� C&�����
1������
���� ��
�����

�&&������

����
������������
9����

������
�����

��� ����
�
�����
����������:�


����������
&�&��������
������ �����
��&�� 
�� ����
	�&����
��������������
����
���� ���

�������

;� 
�����������
�

0�� ��
����+�
', *
=�8��
9��
�����'�
��
����
)
�����������������
'�����,���:�
9����+��
�����������
������
������+�����

����
:�
�

=���
�����������


����������
&�&��������
������ �����
��&�� 
�� ����
	�&����
��������������
����
���� ���

�������


�����
���
9��������:�


����%���
��

3�� ,������� #����� ���
���� 
������������
9���6���� ��� 
�����
��
�+� ������
����&&���
����� ���
���� �++����8�� �������
��+������ ��� ��� ���&�
>.��������
����
:�

"����
������������
9������

������
�����

��� ����
�
�����
�����������:�


����������
&�&��������
������ �����
��&�� 
�� ����
	�&����
��������������
����
���� ���

�������

;� 
�����������
���������������

(����������
'�
���
���
'�������

��
9-:� ���� +��������� ��
����� �+� 
�&&������ &�&��������� ����+���� ��� ����

	����������=++����� ������ ����������
������+� ����
������� 
����
�� 
���
������;��

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 14



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

�
� ����  ���!!��
�

�%
�,!��(��! +!"#%�&�

4�� 
����&��� 
��� 
�&&��������
=��������
���'��������)
�����


���������� 	��� ����� �
�� ����
���� 
����������
��������

J�� $�
���� 
��� ������ '���
�� 

����
=��������
���'��������)
����


���������� ������� �
�� ����
����
����������	���
�����

�
9�����
�����#����������������
������
�������������+���
������������������	������&��
��

��������������
��:�
�
3$��������)4����)������
�

	��� 2!�!"

�3�!#����#���
�
1��
�����
����������
�
��
���>-��+�����������������������+���������@��������������
������+�
������
�����

������	�&�����
���
�&&������
�
�������������
��������+�������
��
���+�
���������������;�
�
� �"� � ��� ��+5!	��
>� 
����������

,����
&��

����������
	���
�����
����

������
&�
��������
������+���
���
�
����������
�����
�����������
�������
�������������������
++�����+����������������

��
��������+��������������
�����
�
������������������#)'����
�����
�����
������������������������&�����,�����
����
�������������
��N�
�

� 
����������	������
�������+��&�������
����
�
����+����������&��
���������
�������������
�

-� 
����������
*������


����������%���
�� �������
��#�����&����������
�����
���������
��
�������
�����
������
��&���������������������+����
�����
����������������+����
?����������������
��
��+�������
������������������
����
��
������,
���������������������N�
�
$��+���������
������
����������������

�&&������9$
������

���
��:�+�����
����
*�����������������������+��������
&
���������������������������
���
�����

����������%���
����������������������
�����������������������++���������&
���
���������
��������
��)��&�����������
������������������@����&����
������
���+��&���
������
���������@������
*��
�������������������+���
�����������
���
����
�����
�������

Page 15



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

� 
����������%���
��������������
���
?���������������������
�������
��
�����

*�������������
+���
������������G���
����������������&�����
?����������������
����
����
������������&�
�����
������
���&����
��������������+��������������
���������
�
$��+����������+��&�����
������
���
�����������������++������
������+��&�����

������8�������������
�

�0� 
����������,����� 
����������"��� �������������������
�������������������
�
��
��
��
��������
���+���
�������&�����������
����������
��

���
�������������2���;�����
���
�����
���������������
������
������
�������
�
������������
�������
������������������
��������������+���
����&
����������
��
���������N�
�
'���+�������
�����
����������"������
���+��&������������������+�
����������+�
�
�����
������������+��������������
��
���&�������
�

� 
����������"�����+������
����������,�����������������������������&����)�
��
�������������������
���
�������
����+�����
��
��
��
�
$��+�������������������
������
����
��&
���������������������&���
�����
����
��
���������
��
���������������+���������+�����
��������
���������
�������
�������&������
����
�

3� 
���������������� 
����������
�������


�������&������>4�<	����&����&�
"��
���
��)�
�8������+������
��	�&�����
����������������+��&���
���
���+����
&��������+�����
�������������������
&
��������������������
��&���
��
�����������
���2�
������������������
��

��������&����������&&��&�������
+������
�����������������
���	�&������
��&��������+������������
�

� 
�����������������������������
�������&&�������������������
���?��
���+��&�
����@�
�������&�����������������
��
�&�
����+�����������
�����������
���������
���
�@�
�������&������������������
��������������������������������+��&
�����
�
������������������
���������$��
�������+��&�����
�����������������
�����&�������������
������������������������������
������+��&
�����������������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 16



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

4� 
����������
	����
���


����������
	���
�����
����

)����������
����������	����
����
��
�
�������
�����������
��,����$����
��
��������������������������
���
��
�����
&&���'����
���������
����������
�
����������
�
������$��������������
������������+�,����$����
�������
���
+��������
����N�
'���+�������
�����+���������&��
�����
�

� 
����������	���
�����
����������������
������
����&&���������,����$��������
������������
��������
�����������
����
����
���
���+��&���+�
�
��������
���������������
���
�������
&&�����
�
$��+�������
����������������
������������?��
��������
�����
������,����$���
������
�

J� 
����������
����� 
����������
,������

������+��&���������
�������������
�����
&
�����
���������
����
������������
��
������������N�
�
$��+���������+���������
��
���
������
��������������������++���������������
�
�������
��������������������+���
����
����������������
�����++�������
��
�������+��&������
��
���&
��+��&�
�&�����
��
�����������&
�����
�����
��
��
������?�������
��������������
���
��������������
�
��+��
���������
���������
�����������
����@��������
�

� 
����������,�������
����
����������+��&�������������
�
$�� �����&��� ���� 
��������� ��
��� ��� ����
����� ����
��� 
��� ���+��&��� ��
��
&������
�������������������� +��&���
���&
�����
���� ��� ���������������������
$�����������������������
������������
�����

�
	��� ��"-
"���

����

�
������
�������������������"���
���)�
���
�
A��������������
������+�������
����
���

������	�&�����
��+�������2�
�
� �"� � ��� ��+5!	��
>�� 
����������	����
����

�
�


����������	���
���
��
����

'�?� ��
�����&����
����������)������2��
���
�������������
�����
��������
��������������

� 
����������	���
�����
����������������
���++�������������������
������
�������������&&���
������
�����������&���
������
����������	����
�����

Page 17



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

-�� 
���������� �
��� 
����������������� 
�����
������=�������
2���������������
�
����������
�������
+��&������
�����+�����
������������������N��

� 
�����������������������������
�����
�����
����������������
��

��
���&�����������
��������������������������+�����
�����������+�����
&��������
�

0��� 
���������� �
����
�

������
���� 
�����
������=�������
2���������������
�
����������
�������
+��&������
�����+�����
������������������N�

� 
����������	���)��������������������
��������������������������+������������
�
�����+��������&���������
�

3�� 
���������� �
����
�

������
���� 
�����
������=�������
2������������
���������
�����������
��������������N�

� 
����������	���)��������������������
������

������&���������������������
���-0�������������
������������������+������������
���������������������+��&�
<0�������8����<+�������������
�����+����-0�������8���
�

4�� 
����������)���������
�


����������"��� ��������)�
��2��
����������������������
���
����������
�������
������������N�

� 
����������"���������������
�����������������
���&������������$������������
���
��������������+��
�������������
��+���������
�����)��&�������1��������
����&��
������������&�������������
������������+���

��������1+�
������������
+�������
���������
������������������������������������&
���������������&������

���������������������
�������������������������������
�

J�� 
���������� �
����
�


����������"��� ��������3�2�$���������
	��������=����
�����2�
�
�������������
������
�����+��
������
�
�
&�������
���
��������������������N�

� 
����������"���������������
����������&���������������������������

������
���-0���������1+�����
��
��������
&�������
����������������������
��
������
�

7�� 
����������	��������
��� ������
���� ��������)�
��2������
������������
+���������
���&
���
�
��
�������
������������+���
��&&���N�

Page 18



�
�����
��
��������� !�"
��� #$$�

� 
����������	���)��������
�����������
���������
��������
+���������+�������
��������)�
��������������&���������
�����������
��������������
����������
�������
�����������������
���&�&�����+�����&&������

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



�

��������	
���	
���
��	
	 	

�������	 	 	 	���������	
�	���
����	
������ �


���������		 	 	������
������ �

������ � � �������
�
	������ �


������	�������	 � ��
������
	��
��
	�� �


��	�������	 	 	��	
��
	��
	��
	�
	��
�����
	��� �

�������	 ���
�����	�� ��
��
	��
�
�	���������
	�������
	�!�����
�"	


�������� #�����$����
��%&�	��'����
��(%�
�%�&��

	 )
�$���*+��,�-./*� � �

����	

 �!	����"����� �
� � �

������ ����
	
#$�����%�	
�����!�	 	
�
)(���	
�
	���
���
����(
��	
�
�����	
�
��
�0
0���������
��
���,�1��������0��,��
��
��
	����� �
�
	����������	
�	���
����	
���%�
�
)(
����������	
�	���
��
	��(
��
�	�(����

�����	
��
0�����
��(
���0�
��������	

0�����
���������
2�	�( �������	
�
0��
��
3�
�0���	
�
����	
����
�
������	
�������
��!4�%55�"���0����	
�
�
����
�
�6
��
	��1��	
��(���	���	&�!4�%,+�"%�6��(��(
���	�(
	���(
�
����0�	
7�	
�������	
�
��
�0
0����
�(���	
�
	� ��(
��	
8
��
0�����������
�0��
	�����9�������
��4��,%-*+� ���0�4�.%//-���
	�����9�,�
�(��(�0
�
���	��
���
�����
0����
���
�����0��	
��(�������
����(��(
��
�����:���
	�
	��
��	�
	���
�%�
���������

��&�����	�'��	()**	+	()*,��
�
)(���	
�
	��������&
0��
�0
���
	�����(
��	�
	���
���
��
�������(
��
�����:���
	�
	��
�����%��)�	�
������(
�
�
�����:��	
�
�	�
������������
0�����
	����
	0
	��
�������
3�
�0���	
����(�&
���	�
	���
�������
��3����
��(
��
�
������
�	
��0
������0������
��
���������
��(%��
����������
��&'�������"	���	��-���	����	.�������'	�'��	��-	��"�����	��&'�������"�				�
���'�-��/	�������0	�����0	��	��-�'��-�
�
6��(��(
���	�(
	���(
�
����0�	
7�	
�������	
�
��
�0
0 ��(
��	
8
��
0�����������
�0�����
��
4��,%-*+���
	�����9�����0�4�.%//-���
	�����9�,%�
���
�����	��&'�������"�	�1/1	
�������!	
����!0	���'��	��-	
����!0	��"2	����/�����	��-	
#3��'��!0	��%��"��!	��-	
�������!	
���"�����
�
)(
���������
��
	�����������	
0��
0�	
�
��
���0���������	
�
�	�
���(��(�(����

���0
�����
0������&
��
	��&����(����(
��
�����:����	��
����;��&�	
����
	%�����
�
�
��

Agenda Item 6Page 21



�

��������-�����"	4	���"��"	���	��������-�-	��������
�
)(
�������
���������	
�
��
�0
0�<��
�
!�"�����
����	
�
��(
��
������������(
�
���
	����
���
������0
����
0��
�
� ���
��������
�4,%,+���

�00���
��������������
�0��
	�����9���<�
�

� 4���� 4���� 4���� 4���� ��(
�
��
� ��9��� ��9�,� �,9�-� �-9�+� �

!�"� � �,+� 7� 7� 7� ��	�(��
�
��	
����
�
���	
���
�
�
(���
��
�

!�"� �-�� 7� 7� 7� 1������=��(��
	�������
0��(��0	
��
�

!,"� +�� *��� 7� 7� ���������
0������
����
��
	&���
�
6
���=

���
	�
�

!-"� �/�� ,5.� 7� 7� ����	����
���	���0
���	&�7��(��
���
�

!+"� ���� �*/� � ��5� � +-�� ����
��(��
��
���>
��������������
�
)	����
	����(
�
��
�

!/"� .5� 7� 7� 7� ;
������	�0
��
0
��	�����	
������
�

!*"� /+� 7� 7� 7� =
���&�
��
�2�����?�
�@��
��
1	
����0������=���
�

!."� +�� 7� 7� 7� �
����&���	

��!��
�
(
��
"������
1	
��
�

!5"� �,� 7� 7� 7� ;�0�
	0�A��		��
�

!��"� �-� 7� 7� 7� ;���
���1�
��
�)
������
�	���
�

!��"� ,+� 7� 7� 7� �	��&��
�0��1�(�
���������0��
�

!��"� +��� 7� 7� 7� ;
��	���(�
���
��1	��0��6���
�
��
���
��

!�,"� � , �-.� � � B��	
��
0��	
����
���
	�	
����
�
���
2;C�!���8
����
��
�����	&
���
�����"�
�

� 5056*� ,0,((� *0)(7� *06,(� ����'	��	��8	
�����"�
�
!�"���(���
����
	��	
�
	�����&��
������
����0��(
�������
������
���(
���		
����
���
�����
����
�(
0�


�����0�����(
����
��
�	����������	
�	���
����
0�
��
3���������
�0����������
�
�'�������%�	�&����"	���"�-���-	��-	���"��"	���	��������-�-	��������
�
)(
��	
�
�����(��
��

��	
�
		
0���������
���
	����0���%��B�������������0��������
�����	
�
0 ��(
�
��(
�
��������
���	
�

0�!���
������
	�����
����0�����
�	�
���
�
�
���������
"%�
�

Page 22



�

�
�
�
�
9��2/����-	&�&��"��
�����
��	
�
	��$�
D
�����
	�
	����
���0�C�����
�;
�
	��<������
���,�1�����������<��(
�	
�
	�������
���
�
0�������
�(
��
��
��������&�7��
(���$99���%����
��(%�
�%�&9��B��
	�
�9���
��
	����C%���3EB�F,�+�*�
����
��(��
��
���<�>
��������������
�)	����
	��C��0������
���,�1�����������<��(
�	
�
	�������
�
��
�
0��������(
��
��
��������&�7��
(���$99���%����
��(%�
�%�&9��B��
	�
�9���
��
	����C%���3EB�F,�-5+�
�
;
������	�0
��	
������;
��
��7�������
���,�1�����������<��(
�	
�
	�������
���
�
0��������(
�
�
��
��������&�7��
(���$99���%����
��(%�
�%�&9��B��
	�
�9���
��
	����C%���3EB�F,�+�5�
�
;
��	���(�
���
��1	��0��6���)
��
���<������
���,��
��
��
	�����<��(
�	
�
	�������
���
�
0�
�������(
��
��
��������&�7��
(���$99���%����
��(%�
�%�&9��B��
	�
�9���
��
	����C%���3EB�F,�.,*�
�
6���
���0�	
�����������	
�
�
����<������
���,��
��
��
	�����<��(
�	
�
	�������
���
�
0�������
�(
��
��
��������&�7��
(���$99���%����
��(%�
�%�&9��B��
	�
�9���
��
	����C%���3EB�F,�.,��
�
6���
���0�	
�����������	
�
�
����<������
���,��
��
��
	�����<��
���0
������	
�
	��!��	���"����
��	��
�
�����
�
	�
��,!�"���0�!0"�
����	��	��(���%-�
����	��+�
������
��(�������
�����G���
��������
�%�
�
�

�/�	����		�
�
C��� ��;9�
	�����

���%,�%�5%���
>
�� ���

��5,*�
=;� � �
	��

�	
��
� B)� � ��	���

�	
��
�

�	�����������2)�2
��
	$�)���=
�
��
�

Page 23



�

*1)	 ��8	
�&���'	
�����"	�������-	����	
������	��	(5	��/�"�	()**		
�
�%�� �����
����	

0�!�����
�,+��	
�
	�"��(����(
�������
���������	
�
��
�0
0��
����	
�
��(
�

�
������������(
�
���
	����
���
������0
����
0����)���
�+�!����(
��	���
��	
�
	�"���
�������
�
�4�%.+����00���
��������������
�0��
	�����9���<�

� � ��
� 4���� 4���� 4���� 4���� ��(
�
��
� ��9��� ��9�,� �,9�-� �-9�+� �

!�"� � �,+� 7� 7� 7� ��	�(��
�
��	
����
�
���	
���
�
�
(���
��
�

!�"� �-�� 7� 7� 7� 1������=��(��
	�������
0��(��0	
��
�

!,"� +�� *��� 7� 7� ���������
0������
����
��
	&���
�
6
���=

���
	�
�

!-"� �/�� ,5.� 7� 7� ����	����
���	���0
���	&�7��(��
���
�

!+"� ���� �*/� � ��5� � +-�� ����
��(��
��
���>
��������������
�
)	����
	����(
�
��
�

!/"� .5� 7� 7� 7� ;
������	�0
��
0
��	�����	
������
�

!*"� /+� 7� 7� 7� =
���&�
��
�2�����?�
�@��
��
1	
����0������=���
�

!."� +�� 7� 7� 7� �
����&���	

��!��
�
(
��
"������
1	
��
�

!5"� �,� 7� 7� 7� ;�0�
	0�A��		��
�

!��"� �-� 7� 7� 7� ;���
���1�
��
�)
������
�	���
�

!��"� ,+� 7� 7� 7� �	��&��
�0��1�(�
���������0��
�

	 (0:6*� *0(;,� *0)(7� *06,(� ����'	��	��8	
�����"	���	
�&&��%�'	��	���	()**�

� �
�

� C�	�(
	�0
������	
��������
��(
���0���0������(
�
���	
��
��
����
�
�%�
�

�%�� !�"���	�(��
�
��	
����
�
���	
���
��
(���
��
���
� �B������	
�
�
0��
���	�(��
��+��
���
(���
��������
������
0��
���
��4�%�,+���(��(������	
����
�

�(
��

0��
�(�	
����
3�
	������
��
0��
(���
�%�)(
�	
�
��
����������	
���(���������
���������
�
�
�	
�����(
�������
	�
0��
		
�����	
H��	
0��
���	�(��
��(
��
(���
����0��	
�
������
0��
�
�
�
	��
��
����������
������
����4�%+��!
3���0����	
��0�����
(���
�����
�"�����
����
�
	�+��
�	�%�
B����������
����
��(
��
��������
3��������
�
	����������
�
�����0�	
�
���
��
���(
�
�
��
0�
�
(���
�����
	��(
��������������
0���
�������
�
�����
��
�	�%��

�
�
�
�

Page 24



�

�%,� !�"�1������=��(��
	�������
0��(��0	
���
�

)(
�
��	�������0
0��	
8
��� ��(��(��	
��
�����������
0 �������
��	����
��
��(
�
�(���
�
�����0�
���	
�
�
���
���(
��(
	���	
�&�
3�
	�
��
�
��0�����
0��(��0	
����0��
�����

��
 ��������������
�
���
��4�%�-��%��

�
�%-� !,"����������
0������
����
��
	&���
�6
���=

���
	��
�

)(����	
�
�
0��	
8
����
��0��
���0
	��&
�������	�������� ����
	���0
	��&�����	
��	��
	��
�
	&���
��	���������
����
�������
� �0
�������0��
��	�����		���
�
��������0����
�0�	�����(
�
�����H��	�
	�
���(
�����9��������������
�	%��)(
����������
����������
�4�%�+����������9�����0�
4�%*�����������9�,%�
�

�%+�� !-"�����	����
���	���0
���	&�7��(��
����
�

�(��
���
�������I���
���
	&���������	���������
����J����0
0����0������
0��
��@	
��(��
����
�	���%��(��
���!4�%++.�"��
	&��������
���
0��������(����0�����
�����
	������0
	���(
�
�
��
�
	&�� ����(
������I���
�� ��&
����
��
� ����(
�	
��
��
��4/%+����0���	�� ���0
0��	
��=
	����
�
>
��
	��C��0����!�
	��(��(����(��
�����0�����
�����������
0����
	��������"%��(��
����
	&�������
�����0
� ���	
�
�
���� �
� 
��	���
�� ��� 2�	�(� 2����� ��0� �(
� ;�0
 � ��0� �
�� 	
��
�� ��� �	
��
������
�����2��	��
%���(��
����
	&���������	���������
������0
0�����(
����������	
8
����	
�
����
�
	�4/%+�������I���
���
	&�%�

�
�%/� !+"�����
��(��
��
���>
��������������
�)	����
	����(
�
��!�����
�,.�
�������
��
���,�

1�����������	
�
	�"�
��

)(
���(
�
�	
���
���
���	��
���(
�
�
	��������
��(��
��
����	
8
����
��	
��0
�����	��
����
����
��
��
	&������0�����	����������&����
���
��(
�>��	��;�����	�0�
 ���	�������0
0����
�
��	��
����
	�)	����
	�%�

�
C
��
��������	
��� ����2�	�(����� ��
	��(
���������
��
������0��
	����0�����	
���(
�
�
��	��
����
	�)	����
	�:��>
��������������
�)	����
	��C��0��
	��(
�����
��(��
��
���
��(
�
��
������4/%,+5� ��(
��
��	��
���
��)	����
	��(�0��0���
0��(����(
��
������(�0�
�

������
����������
��	�����(
�4-%,,������
��
������������0�	
�
��
����0�����
��(���	
���(
�
>
��������������
�)	����
	��C��0��
��

������9�����0����-9�+%�
�
)(
�������
�
���(
����0�����
�����
0�
��4�%*+���	
���(
��
���
����/�1�	

�
����
	��(
�
2
	�
����	&�0
�
�
��
�����0�������
����
��
��4�%�����	
���(
��
�����:��>
����)	����
	��
��������������	
�	���
�B��
�	��
0���
�&��
��

������9�����0����-9�+%�

�
����
��(��
��
����
�����
0�
�������&��
�
�����&������0������������	���	����	
����	
�
�
����
��
����(
�#���
	���
		�0
	 ����&�����
��(
�6��
	�	
�����0��
��
�
��
	����0���
�
(
��
%��
)(
�0
�������0�0
�
�
��
����
	&����
����
0����(��(
�(��(�������	���	����	
����	
�
�
����
��0��
	�
�����
0��	��
����������������	
�	���
0��
��
��
��
��	
�����
�
	����� ����(�
0
���
	��0�	��������9�,��(	
��(��
����-9�+%�

�
�����
����	

0��(����(
�����
��(�)	����
	����0�=��(�����0
�
�
����0�0
���
	��(
�����
��(�
�
��
�����(
�
�
���(
�������
���(
�
�����
��
��
�������(
�
����
	:���	���
��	
�
	�%��
�
�
�
�
�

Page 25



�

�%*�� !/"�;
������	�0
��
0
��	�����	
������!�����
�-��
�������
��
���,�1�����������	
�
	�"�
�

C
��
�������	
�
����
�	�����
����
����������
�����
���
��

�����
0
��	������0���(
�����

0��
�
(���
�������� ���	
��
��
���(
�;
������	�0
��
0
��	�����	
������(����

����0
	��&
�����(�
�(
��
���
%��

��
)(
�
���
�
�
���(
�	
��
� �����
	�
0�����(
��
���
 �����(����(
��	
���������
�������
	&����
���	
�	���
�� ������(������
	�
��
���
���	
���
����	
�
��(
�
���	
��
����	
��0��(
�
�	
����� ���0����	
��
�����K����������:��
��0��
���0
	��&
�%���

�
)(
��
�����
���
���(
��	
�
��������4�%�.5����0������������0����������

0��
��
���0
�
��������
��
	��(����
	&��
��
��
���
�
0�����(
���		
��������������
�	%�

�
�����
����	

0��(����(
��
��
������
	&���
	
����	
0��
0����������	
�
���� ��(��
0�����
	 �
�
�
�(���
��(
��
��������0������������
���(
��	
������7�

�
�� �	
��0
�����	���
��
��	�����
�����
���
0
��	������
��(
��	
���
��

��

�(
�	
�0����0��0
��	&�����(
��	
�����%�)(����
��0��
�0
���
	
0����
���	
0���������������	���
��
	��(
��
���(�
���(
�L���L����
��(
	���0
�
��
�(
��	
������<�(��(���(������(
��	
�����M�
��

�� �(��������(
��
�
�	�
���(
��
�
���
���0��0
���������
����0��
����
���
	�
�	
�����M�
��

��� �(���
��(
�������
���������
���	���	
0M�
�

��� ���	
0��
��
������
	������
	��
���(
����
�
����	
���
��(
	���0
�
��
;
������	�0
��
��	
��0
�����������
���
	��
��	0���(
��	
�������
���M�
�

�� 	
��
���(
����(�����������
��

&���	
0����
������(
���������
���0�
0�	���
��
���(
��	

����� ��
���&
��(
��	
�������
	
����
�������
�
��
	�M�
�

�� 0����������(��(
��
��	��
����
	�)	����
	���(
��	
����
��
���
����
0
����������
���&
��(
��	
�������
	
����
��������0��
��
	����
	��
��
	�%�

�
�%.�� !*"�=
���&�
��
�2�����?�
�@��
��1	
����0������=���
�

�	
����
�� 
�� �� ������ ��
� ���
�� �	
�� ��� �(
� 
�
�� �	

�� ����
� 
��
���
� ���	����� =
��
� 
��
����
��(�������
������
��
0����0���0�	
�
����
��
���(
�
3������������
H����
�� ��������������
�
���
��4�%�/+�%������
��(�������
������ ����
���&
�
�����
������
��
0���������
���
(����
��
=
���&�
��
��
���
�%�

�
�%5� !."��
����&���	

��!��
�
(
��
"������1	
��
�

;
��	���(�
���
���(
�����
��(�������
������
��
0��
����&���	

���������	& ��������������
�
���
��4�%�+��%������
��(�������
����������
���&
�
�����
������
��
0���������
���
(����
��
C	�
�0��
��6��0(����H��	
%�

�
�%��� !5"�;�0�
	0�A��		��
�
� B��	
�
�
�����
��(
���	���	&�����	
��
��;
�	
���
��@	
��0 ���������������
���
��4�%��,�%�

Page 26



�

�
�%��� !��"�;���
���1�
��
�)
������
�	���
�
� B��	
�
�
������0����	�0����
��
3��������
������
�	�����������������
���
��4�%��-�%�
� �
�%��� !��"��	��&��
�0��1�(�
���������0�	
�

?	�
��� �
	&� ��� �

0
0� �
� �	���� �(
� ����0� ��� �
� �(
� 	
H��	
0� (
���(� ��0� ���
��� ����0�	0��
�
�
	
��(
����
��������
0��
�#�
	�
�
�1����
��
��
������
0 ���������������
���
��4�%�,+�%�

�
�%�� ��8	
�&���'	
�����"	�������-	����	
������	��	*5	
�&������	()**		
�
�%�� ;
��	���(�
���
��1	��0��6���)
��
���!�����
�+-�
�������
��	
�
	�"����
�

1��	���
��	
�
	�������������
0��
������
��
���	
�
������
�	
��	���(��(
���������
��
������
1	��0��6�� ���0����	
0��
��������(�	�
��
	���
%����

�
)(
�1	��0��6����
��
����	
��(
�����
�����������
��
����������
��( �������
0�����(
�(
�	��
���(
�
	
������
��	
 ���
0���������
	����0�	
��0
���%��)(
��00���
���������������
���
���
��4�%+���������
�00�����	�(
	�	
H��	
�
����
���������	
�
������
	����0���%��)(
��	
�
�������������
��00����

��
������0�
���	
���	
�
��4�%�,+��
��(��
�	���0�������������
���(
����	
�
0�0
���
	��������
�
���(�
�
��������%��)(
��	
�
�����������	
��0
��
	�����00���
������������
�
���
�

��
�����
	��
��
��������0������
����
�����(
��
��
��%�
�
�����
� ����8
����
��
���������	
����
���(
��(���
��
��(
����������	
�	���
 ���	

0��(
�
	
��	���(�
���
���(
�1	��0��6����
��
�����0��(
����	
0����
��
�����(�	�
�
�������
	���
%��1�
	
��
���������&
�����
���3��
��(�����
	��(
����	
0����
��
���(�	������
	���
 ��
����
	����
	
��
��
���(
�
�(
	��
��
��%���
�
)(
�������
���������	
�
��
�0
0��
����	
�
��(
��(���
�	
H��	
0��
��(
����������	
�	���
%�
�

�%�� �
�
���������	�0
�
���(
�
3�������2��
	�����;
��������C��������
�

B��
	0
	��
����
��
0��
���	��
����������	
����������0����
�	
��	���(9	
����
��(
�
3�������
����������(
	
��
��0��
����������������00���
���������������
���
���	
H��	
0%������
��(��
�
���	
�
0��(���
����
	����0
	��&
����
�����	&
���
������
3
	���
��
�
�������(��(
��
���
���	
�	���
��
����
����0��������(�������
���
�
�����00���
�����	
����
��
��4,%�-.������	
�
�
0�
�
	��������
������(
�CN���9�,����������	
�	���
�
���
��
���(
�
3��������	
����
�%�)(���������
�
	
��
�
0�
��
��(
��	
�
		
0�0
���
	��	
��
����
�������(
0%�
�

,%�� .��-��/	��	���	
�&���'	���/�����	
	
,%�� )(
����0����
���(
����������	
�	���
�����
�����������0
	�	
��
�����
����
	��������0����

��	
�����
�
�
��
	
��
	�������0��(
�
���
�
�
���	������0���	
�0
�
	���
0�
�
,%�� B��������
	������(����(
��
���
�����
�����
�
��	
�
�	�
�������0
���0��(
	
�
	
��(���	
H��	
��

	
��
����0���
3��������
���(
���
�
���
�(��
		
�������0���������	
�
���� ����&
0����(��	������0�
���/����0���%�)(
�
3�������0����
���(
����������	
�	���
�����
��0
�
	���
0��������(
�
�0�
��
�(
������������
�	�0
�
�0
���
���(
��
�
��
��	
�
�������0��	�����	
�
��
0�0�	�����(
��
�	���0�
�(
���������������
3�
�0���	
�

�

Page 27



�

,%,� B�����	
�
��
�0
0��(���
����
	��	
�
	�����&��
������
����0��(
�������
������
���(
���		
���
�
���
�����
����
�(
0�
�����0�����(
����
��
�	����������	
�	���
����
0�
��
3���������
�0����
�����%��

�
�
��
�

Page 28



 

Final 23 August 2011  Not protectively marked  

CITY COUNCIL 
10 October 2011

 
 

CABINET MINUTE 41 – 23 AUGUST 2011 

REVOCATION AND REPLACEMENT OF BYLAW TO PROVIDE 
POSSIBILITY OF ALLOWING CYCLING IN PARKS AND 
RECREATION GROUNDS WHERE STATED   
 

Agreed that the City Council is Recommended to revoke and replace the bylaws which apply to 
the parks in Schedules 1 and 2 in Annex 1 to the written report, with an amended version whose 
wording opens up the possibility of permitting safe and considerate cycling where it is deemed 
appropriate following consultation with the relevant Council departments, Ward members and 
user groups. 

 

The wording for both bylaws will be slightly amended to read as follows – 

 

"Providing that the Council indicates that cycling is permitted where indicated in the park by 
means of a notice, surface markings, direction sign for cycles or "cycling permitted" sign, then this 
bylaw shall not be deemed to prohibit the riding of cycles in a manner which is judged not to 
endanger or cause a nuisance to other park users." 

  

 

 

 

  

 

___________________________________________________________ 

 

Note: 

 

The full report in connection with this minute is available on the website 

www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

or by contacting Democratic Support on 01752 304867 

 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
���	
���
��	
	 	

�������	 ���������	
�	�
���
�����	�
��
��
��
��
�������
���
�������
���


��
�

���	�
���
�	�
�	
�����
�	�
���������	
����	��
�����


������



���������		 	 	 ����	��


�����
 
 
 
  !
������
 "##



������	�������	 
 
 ���	��

��
����	�
�	�
���	��

��
%�����

&�����



��	�������	 	 	 '�������
���
'���
����	�
�	�
����	������	


�������	 (��
�����	��	)
��	���
*��	�����
�
�		��)
*��	�����
�	�

+�������



�������
 
 
 
 ,���
-
 .��/�����	��	0�
������/���/��
 

	 	 	 	 *�
-

 "#12 
!"11# 


����	 	 	 	 ����
��
���	

 �!	����"����
 
 
 3�


�����
 
 
 
 #




	
#$�����%�	
�����!�	 



*��
����	�
�
�������
*����
&���

*��	�����
�
�	
���
�
����	�
�����
�	
�	��
�	�
����
�
��
����
��

����
�������

�
������
�����

��
����
��
�
���
�����

������
�/

4��	�	�
��
���
�	�
������
�������
�����)

�������
��
�
��������
��

���
��	����	�
���
����
�	�
���
���	)
��
�
��
������
��
�
������5�
����	

6	������������
'�
�����
�
�	
7�6
�
�	8/

	
*���
������
�����
�������

��
������
���
���
�9����	�
��
���
�	�
���
���
����
����
������	�
�����

���
��	�����	�
����
�������
��
���
�	�
�������
�����
�	�
���������	
����	��
7�����8/


��
�����	�
�����
���
���
�������	�
����
��
��
���
�����
���
�
��
����
��
�
������5�
�����)
7���

�		�9
#)
������
��
#
:
 8/

*��
�����
��
��
7������
�
#8
�������
���
�	�
�	
�
��
���
���	��

�	���

�

;��	��������
	������;
��
����
������/

*��
����	�
��
��
7������
�
 8
��


�	
�
������
���
�	�
��
��
��

����
��
�	
�������	�
������	
���
���	��

�	�
�	
�	�������

��
�
�
��/

*���
����	�
��
��
�����	�
�

�����	��
���
���	��

����
�����	���	�
���
�
������
�������
������	
�����)
�����

�����
���
���	��
5�

���
���
��
�	
���
���
����	���

��
�������
���������
���
������
���
����
��
���
��
���
�	�)
�

��
����)

������	��
�
����
��
�����
/

*����
����
	��
������
��
��
�	�
�����	�
�
��
�9�
��	
���
�������	�

�����	�
���
��	�
��
���
���
������
��
����
������
��
���
�	�/




6�
��
��������
����
����
��
���
���
���	���
��
���	
��
���
�������
���
��
�

���	�
���
�	�
�	
������	

�����
���
��
������	�
��
������	�
���
	���
���
�9�������
���	���<
�	�
�	������
������
����
���

����
��
�
��
����
�
�	��	��������
���
�	�/

*��
�������	
��
������
�	�
���
���
���
�9����	�
��
���
��



	��
�	
����
�
������
���

���
���
��
���
�	�
�	
���
�����)
���
��
��


����
��
������
�
���
���
���	��

��

������
���
�	�
�	
������	
�����
��
������
�����������
�����
����
��������	�
�	�
��	��
�����	
����

��
���	�
���	��

��������	��)
����
%������
�	�
����
����
������/
6	
����

������	�)
���	�
��

	������
���
�
��
�	���

��
��
���	���
��
�	������
����
���
�	�
��
���������/












��&�����	�'��	()**	+	()*,�

*��
*����
&���

*��	�����
�
�	
7&*�!8
��
�	�
��
���
���	��
5�
���
����������
���
��
�����	�
���

���������
����)
��
���	������
�	
���
���������
�
�	/
6	
�������
��
&*�!
��
�
�����	��	
��������
��

����
���
&���

'���
����	�
=��������
�	�
&���

,��	����
��������/

6�
��


��
�
��
���
�


Page 31



�
������5�
������
��
������
���	�
���
���	�����
��������
�����
������
�
��������
���
������	��
�

�����	���
��������/



*��
����
&*�!
��.�������
���
���
���
�	
�		�9
 /

*��
�����	
��
�

��
���
�	�
�������
�����)
�����

�����������)
�����
�������
����
��
�����
��.�������
��
��


��
���
��������
&*�!
�������-

;����
����	�
��
����	
������
���
��
��	�
�	�
���
�	�
���
���	�����
�	�

������;/

6�
���
�
�
��
��
�

�������
�	�
��
���
��	
������
��	�����
��
�
������5�
�6
�
�	
�����
��
;��
����
������	��
�	�
�������

����
��
�
���
���	�
����	
������
�	�
������	��
�
���	�����
������
���
��
��	�
>�	�?
���
�	�;/



*��
��
���	�
�
���	��
��
���
������
���������
�����	
�	�
������
����������
���
���
���
��
��-

	
���'��!	&'���	��	'�%�	��-	.��/0	��-���	���1��'����"	
*��
���
��
��	�����
��
����
����
�
���
�	�
����
����	
���
�
���
�
������	���/


��
�������	�
�

���
���
�	�
��
�����
�

��
����
������
��
���	�����
�����
��
�
���

�������	���
��
�
���
���

���

�9�����	��
���
�����
�9����
������	
���
���
������
�	�
�������
�����	��
��
�
������5�
����
����	/




�	2��'��!	
��!	2����	
����"	��-	
�����"	���"&����!0	��'�%��	3��.��	 	
*��
��
��
���
��	��
����	�������
�	
���
�	�
�	�
��
��	�
�������
��
����	�
 "-#)
����	�������

���
����
���
������
���
����
��
�
���
�����
������<
����

���

��
��
��
���
��	��
��������
��



����	��

�


�����
���	�����
�������/

6	�������
�9������
�������
����
��
���
�	�
���
���	
����	
��

������
����	������
�	�
�������
�����
���
������������/



�	.�"�	���!	����	�"	�	&'���	���	'������45	�����%�����	��-	'��"���0	���"�	�"&�������"	
��
���
@	��������
�	�
��

���
����
����	
���
�9��	���)
���
���������	
��
�����	��
����
����
��

�����

�������
��
�����
�
���
��
�����
���
�	�������/

*������
���
�	���������	
��
����
�
���
�	�
�	�

��
��	�
������
������	
������������	
�	�
������)
����
�����
���
����

���
�
��
��������
�
������

A��
���
��

���
����
�����
�9�����	��
��
������	�
�	
�
������)
��	�������	�
�������
�������
��������

����	���	
�	
���
����/

���
�	�
��
�����

���
�
��
���	
����	
��
�������
���
���	5�
��	��	������	)

����	���

�
�����	�
�����	��	�

���
�/












��&'�������"	���	��-���	����	6�������'	�'��	��-	��"�����	��&'�������"�				

���'�-��4	�������5	�����5	��	��-
'��-

*����
���
	�
���
������	�
���
���
%�����
*���
=�	�	���

�
�	
�	�
	�
��������
���
������	�
�����	�

������
�
����
����
�����/

��	��
�����	)
������
�����	
�	�
����
��������	��
�	�������	
���
�	�������


���
�	�
�������
��


��
�	�
����
�����	
���
������

������
�

������
���
����
������
��
����
�����/


,9���	�

��	��	�
��

���
�
��
��
����
��
�
��
�������
����
�������/





�����	��&'�������"�	�747	
�������!	
����!5	���'��	��-	
����!5	��"/	����4�����	��-	
#1��'��!5	��%��"��!	��-	
�������!	
���"����



�


�������
���
�
��
���.���
��
��������	�
�	�
��	��
�����	
�����
��
���������	
��
���
�
�	
�	
����

���	�
���	���/
*��
�������	
��
�����	�
���
���
��
��
���
	�
�����
������
���
������	�/
+������)
���

�������	
��


���	
��
���
�������
���
��
�������	�
���
��	�����
���������
��
��/



%�	�
��
���
�����)
�������
��
���
�9����	�
��
��)
���
����
�
�����
��
�������
��
���
���
��
���

���
�
�������
����/

*������
���
�����
������	
��
���
������
�������
������	
�����
�����
��
���

�������	���
��
������
�������	
�	�
�	������
	�����

������

�	��)
�����	��	�
�	��B�����

���������)
��

���
�	�������
	�����
��
����
�
�����	�
�������
���
�����/
=����������)
��
�����
������
���
���

�������)
����
���

���
�
��
��
���	�����	�
�
�����
���	
�	�
��
���
�
���	�����
������)
��
�������	�
������

���
���
���	
�	�
	��
���
����/



*���
�������	
��


����
��
������
�
���
���
���	��

��
�������
	��
���
�	�
�������	�����
����	�
���
���

�	�
��������
�
���	�����
���
���

���
���
���/

*���
���
�
����
�
��������
������
�	
�A��
���
��

�������	���/


Page 32



*��
�������	
��
���	�
�����
��
���
��
�	�
����
�	
���
&���

*��	�����
�
�	
��
�����
���������

�����
���
���	
���.���
��
�	
,A��
�����
6�����
��������	�
7,6�8-


����-CC���/�
������/���/��C�����

��
���/���

*��
,6�
��	�
����
����
�����
����
	�
�������
�������
�	�
	�
�����	�
��
��	����/






��������-�����"	8	���"��"	���	��������-�-	�������



6�
��
�������	���
��
=�


���	��

����
���
��
���
�����
���
�
��
���
�����
�	
������
��
#
�	�
 
�	

�		�9
#
��
�������
�	�
���
����
����
�	
���	���
������	
�����
�����	�
���	�
��
���
�������
���

��
��������	�
����
�	�
��	��������
���
�	�
�����
��
��
������
�����������
��

���	�
��	��
�����	
����

���
��
���	�
���	��

��������	��)
����
�������
�	�
����
������/



*��
�����	�
���
����
��
���
��


��
�
����
�
���	���
��
����
��
��

���-



;�������	�
����
���
���	��

�	�������
����
���
�	�
��
���������
�����
�	�������
�	
���
����
��
���	�
��

�
	�����)
�������
�����	��)
��������	
���	
���
���
��
��
;���
�	�
���������;
���	)
���	
����
��
��
���



	��
��
������
��
��������
���
����	�
��
���
��
�	
�
��		��
�����
��
.�����
	��
��
�	��	���
��
�����

�
	����	��
��
�����
����
�����/;



*���
�����	�
��������
���
�
�����
��
���
��
���<
�������
��
�������
���
	���
���
�9�������
���	�
�	�

�����	��
�	
���
����<
�	�
�	�������
���
�����
��
����
�����	�)
��
���
��	����
��
�	�
��
���

��	����
�
�������
��������
��
����
��	������
��
�	��	��������
���
�	�/



*��
����	�)
���	��	�)
������	�)
��B�	����	�
��
������	�
��
���
�	�
�������	�
��
������	�
���

����	�
��

���


����
����	
��
�������
��

�
��
�
��	����	
��
=�


���	��

7������	��
D/ 
7
8
��
�
������

����
���	��
E�
��	��������	8
��

���	�
�
�������	�����	
����
����	��/





4	��
��������
��
���
����
���	��

�
��
��
��


��
��������)
���
��
�	�
����������/
�
����
��
���

��
��
��
���	
��
�
�	
�������
��
���
���	��

�������
���
��

����
 F
����
���
�������
��
���
���
��
��

����
�	�
����
�	�
�����

��.�����	�/

=�

���	�
���
�������
������
�	�
���
��	���������	
��
�	�

��.�����	�
���
��
��
��
���������
��
���
���������
��
�����
���
�����	�����
�	�
&���

�����	��	�

���
��	��������	/

*��
���������
��
�����
��9��
���
����
�	
�����
���
��
��
�����
�	��
������/

6�
�

���	��
��
�
��
��
��
��	���������

���
���������
��
�����
���
�����
�
���
��
�	A����
��
��
�
���
����
��

�
����
�������	��/



%���	�
���
���
��
���
��	�����	�
�	
����
������
��


����
��
������
�
���
���
���	��

��
��
����

��

����
C
����
��	����
���
�	�
�������
������
�������
���
�����
�	
������
�
 
��
������
�����������

�����
��	��
�����	
�	�
����
��������	�/
���	�)
	������
��
�����	��
���
�
���	
��
�	���

��
��
���	���

��
�	������
����
���
�	�
��
���������/	


�'�������%�	�&����"	���"�-���-	��-	���"��"	���	��������-�-	�������

*��
�
���	�����
��

����	�
���
��
��
�	���	���
���
��	�������/

*���
���
�
��A����
���	�
��

�	�

���
����
��
������	�
������������
��
�������
�����
����
�	�
�����	��
�
����	��
��
��A����
����
��

��
��/

*���
���
�
����������
����	������	�
���
��	�
���������	��
�	
���
�	�)
��
��	�
�	�
������

���
���
����
���
��������)
����
��
������	�)
����
�	�����	�
�	
�
������/

*���
���
�
���	�����	�
�

������
���
����	�
��
�9���	�

��	��	�
���	�
�	������
�	
���
����
���
����
�������/



9��/4����-	&�&��"�	


*����
&���

*��	�����
�
�	
 "##B G

����	
6	������������
'�
�����
�
�	

��
���
��
���	�
��
�����
�	�
���������	
����	��




Page 33




�4�	����		



=�	
 '��

=##
# "
"#H	

&��
 # #1
1


+�
 
 ����

����


�(*C
"12C
 F"G
##


6*
 
 �����

����





4����	���	�
�%*
%�����
�
���
�����	/
�������	�
'�������
��
'���
����	�
�	�
����	������	







Page 34



����$	*�		���	
���-�'�"	��	&��/"	��-	����������	4����-"	�""������-	.���	����	�!'�.

 




&�����
��
��
���
���
�����
�	�
���������	
����	��
����������
����
����
���
��
��
���/

*��
��.�����


��
���
����5�
����
�����
�
�����
���
�
�����
�	
������
�
#/





���-�'�	*�	�!�'��4	�"	&�������-	��'!	��	���	������'	-�"&'�!"	"�4�"	��-������4	����	���"	�"	
���	��"�7	

	
*��
+��
�	�

�	�
��.���	�
�	
���
�������	
����
��
+��
����

*��
�����	��5�
%�����
�	�

�	�
��.���	�
��
���
����

������


*��
����
+��
���������	
����	�

'���	����
����

��	���

����

=������
����

������	�
����

*����


���������	
����	�

&����
���������	
����	�

+��
,�����





���-�'�	(�	�!�'��4	�!	���	4�����'	&��'��	������	��	&�������-	

	
	 
 *���	
����


 
 %��
��
����


 
 +���
��
���������	
����	�


 
 '����5�
�
���
���������	
����	�


 
 I�������
����


 
 ,�����	
$�	�5�
���������	
����	�


 
 ������	
$�	�5�
���������	
����	�


 
 �
�9�	���
����



 �����
+�


���������	
����	�


 
 3����
'��	
���������	
����	�


������
�	�
�����	�

%��	�
����

%��	�
�
����	�

�����	
%�


���������	
����	�



 
 ��
&���	
����
���������	
����	�

��
������9
����	

���

�
���������	
����	�
>	��
�	��	
��
3����
��������
���������	
����	�?

*��
��������
��

%�	���	
�����

����������
����
���������	
����	�







Page 35



����$	(�	�'!�����:"	����'	����"&���	�������%�"	�"	"��	���	��	���	����-	����'	����"&���	
�'��	

*7	���/	����������"	��4�����



•� 6������
������
��
�����	���
���	�����)

������
�������	�����
�	�
���
����
A��
���
	�����


�	����	��	�
��
�	������	�
���
����
���
���
��
����������
��
��	�)
���
�	�
�	�
���
������
�	�

�	��
�	�
���
�����
��9
��

�	�
���



•� ,	��
�
����
������
��
������
�	�
����	������	
�����
��
��
��	�)
���
�	�
�	�
���
��
���	�����



•� 6������
���
�����	
��
������	���

�������
��
������
���
����
��
�����
�	�
�	�������

���������
��

��


��
���
����	�	��
��
���
���



•� ������
������	��
��
�����	�����
��
���	�����
	�������
�	�
���
������
��
����
���
A��
���
�	�

	����
�	
�����	�����/



(7	��4�	1��'��!	����"&���	"���-��-"	���	�	%������	���!



•� %���
����
���
��
���
�9����	�
���	�����
	�������<
��	���
��	������	
�	�
�������
.���	��

��
����
���



•� %��	���	)
�	�
�����
	��������
�������
���
��	�����	
�	�
�	������
���
�
�9���
���
��
���

���	�����
	������
����
����



��
��
����
�������
�
��
�
�����
���	��)
������
�������
���	��
�	�

�	����	��



•� ����
�	
����	������
����
���
��
���	�����
���������
��
�������
�������

���
�)
A��
���

��������	
�	�
��
����
���



•� 6������
���
A��
���
��
���
��
���
�����
����
����
����
����
���
������
���	�����
���
��
�������

�����	�
�����	���



•� ���
�
���
����������
���
������
��
�	�
����
���	
�����
C
����
�����
��
��
�	��
�������	�

����	��
���
�������
�����
������
���
	������/



;7	��/�	.�'/��45	�!�'��4	��-	&��'��	����"&���	���	-�"����'�	������



•� �������
����
�������	�����
�	�
�	�������
�	�������
������
��
�����

��
������
�����)

��
��	�
�	�
���
�	�)
��
�������
���
���

������
��



•� 6������
���
A��
���)
�9��	�)
����
���
���
��
�	��������	
�	�
�������

������
��
���
���)
���
)

��
��	�
�	�
���
�	�
	�������
��
����
����
���
����
��
���



•� 6	������
�	��������	
��
���	�����
�����
��
�������
���
�	�
��
�	�
.���	��
�9�����	��
��

�������	�
�	
����������
��	��
��
�����

�������
���
����
����
�



,7	��$���"�	���	����"&���	������������	��	�'!�����:"	������	��-������	���4��	<=)>	
��-������	�!	()()?



•� 6	������
�����	���
��
����
��
������
�����	�

�����	
�������	�
��
��
��	�)
���
�	�
�	�
����	�

���
���



•� ������
�	����
��	�������	
����
	�	B��	����
�
�������
����
��
���
�	������������
�	�

��������	�



•� ���	
���
��	�
��
��	���	�
�	������������
��
�A�����	�
��	�����
���

������
�
�����	

�������	�<
�����
�	�
�����
�
�����
������
�



Page 36



•� ,	�������
���
��
����
�������	�
�	�
�
���	�����
���

��
�����
��
��
�������	�
�	������������
�	�

�	��������	/



@7	�"�	����"&���	��	-��%�	���	'���'	������!



•� �������
���
��
�����
��
���
&���

'���
����	�
=��������
�	�
&���

,��	����
��������
��

��		����	�
������
�	�
����	������	
�����
��
�


�����
����
�����	�����
�	�
���	�����

	�������



•� ����
�����	
���
����
����	�
��	�����	�
�������
��
��
����
���


�	�

����
���
�

���������	��
�	
���	�����
	�������
��
�	��
�
��		��������



•� '���
��
��������
���	�����
	�������
��
���	
��

�	�
����
�������	�����
���
������



•� ,	�������
������	��
�
�������



•� 6������
��		�����	�
����
���	�����
	�������
�����
��		���
�
������
��
���
����
��
���

���	���



•� 6������
������
��
�����
����)
���
)
���
�	�
���
	�������



•� 6������
��������
��
�����
	�������)
����������	�
�
������
���
���
������	
�	�
�
������E�
���

�	�
�����
������	/






Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Final 13 September 2011  Not protectively marked 

CITY COUNCIL 
10 October 2011

 
 

CABINET MINUTE 50a – 13 SEPTEMBER 2011 

LOCALITIES AND NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKING REVIEW - 
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE CITY   COUNCIL   
Further to minute 50 above,  

Agreed that the City Council is Recommended to – 

  
(1) discontinue Locality Teams, set up as part of Locality and Neighbourhood 

Working arrangements in February 2010 and rescind the lead ward councillor 
decision.  A member of the Council’s Senior Management Team (SMT) should 
be nominated for each ward within the city, with designated duties with respect 
to support for ward councillors and neighbourhood working, subject to the SMT 
Members’ role being to support and guide Neighbourhood Liaison Officers and 
not overlap their role (R2); 
  

(2) commend revised arrangements to Plymouth 2020 partnership and, subject to 
agreement, to publicise to and brief relevant stakeholders from all agencies and 
residents (R6); 
  

(3) 
  

subject to Health and Wellbeing Board arrangements being confirmed, the 
Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board takes responsibility for ensuring that 
neighbourhood level interaction takes place with key health agencies (R9);  
 

(4) 
  

plans are put in place to adopt the proposed boundary changes set out in the 
overview report (Appendix A and Figure 1 in the officer’s report refers) (R10); 
 

(5) the Constitution is updated to reflect revised member and officer 
accountability arrangements for neighbourhoods and wards (R13). 

 

____________________________________________________________ 

 

Note: 

 

The full report in connection with this minute is available on the website 

www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

or by contacting Democratic Support on 01752 304867 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



� ��

�
���������	�
�����

� �

�������� � � � ���������	
���

������������
�������
������


����������� ��������
�

�����
 
 
 
 ��
���������
����


��������
������� 
 
 ����������
 �����


�
��
������� � � !�������
"��
��������#
�������	


�������� 
���
$�$����%
���������	
&""����


��������
 
 
 
 '��(
��)*�
��+��*

� � � � �,����(����-�������.��#�����-���-��


����� � � � 
 $


 �!�����"����
 
 
 
�
 


�����
 /



�
#$�����%��
�����!�� 



'��
������������
�"
�
�������#
�������
�����
��	
������
�#
�������
��
�	�

0������#
����%
���
����������
��
 ���
����-

'��
�������
������
��
������
�������#

�������%
���
#���
��
"���
��	
������������-



'��
&�������
1
�������#
$���������
2����
	��
��
�
'�	�
���
0���	�
3����
��

����#
���
���	
������-

'��
3����
���
��
 ��#
����
���
��	
"������	
���
	��
���
��
�

������-

'��	�
"������	
����
���	������
�#
���
$���������
2����
��
�)
 ��#
����-




'��	
������
����	
��������������	
��
�������
���	���
"���
���
������-











���&�������'���()**�+�()*,�



�������#
�������
����	
��
����
���#
���
�������
���������	%
��
����������(

����������	�
�����
4
���������
5�#�����
���
�����������
������
��
���
������
���

����
�����6
�
���������
�������
�
4
������
��������
������	
��
������
���7�����#
���	6

����
���
����������
�
4
�������
��������
��
��8���	�
��	�����	
��
����"��

����������	%
���������
�""������#
�������
����	"������
���
	������
�������#
���

	������
�����������	%
���
���
	������
��
��	�����	-

5��"�������
��
��	�������
��
�		��	
���	��
��
�������������
�������	
�	
�
�����
�

���"�������
���������-












��&'�������"�����
�-�����������������'��'�����-���"��������&'�������"�����

���'�-��.��������/������/������-
'��-



��������������	
��
���	
������
���
��
���
"���
������
�8�	����
������	-


Page 41



� ��





��������&'�������"����������!�
����!/����'�����-�
����!/���"0�

���.��������-�#1��'��!/���%��"��!���-���������!�����"���



9�
:7�������	
/�����
9		�		����
"��
�������#
�������
�	
�����
�������-







��������-�����"�2����"��"�������������-�-��������



'���
��������������	
�%
�%
+%
*%
)%
;%
��%
��%
�+
���
�*
�"
���
&�������
1
�������#

$���������
2����
��
���������	
���

������������
�������
���
������
	��<���
��

���
�������	
��
	������
�
�"
���	
������-



'���
��������������	
�%
=%>%��
���
��
�"
���
&�������
1
�������#
$���������

2����
��
���������	
���

������������
�������%
	��<���
��
���
�������	
��

	������
�
�"
���	
������%
���
�����������
��
"���
�������-



���	��	(
���
��������������	
������
���
��������
���������
��
���
$���������

2����
���
���
���	������
�
	��	����
��#
"������-




�'�������%���&����"����"�-���-���-����"��"�������������-�-��������




��
��
��	����
��
���
������	���	
�"
���
&�������
1
�������#
$���������

2����
�����
������
���
��������
������"���
�#
���
������%
"���
��
�����
"���
���

�����		
���
��
�
��		��
����������#
��
�������
�����������	-






3��0.����-�&�&��"�


&�������
1
�������#
$���������
2����
'�	�
���
0���	�
3����
������%
 ��#
����(

?���������	
���

������������
�������
������@



������
��
�������%
�>
 �����#
����(
?�������#
�������@








�.���������


0��
 ���

��
���
����
����
�

���
 	
�
���


A�
 
 ����

5���



 /'
 
 �����

5���





&����������
�$'
$�����(
5����
9��#%
9		�	����
!�������%
��"��
����������	







Page 42



� ��

���������	
���

������������
�������
������



������
�#
!�������
"��
��������#
�������	
��
�������%
��
���������

����



*4)� �����-�������


�-�
 '��
������������
�"
�
�������#
�������
�����
��	
������
�#
�������
��
�	�


0������#
����%
���
����������
��
 ���
����-

'��
�������
������
��
������

�������#
�������%
���
#���
��
"���
��	
������������-




�-�
 '��
&�������
1
�������#
$���������
2����
	��
��
�
'�	�
���
0���	�
3����


��
����#
���
���	
������-

'��
!�������
�"
��������#
�������	
��������
��

��������
������
����
��"��������
��
�		�	�
���
3����-

'��
3����
���
��

 ��#
����
���
��	
"������	
���
	��
���
��
�
������-

'��	�
"������	
����

���	������
�#
���
&�������
1
�������#
$���������
2����
��
�)
 ��#
����-





�-�
 '��
�����	�
�"
���	
������
�	
��
����
��������������	
��
�������
���	���


"���
���
������-



(4)� ���-��."�


�-�
 '��
������
�#
���
&�������
1
�������#
$���������
2����
���������
����(


•� '��
�������
���
��	
�������	@
��	���
"��
���
���#
�	
��	�
	�����
�#
�

�����������
�"
���
���������	
���

������������
�������

�����������	
��������#
��
�����%
���
"���		���
��

������������

�������-




•� �������#
'���	
	�����
��
��	���������%
���
���
����
�"
	���������


������������
����	��
&""����	
B
�&	C
���
����
����������	
��

��������
�#
�
�������
������
$���������
'���
B�$'C
������%
���
"��

����
����-




•� 2�	�
��������
��������	
���
������
��
	����
�8��������
�"
	����		"��


������������
����������%
�������������
������	%
�������

�����		�	%
���
�������
����
?������@
�		��	-




•� 
�&
����	
	�����
��
��������
��
��	���
���
�����
	��""
���
���������
��

�����
���
������	
�"
���
����%
���
��
	�����
��	�
��	���
����
�""����	

�������
���
����		��#
����������
���
�""���
	������-




•� A�����
���
��������#
������	�����	
	�����
��
������
�������
��
���

�����		-




•� 
������������
���������	
	�����
��
���������
��
"��
������
����	%
���

���	�
���
���������	
�	��
"��
����
���
��"��������
����������
���

����#	�	
�����	�	
��
"�����-



•� '��	�
����	��
�����������	
	�����
��
	�����
����
�������	
�������

5�#�����
����-



•� '��
���	��������
	�����
��
�������
��
��"����
�������������#

�����������	-




•� 9
"������
������
	�����
��
�������
���
��
 ��#
����%
��
�������
��	�

��"��������-


Page 43



� ��



54)� ��"&��"�������������-�����"�


�-�
 '��
�����������
��	���	�	
��
���
&�������
1
�������#
$���������


2����@	
��������������	
���
��������
�����-





����������	�	�
���
������
�������	
���������������������
������
�����
��
�������������
�

���
���
������
�������
�����


����&�
B����
����������
�#
���������
A��	���
��
�������#
�������������	

��
��������
��
��
�����
�	
?
������������
$���������@C-



�������������
��������
���	����	�
�������������������
������
�������
�����
�

���
�
��������
�
��
�� !"!���������
�����������
�#�����
��

������
��������$��
%
���
�&����
�
����
���'%&�(���������
��������
����
�
������
��)��������
�
����*�)�����
������
������
��)����

�	
��������		�
����
���
�����������
������
�
������
�������
����#���
��
�����
�����������
��
���������������
�

�����
��


����&�%
	��<���
��
�$'
$�����	@
����
�����
��
	������
���
�����

�&	

���
���
�������
�����
����-

�
���+
���	
�����
�	
��������

��
������
������
������

������

���
�
�����������
�
�	
����
���������

�����������
������
�������������,����

�������
)���
�
������
��%&���
��

��)������-�
)����	
�������*���	�
�
����������������
����
�������
�����������������

���
�
����


����&�%
���
���	
��
�������
"��8������#
����
�������	
��
�����
<����


������������
�������	
��
��
����
�����
B���#C
�"
������
������#



�����
�
��
�������
����������
��

����������
�������
�����	���������

��
�����
�
������
������

������


����&�


�
����
������
�������������,����

�'��,(�
��
����������
�

-�
)
�����
���

������
�������
����������-���������������
��
�����������
�.��#�%	
�������
��������

���
�����������������
���

�
���������
���

��
������������
-
��	�
�������-������
�)�


�
�

�
�#�����
������

�������,���������������
���
�
��
�)��������
���,$��	

������
��.
���-
�*������

���

�������
���&
��

������		
�����#���,$��������
�
����
�
�����

���������
���

��������
�
��
�������
�
�����*�
���

�����������������������
�
�
)�
��	
��
���
*������������
����
���		�
������-������
�������������
�������
�
��
#�


����&�


�
����
-��
���

���
�
������������
�����
��
�����/�������� ! !�	�
��

���	�
���*����.
��������


�
����
�	�������
�������
�
�
�����

�
-��������
����

���
���
������
���
���������

���
���#�


����&�


Page 44



� 
�



���������������

	
�������
������
������
�����*�����������	���������������
�
���

���
�����
���

��������
��
�
���
���
�
���������������	���
#������	
�����
�
��������
�������
������
���	
�����
�	
����������
��
������
�������
�����
�
����&��


�����

-�
)�������

���
�������
�������

���������������
��,-

-�
)�����
%�
������/��
��������

	�
���������
�������
�,-

-�
)�����%�
������&����
�
���
+��
��)����

�	
��������
�
��
�����������������
���
����

��������������������
�
�
�����������������		�
������
������
�����)�
�����


����&�%
���
�������
����
���

�
�����
�%����)�0
����������
���
����+��
�����
��

�	�������������
�
���
���������
�
������
������
-
�����

����������
��	���
�)�����
���
�������
���
��


����&�%
	��<���
��
A�����
���
���������
2����
�����������	
�����

���"�����-



�� �/������

�	������	���
�������	����
�	
�	��
��������
�������
���
�����������
�
�-

-�
)�

	�
��B	��
9������8
9
���
0�����
�
��������
��
���	
������C-�
�
����&�




�����
������
�����/
����
���

�

-�
)
�������	���
��������
�)������
��������������


����
�����������������

-�
)�


����&�


�
������

-�
)�������

���
��������������������
�������
������
������
�����
)�
����*�)����

����
�������������������
�������

���������������
��,-

-�
)�
����%�
������/��
��


����&�%
���
�������
����
�;



������
���������������
��	���
�����

��
���

-��
���
��

����������

�
����������������

���
�
������
��
������
������������
���


����&�



������

-�
)������
�
��

���
�
���������

�
���������������������������1
��	����
2���� !" #��


����&�%
�������
��
�	
	����	���
���
������
�	
����
�����
��
�����
�
"���
��

�����	
�"
��������������
�����
���
���
�����������	-



��
�&����
�
���+��
�������

��
��
�����������
�

�����
��

�����
����
��
3��


-�
)*���
��������������

����
����
����
�������������
��)�
������
�)

����)�����
��
����������
�

��
�
�#�

Page 45



� ��



����&�




,4)� ����'�"���"�


+-�

 '��
��������������	
��
���	
������
�������
�
��	�����
��#
"������
"��



������������
�������
��
5�#�����%
���	�	����
����
���
3���������@	

������	�
������-




+-�
 '��
������@	
"������	
�����	�
���
���������	
�"
�������
��
�������������


�����
����
��
������
����������	
���
��
���������
<����
�������
�������

	������	
���
����������	
��
������
�		��	-

9	
�8������%
����
���
����"��
�"

�8��������%
	���
������	
��
���
�������
�����
���
�����	��-

'��	�
�������

������	
��
	���

������������
���������	
��
"��
����
����
���������	%

��	������������
�"
�������#
'���	%
���
�
	�����������
����
"��
���
�������@	

������
$���������
'���-

'��	
��������
����
"������
����
��

�������������	
���
���
����
�"
���
��������#
���
��������#
	�����	
��
���

�����		%
���
�������
���
���������
�"

������������
�������
��
5�#�����-


Page 46



� ��

�&&��-�$��������'�.��-�6��.��������-�����-����"��������7������8��-"�
��-�	�7���
�&������&�������"�



�9�!
 :D/�'/
3

:/3A2&E�A&&!�

 
:�
&�
9$:
!:!



:/3A2&E�A&&!��9�6�3�	�:/�
'A&�:
5�/
�/59��F�E
�A9
3:!

/

�/3A'
5�/
'


2��	����
 ���������
BG����
:����������C

!����"���
BG����
$���
H���C

$������
BG����
:����������C

���������



*4���������-�8�"��2����7���''�
�
�-
���������




�������
 :""���
BG����
:""���
1
���	��C

A�����#
1
$��������
BG����
5�������C

A�����
�������

$����#
1
3��������
BG����
�������%
!����

���
������
1
$����
3����C


*4���.�������&����2�

�������-�
�
(4�
��'�!


!��������
 !��������

I�#���

$�����
'���

�����
BG����
�����C


�-
!��������



�-
I�#���



�-
$�����
'���




!����
 $����#
1
3��������
BG����
�������%
:""���

1
���	��
���
������
1
$����
3����C


*4�;�������0���-����%��"��!�

:""���
1
���	��
 :""���
BG����
�������C

���	��
1
�����


$����#
1
3��������
BG����
�������%
!����

���
������
1
$����
3����C


�-
:""���







(4�	�&"���2�	�����



:����������
 ���������
BG����
2��	����C

:����������

$������
BG����
2��	����C


�-
:����������



(4�
���-���2�8�-�!�
�

A��
 2�����
5���
1
5���#���		
BG����
5�������C

A��


����
5��	����

I���	
'�������
1
��	���
$���
BG����
��

2�����8C


*4�������-�����!���""�


(4�6��������"&������-�8�"����

�''�

A����������
 :���	�����

A����������


�-
:���	�����



�-
A����������




$���
H���
 !����"���
BG����
2��	����C

:	�����

3�������

�������
1
$���	����


*4�#"��%��/�;'����'��2�
��������-�#�"��


�-
�������
1
$���	����




5�������
 2�����
5���
1
5���#���		
BG����
A��C

A�����#
1
$��������
BG����
�������C

5�������


*4�3���������0�
�
(4���%���''�2�����'�!


Page 47



� ��

�9�!
 :D/�'/
3

:/3A2&E�A&&!�

 
:�
&�
9$:
!:!


:/3A2&E�A&&!��9�6�3�	�:/�
'A&�:
5�/
�/59��F�E
�A9
3:!

/

�/3A'
5�/
'


5�#�����

�����������


�����������
BG
����
5�#�����
��
$��#C

5�#�����
��
$������
BG
����
5�#�����
:���
���

5�#�����
��
$��#C

F�����	����
BG
����
5�#�����
:���C


*4����--'�7��-�

5�#�����
:���
 5�#�����
��
$������
BG
����
5�#�����

�����������
���
5�#�����
��
$��#C

F�����	����
BG
����
5�#�����
�����������C


*4�
��
���������-����'�&"�����
�



5�#�����
��

$��#


���������
1

������

�����������
BG����
5�#�����
�����������C

5�#�����
��
$������
BG
����
5�#�����

�����������
���
5�#�����
:���C

����"���


*4���'�����0/�6�7�����2�
��-.�7�!�


�-
����"���


5�#�	����

!��	����


:�������
1
!��	����

3��	�����

5�#�	����
BG����
5�#�	����
���"���C




*4�#'�������2����"�����


�-
3��	�����


5�#�	����

���"���


5�#�	����
BG����
5�#�	����
!��	����C

'���������%
A���
1
&��	���


*4��'!�"���0�


�-
'���������%
A���
1
&��	���


�������#
 �������#

'�������
0�����

��������


�-
�������#



�-
'�������
0�����



�-
��������




��
2�����8
 2����
2�����

I���@	
'�������
1
��	���
$���
BG����
A��C

��
2�����8


�-
2����
2�����



(4�
��3�-���$�2� ��.<"�
���������
�

��
5����
1
'��

�����"����


���#
������

��������	�


�-
���#
������



�-
��������	�




�����
 0���

�����
BG����
!��������C


�-
0���



�-
�����




������
1

$����
3����


:�	�
:��

$����
3����

$����#
1
3��������
BG����
�������%
!����

���
:""���
1
���	��C


�-
$����
3����



�-
:�	�
:��




G

������������	
��������#
�������
�#
����
����
���
����






�
�
�
�

Page 48



�
�
�

0�
��

��

�

(
5
��

��
	�

�

��

,�
���

��
�




��

��
��

��
��

��
	�
�

�

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny  
Management Board 
 
Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood 
Working 
 
July 2011 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Localities and Neighbourhood Working Review 
July 2011 
 
Plymouth City Council 
 

Page 51



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   2 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
Contents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1 Foreword 
 

3 

2 Scrutiny Approach 
 

5 

3 Findings and recommendations 
 
 

6 

4 Summary of recommendations 
 

12 

A1 Schedule of witnesses 
 

13 

A2 Background papers and written evidence 
 

15 

 
 

Page 52



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   3 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
1.  Foreword 
 
  
1.1 Every Council faces challenges in finding ways to enable residents to influence and 

challenge the way that all services are delivered, and to enable Councillors to make 
the most of their role in understanding and championing the issues that matter most 
to their communities.  Plymouth is no exception.  Despite the progress that we have 
made over the years and the clear commitment of both political parties to getting it 
right, our citizens are telling us that there is still more to do. 

 
1.2 Back in 2009, the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board took part in a 

significant review of what we then called Locality Working.  It is worth restating 
what our original objectives were, as they remain as important now as they were 
then. They were to: 

 
• Enable residents to influence and challenge service delivery 
• Make services provided by different agencies and Council departments more 

‘joined up’ 
• Improve Councillor involvement 
• Reduce inequalities between communities 
• Focus money and staff more effectively 
• Improve the sharing and use of information 
• Monitor service provision more effectively 
• Meet agreed local and national targets 

 
1.3 As a result of our recommendations, the Council decided to replace its eight Area 

Committees in February 2010, introducing new arrangements based on engagement 
with communities in 43 Neighbourhoods, with multi-agency teams operating in six 
Localities.  At the time, we promised to review the new arrangements after a year 
to check whether our original objectives were being met.   

 
1.4 During the last year, the Council and its partners have renewed the city’s vision, to 

be one of Europe’s finest, most vibrant waterfront cities, where an outstanding 
quality of life is enjoyed by everyone. It has focused its over-riding priorities to four 
– promoting growth, raising aspiration, tackling inequality and providing value for 
communities.  To deliver against these priorities it is now even more important that 
our objectives for neighbourhood working are fulfilled.  In addition, following the 
change of government, the Localities Bill, which is likely to become law at the end of 
2011, will give more power and influence to communities at neighbourhood level; 
we will therefore have to be sure that our neighbourhood arrangements are robust 
enough to deliver these new responsibilities when they are given to us. 

 
1.5 This report sets out our findings following the review, and makes recommendations 

that we hope will further improve the Council and its partners’ approach to 
understanding and responding to the needs of our communities across the city. 

 
1.6 The findings and recommendations of this report represent the shared views of the 

Task and Finish group. 

Page 53



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   4 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
1.7 I would like to extend my thanks to members of the Task and Finish group for their 

commitment in conducting this scrutiny review, and to the officers who supported 
us.  I would also like to thank Pete Aley, the Council’s Assistant Director for Safer 
Communities and Nick McMahon, our Localities Officer, for their continued 
commitment and support to us in this work.   

 
1.8 Finally, my thanks go to the witnesses who took time to attend and contribute to 

the review, representing the views of Council officers, Members, partner agencies 
and, most importantly, our communities. 

 
 
 
 

Page 54



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   5 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
2.  Scrutiny Approach 

 
2.1 Given the wide scope of this review, the Scrutiny Management Board decided in 

March 2011 that the membership of the Task and Finish Group should be drawn 
from its own members rather than that of an individual scrutiny panel.  The Task and 
Finish Group comprised the following members: 

 
Cllr David James (Chair) 
Cllr Sue McDonald 
Cllr David Stark 
Cllr Jack Thompson 
Cllr Nicky Wildy 

 
2.2 The Project Initiation Document for the review specified evaluation criteria agreed 

by the Customers and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel against which the 
original objectives set out in the Forward above could be considered, and set out 
suggested issues where recommendations could be made, all of which have been 
included in the recommendations contained within this report. 

 
2.3 A full list of the written evidence considered by the Panel is appended to this report, 

and included: 
 

• The original Localities Working scrutiny review report from November 2009 
• A detailed report to the Task and Finish Group in the name of the Cllr Glen 

Jordan, Cabinet Member with responsibility for Localities.  The report gave 
an overview of progress against original objectives, a summary of 
performance against the specified evaluation criteria, and the results of 
surveys into the views of Councillors and Staff.  

• The report drew a number of conclusions for consideration by the Task and 
Finish Group, all of which have been addressed in the recommendations of 
this report. 

• A number of other documents were available to the Task and Finish Group, 
and were used during the sessions to aid questioning of the witnesses and in 
debate.  These included summaries of all neighbourhood meetings that had 
taken place, directories of locality and neighbourhood personnel, maps with 
existing and proposed boundaries and survey base data. 

 
2.4 The Task and Finish Group met over two days, on 11 and 12 July 2011.  During 

these sessions, 17 witnesses attended, from most stakeholder groups from the 
statutory and community sectors and members of the public, presenting their 
perspective on the impact of the revised locality arrangements, and responding to 
questions asked by Members. 

 
2.5 Finally, the Task and Finish Group considered and debated the issues raised by the 

evidence submitted and the contributions of the witnesses. The findings and 
recommendations of this report represent the outcome of that debate. 

Page 55



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   6 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
 
3.  Summary of findings 

  
 
3.1 Neighbourhood Working 
 
3.1.1 There was a consensus among members of the Task and Finish Group that 

development of the arrangements that have been in place since 2010, with a focus 
on neighbourhood working, would better serve the Council and its partners’ vision 
for the city than a return to previous, Area Committee arrangements. 

 
3.1.2 Survey results submitted as evidence showed that an overwhelming majority of the 

public and of Council staff surveyed, and a significant majority of Councillors and 
Police staff were satisfied or very satisfied with neighbourhood meetings, albeit from 
a relatively small sample of opinion. 
 

3.1.3 All witnesses suggested areas where work at neighbourhood level could be 
improved, and the outcome of these suggestions has informed the recommendations 
of this report.  However no witnesses, even those who had major concerns about 
the way that their neighbourhood and locality arrangements were being delivered 
requested a return to Area Committee arrangements. 

 
R1  Locality and Neighbourhood Working should be renamed Neighbourhood 

Working 
 
 
3.2 Locality Teams 
 
3.2.1 Members felt that the role originally envisaged for ‘virtual’ multi-agency Locality 

teams in dealing with issues that could not be resolved at neighbourhood level could 
be achieved more effectively in different ways. Locality based arrangements for 
service delivery however, such as those for children and young people’s services and 
health should continue to develop. 

 
3.2.2 Evidence submitted suggested that there is a lack of clarity and transparency about 

the membership, accountability and activities of Locality Teams.  Neighbourhood 
Liaison Officers described difficulties in communicating with them, and in getting 
issues resolved when they were raised.  It also seemed clear that far fewer issues 
had been raised by neighbourhoods for resolution at Locality level than had been 
envisaged.   

Page 56



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   7 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
3.2.3 Locality Managers themselves did not feel that Locality Teams had made a significant 

contribution to identifying and resolving complex, multi-agency issues.  Members 
heard that issues that had been dealt with through Locality Teams, such as the Public 
Place Order in Mutley and Greenbank, and promotion of the ‘Peer Assist’ stop 
smoking campaign in schools could probably have been implemented through other 
means.  The benefits described of senior manager support for the delivery of 
solutions to problems raised at neighbourhood level, and the informal learning 
opportunities for managers could be delivered through the proposal to allocate an 
officer from the Council’s senior management team to each Ward to support 
Councillors in their neighbourhoods. 
 

3.2.4 The Task and Finish Group felt that it is important to differentiate, however 
between ‘virtual’ Locality Teams put in place as part of the Localities and 
Neighbourhood working arrangements, and the place-based multi-agency service 
delivery teams based on localities being implemented by Children and Young 
People’s Services and health agencies, Adult Social Care and others, which are 
aiming to deliver more localised and better aligned services. 

 
R2  Locality Teams as set up as part of Locality and Neighbourhood Working 

arrangements in February 2010 should be discontinued.  A member of the 
Council’s Senior Management Team (SMT) should be nominated for each Ward 
within the city, with designated duties with respect to support for Ward 
Councillors and Neighbourhood Working. The Lead Ward Councillor decision 
role should be rescinded 
 

 
 
3.3 Neighbourhood Meetings 
 
3.3.1 The Task and Finish group concluded that if the characteristics of the most 

successful neighbourhood meeting arrangements were replicated more consistently 
across the city, the neighbourhood working model could deliver better against the 
original objectives set. 

  
3.3.2 A large number of examples of good practice were given by witnesses of effective 

ways of advertising, promoting and chairing neighbourhood meetings which 
maximised attendance and effectively identified local priorities, and promoted 
community confidence in statutory agencies’ effectiveness in responding to them.  
Unfortunately, other examples were given of neighbourhood meetings where this 
was not the case.  The Task and Finish Group felt that more should be done in 
promoting good practise, and ensuring that it was applied consistently across all 
neighbourhoods. 

 
R3  Best practice protocols regarding neighbourhood meeting arrangements should be 

produced and shared amongst Neighbourhood Liaison Officers and newly 
designated SMT members with a view to promoting, implementing and monitoring 
consistent high quality arrangements 

 

Page 57



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   8 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
3.4 Support for Councillors 
 
3.4.1 Members felt that greater recognition is needed of the pivotal role that Councillors 

play in supporting and championing the neighbourhood agenda.  This should be 
reflected in the support arrangements available to them in undertaking their 
community advocate role in neighbourhoods. 

 
3.4.2 The suggestion that members of the Council’s senior management team should be 

formally allocated the responsibility for support of Councillors in each Ward in the 
city in their Neighbourhood work was supported.  It was also suggested that 
Councillor should feature on publicity associated with Neighbourhood meetings. 

 
R4  The role and identity of members should be included in publicity regarding 

neighbourhood meetings 
 
 
3.5 Neighbourhood Liaison Officers 

 
3.5.1 Members felt that significant attention needs to be given to ensuring that all 

Neighbourhood Liaison Officers are able to perform as well as the best do currently 
 
3.5.2 The Task and Finish Group heard evidence of some extremely effective 

Neighbourhood Liaison Officers (NLO), who had supported Councillors, ensured 
meetings met with objectives and had played an active role in problem solving.  
There were, however, other examples given where this was not the case, and the 
resulting negative impact on the neighbourhood meeting was significant. Features of 
effective NLOs appeared to include the right professional background, access to 
appropriate support arrangements within their teams, and the appropriate priority 
being given to the role within their overall work responsibilities.  Members did not 
feel that the ‘voluntary’ description given to the role does justice to its significant 
contribution to effective neighbourhood working. 

 
R5  Neighbourhood Liaison Officer (NLO) roles should be reviewed to ensure that 

skill sets of individuals match the demands of the job.  Specific training needs 
analysis should be carried out to ensure training and development is available 
where needed.  Line managers of NLOs should include the role within the NLO’s 
personal objectives, and seek feedback from Members at appraisal.  NLOs and 
their line managers should ensure that the role is integral to, rather than in 
addition to their work programme, and that adequate support is available to assist 
them in the role. 

 
 
3.6 Stakeholder understanding of Neighbourhood Working arrangements 

 
3.6.1 Members observed that more work needs to be done to ensure that there is a 

broad understanding by all stakeholders of the structure, support and leadership 
arrangements for neighbourhood working. 

 

Page 58



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   9 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

3.6.2 It was notable that few of the witnesses, and not all of the members of the Task and 
Finish Group had a clear understanding of the structure, leadership and 
accountabilities within the Locality and Neighbourhood working arrangements.  A 
clear need was identified to address this issue following the review. 

 
R6  Revised arrangements should be commended to Plymouth 2020 partnership and, 

subject to agreement be publicised and briefed to relevant stakeholders from all 
agencies and to residents. 

 
 
3.7 Police support for Neighbourhood Working 
 
3.7.1 The continuing commitment of the Police to neighbourhood working was 

commended by members, but it was agreed that both the Council and Police have 
more to do in fully aligning the two agencies’ approach to neighbourhood working. 

 
3.7.2 The police received a high degree of positive feedback on their contribution to 

effective neighbourhood working, and Members felt that it was useful that Police 
principles for effective neighbourhood working were reiterated: 

 
• Promoting community access to services 
• Promoting community influence over services 
• Supporting joint interventions 
• Ensuring accountability 

 
3.7.3 The issue of improving learning from repeat problems experienced in 

neighbourhoods was raised, as was the importance of joint working not just at 
neighbourhood meetings, but outside them. 
 

3.7.4 During police evidence, an example was given of Neighbourhoods containing large 
institutions, such as Derriford Hospital, which were not represented at the 
meetings. 

 
R7  Analysis of ‘repeat issues’ in Neighbourhoods, and of complaints should be 

undertaken to ensure that the necessary learning is taking place.  This practice 
should be included in best practice protocols for Neighbourhood Working 

 
 
3.8 Community and Voluntary Sector support for Neighbourhood Working 

 
3.8.1 The community and voluntary sector was recognised as having a major role to play 

in supporting neighbourhood working, but Members felt there is more to do in 
clarifying how ‘community anchor’ organisations work alongside elected Members in 
supporting neighbourhood working 

 
3.8.2 There was some evidence submitted that the sharing of issues, priorities and 

intelligence between community organisations and neighbourhood staff could be 
improved. 

 

Page 59



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   10 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

R8  A review is undertaken by the Customers and Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel and a report submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Board with respect to the role of community infrastructure and community 
anchor organisations in supporting neighbourhood working 

 
 
3.9 Health agencies and Neighbourhood Working 
 
3.9.1 Members recognised that, with major legislative changes affecting health agencies, 

further work is needed to identify how health agencies, including providers, 
commissioners and public health professionals operate at neighbourhood level 

 
3.9.2 As Health legislation is implemented, the links between new and existing health 

agencies and neighbourhoods need to be identified and included in engagement 
structures where appropriate. 

 
R9  The Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board takes responsibility for ensuring that 

neighbourhood level interaction takes place with key health agencies 
 

 
 
3.10 Proposed Neighbourhood boundary Changes 
 
3.10.1 The Task and Finish Group heard that concerns had been raised that Locality and 

Neighbourhood boundaries are not co-terminous with Ward boundaries, making 
Councillor involvement difficult.  Some minor anomalies had been addressed to 
better fit in with Ward boundaries, but a broader proposal was set out in the 
Overview Report, reducing the number of Neighbourhoods from 43 to 39.  The 
proposed arrangements would make all neighbourhoods co-terminous with Wards. 
Members were told that informal discussions suggested that such changes would be 
supported by Ward Councillors and the Police, Health agencies and data analysists 
have indicated that they are willing to work with or adjust to these boundaries. 
 

3.10.2 It is acknowledged that there is a resource implication in updating profiles to reflect 
revised boundaries. 
 

R10  Plans are put in place to adopt the proposed boundary changes set out in the 
overview report. 
 

 
 
3.11 Neighbourhood Profiles 
 
3.11 1 Members felt that neighbourhood profiles have proved beneficial in providing 

relevant data to inform priority setting and decision making, but need to be kept up 
to date, and to include qualitative information about people’s views as well as 
quantitative data about performance and conditions.  They should also be adjusted 
to reflect proposed boundary changes, and the format should be consistent. 
 

Page 60



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   11 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

R11  Neighbourhood Profiles are reviewed, updated and made consistent  in line with 
the findings and recommendations of this review 
 

 
 
3.12 Communication Methods 
3.12.1 A review of methods of communicating with the public about meetings, and of 

seeking and responding to the views of people who don’t normally attend meetings 
is needed. 

 
3.12.2 Several examples of good practise were given during evidence, but a lack of 

consistency in good practise was evidence.  Several witnesses also raised the 
potential of use of electronic social media to communicate more widely. 

 
R12  A review is undertaken of communication methods around neighbourhood 

working, with recommendations back to the Customers and Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

 
 
3.13 Constitutional Arrangements 
 
3.13.1 The Council’s constitution should reflect the formal role of neighbourhood working 

in our democratic arrangements 
 
3.13.2 Given the importance of neighbourhoods in demonstrating the Council’s 

accountability to neighbourhoods, the member and officer accountability 
arrangements should be formalised in the Constitution. 

 
R13  The Constitution be updated to reflect revised member and officer accountability 

arrangements for Neighbourhoods and Wards 
 
 
3.14 Review 
 
3.14.1 The revised arrangements that we have proposed should be the subject of 

continuing review. 
  
3.14.2 Given the proposed revisions in approach, and the fact that new localism legislation 

is likely to be law within the next year, another formal review should take place in 
July 2012. 

 
R14 A review of these arrangements is carried out as a Task and Finish Group in July 

2012 
 

R15 The cost of localities working, including officer time, be recorded. 
 

 
 

Page 61



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   12 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
4. Recommendations 

  
 
R1 Locality and Neighbourhood Working should be renamed Neighbourhood Working 
R2 Locality Teams as set up as part of Locality and Neighbourhood Working 

arrangements in February 2010 should be discontinued. A member of the Council’s 
Senior Management Team (SMT) should be nominated for each Ward within the 
city, with designated duties with respect to support for Ward Councillors and 
Neighbourhood Working. The Lead Ward Councillor decision should be rescinded 

R3 Best practice protocols regarding neighbourhood meeting arrangements should be 
produced and shared amongst Neighbourhood Liaison Officers and newly designated 
SMT members with a view to promoting, implementing and monitoring consistent 
high quality arrangements 

R4 The role and identity of members should be included in publicity regarding 
neighbourhood meetings 

R5 Neighbourhood Liaison Officer (NLO) roles should be reviewed to ensure that skill 
sets of individuals match the demands of the job.  Specific training needs analysis 
should be carried out to ensure training and development is available where needed.  
Line managers of NLOs should include the role within the NLO’s personal 
objectives, and seek feedback from Members at appraisal.  NLO’s and their line 
managers should ensure that the role is integral to, rather than in addition to their 
work programme, and that adequate support is available to assist them in the role. 

R6 Revised arrangements should be commended to Plymouth 2020 partnership and, 
subject to agreement be publicised and briefed to relevant stakeholders from all 
agencies and to residents. 

R7 Analysis of repeat issues in Neighbourhoods, and of complaints should be 
undertaken to ensure that the necessary learning is taking place.  This practice 
should be included in best practice protocols for Neighbourhood Working 

R8 A review is undertaken by the Customers and Communities Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel and a report submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board with 
respect to the role of community infrastructure and community anchor 
organisations in supporting neighbourhood working 

R9 The Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board takes responsibility for ensuring that 
neighbourhood level interaction takes place with key health agencies 

R10 Plans are put in place to adopt the proposed boundary changes set out in the 
overview report. 

R11 Neighbourhood Profiles are reviewed and updated in line with the findings and 
recommendations of this review 

R12 A review is undertaken of communication methods around neighbourhood working, 
with recommendations back to the Customers and Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel 

R13 The Constitution be updated to reflect revised member and officer accountability 
arrangements for Neighbourhoods and Wards 

R14 A review of these arrangements is carried out as a Task and Finish Group in July 
2012 

R15 The cost of localities working, including officer time, be recorded. 

Page 62



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   13 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
A1 Schedule of Witnesses 

  
 

 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working 

 
Task and Finish Group – Witness Schedule 

 
11 and 12 July 2011 

 
Monday 11 July 2011 
 
 
 

Time  Witness 
 
2.30 pm 

  
Cllr Jordan, Cabinet Member 
 

2.50 pm  Mark Rich, Neighbourhood Liaison Officer (Mutley/Greenbank) 
 

3.10 pm  Jo Atkey, Neighbourhood Liaison Officer (Southway) 
 

   
   
3.40 pm  Ruth Walls, Third Sector Consortium 

 
4.00 pm  Dave Brown, Devonport Neighbourhood Board Chair 

 
4.20 pm  Nigel Pluckrose, NHS Plymouth 

 
Tuesday 12 July 2011 
 
 

Time 
 

 Witness 

9.30 am  Gill Peel, Neighbourhood Liaison Officer (Morice Town) 
 

9.50 am  John Emery, Plymstock Resident 
 

10.10 am  Phil Mitchell, Locality Manager (North West) 
 

10.30 am  Pat Patel, Tamarview Community Centre 
 

   
   
1.30 pm  Chief Superintendent Andy Bickley 

 
1.50 pm  PCSO Sarah Wilkins (Derriford Neighbourhood Team) 

Page 63



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   14 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

Time 
 

 Witness 

 
2.10 pm  JP Sanders, Locality Manager (South East) 

 
2.30 pm  Russ Moody, Stop Smoking Service Manager, and Dan Preece, 

Public Protection 
   
3.15 pm  Claire Oatway, Children’s Services / Local Strategic Partnership 

and Maggie Carter, Children’s Services 
 

3.40 pm  Peter Flukes, Wolseley Trust 
 

4.00 pm  Sarah Hopkins, Neighbourhood Liaison Officer (Ford), and Paul 
Squire, Ford Resident 
 

 
   

 

Page 64



Overview and Scrutiny Task and Finish Group 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working   15 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board July 2011 

 
A2  Background Papers and Written evidence 
 
 
Project Initiation Document 
 
2009 Locality Working Task & Finish Report 
 
Localities and Neighbourhood Working Overview Report 
 
List of Witnesses 
 
Morice Town Newsletter 
 
Morice Town Progress Report - 20.06.2011 
 
Witness Submission - Debbie Burton 
 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 1 

Overview and Scrutiny  
Management Board 
 
Annual Report 
 
June 2011 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Annual Overview and Scrutiny Report 2010-11 
 
Plymouth City Council 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 67



Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2 

 
Contents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Foreword 
 

3 

Scrutiny Members 2010/11 
 

5 

Delivering Growth 
 

6 

Raising Aspiration 
 

7 

Reducing  Inequalities 
 

8 

Providing value for communities 
 

9 

 
 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board June 2011 

Page 68



Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 3 

 
Foreword 
 
 
 Our Constitution summarises the purpose of the Council’s scrutiny function as follows: 
 

 To add value to Council business and decision-making.  
 To hold the Cabinet to account.  
 To monitor the budget and performance of services.  
 To assist the Council in the development of policy and review the effectiveness of 

the implementation of Council policy.  
 Work to outcomes, which can be measured and have a positive impact on the 

community.  
  

 The last year has presented a number of challenges to the Council’s five scrutiny panels 
and the Scrutiny Management Board in delivering against their objectives.  There has 
been a change of government, bringing with it a number of significant pieces of new 
legislation affecting both local government and our strategic partners in the city.  A 
period of financial restraint has meant that difficult decisions have had to be made about 
resourcing priorities.  The regulatory regime has also changed, so that external 
oversight of the way that the Council works has reduced. 
 
We feel that the Members and officers engaged in the scrutiny function have risen to 
these challenges well.  In October 2010, the Council reaffirmed its vision, to become 
one of Europe’s finest, most vibrant waterfront cities, where an outstanding quality of 
life is enjoyed by everyone.  We also adopted four priorities for the city, which we 
share with all our key partners: 

 Deliver growth: Develop Plymouth as a thriving growth centre by creating the 
conditions for investment in quality new homes, jobs and infrastructure  

 Raise aspirations: Promote Plymouth and encourage people to aim higher and 
take pride in the city  

 Reduce inequality: Narrow the inequality gap, particularly in health, between 
communities  

 Provide value for communities: Work together to maximise resources to 
benefit customers and make internal efficiencies 

This report summarises the achievements of the panels and the management board 
against these priorities over the last year. 
 
We want to take this opportunity to thank those who have contributed to the 
achievements that we have made this year.  The Chairs and Vice-Chairs of the overview 
and scrutiny panels, with their Lead and Democratic support officers have delivered a 
large and varied scrutiny programme over the last year.  We know that, behind the 
published results of their work, many hours of discussion, research and debate have 
taken place.  The members of the panels have had to balance their contribution to the 
scrutiny process with their other commitments as Councillors, and their high 
attendance rate, as well as the quality of the work of their panels is testament to their 
success at this. As the first anniversary of the death of Cllr David Viney approaches, we 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board June 2011 

Page 69



Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 4 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board June 2011 

would like to add our tribute to the many that have been made to his long and 
distinguished service to the Council in many roles, but specifically in this case to 
scrutiny, where his experience, wit and verve added much to our work. A number of 
Co-opted members have given freely of their time and expertise to support the panels 
and we would especially like to extend our thanks to them.  All members of the Cabinet 
have been before scrutiny and we thank them for their attendance, which has not always 
been comfortable for them! Finally, our thanks go to the large number of officers, both 
senior and junior from the Council and its partners who have attended panels as 
witnesses and contributors and without whom our work would not be possible. 

  
 
 
 
 
 

      
 
Councillor James, Chair   Councillor Ball, Vice-Chair 2010-11 

 

Page 70



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
5 

Pl
ym

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 2

01
0-

11
 

 
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
oa

rd
 

 
Ch

ai
r: 

C
llr

 Ja
m

es
 

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir:
 C

llr
 B

al
l 

C
llr

 B
ro

w
ne

, C
llr

 M
cD

on
al

d 
(p

ar
t)

, C
llr

 N
ic

ho
lso

n,
 C

llr
 R

ic
ke

tt
s 

C
llr

 S
te

ve
ns

, C
llr

 T
ho

m
ps

on
, C

llr
 W

ild
y 

an
d 

C
llr

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
(p

ar
t)

, 
Co

-o
pt

ee
s: 

D
ou

g 
Fl

et
ch

er
 a

nd
 Ja

ke
 P

ag
et

. 
 

 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

s 
 

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
 

Ch
ai

r: 
C

llr
 W

ild
y 

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir:
 C

llr
 S

te
ph

en
s 

C
llr

 D
el

br
id

ge
 

C
llr

 F
os

te
r 

C
llr

 H
ay

do
n 

C
llr

 M
rs

 N
ic

ho
lso

n 
C

llr
 R

ob
er

ts
 

C
llr

 S
ta

rk
 

C
llr

 T
uo

hy
 

Co
-o

pt
ee

s: 
K

ev
in

 W
ill

is 
Pa

ul
in

e 
Pu

rn
el

l (
pa

rt
) 

Je
nn

y 
Ev

an
s 

(p
ar

t)
 

K
er

ry
 W

hi
tt

le
se

a 
(p

ar
t)

 
 

 
 

G
ro

w
th

 a
nd

 
P

ro
sp

er
it

y 
 

Ch
ai

r: 
C

llr
 N

ic
ho

lso
n 

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir:
 C

llr
 N

el
de

r 
C

llr
 R

ob
er

ts
 

C
llr

 K
 F

os
te

r 
C

llr
 M

ar
tin

 L
ea

ve
s 

C
llr

 S
te

ph
en

s 
C

llr
 B

er
ro

w
 

C
llr

 W
ri

gh
t 

C
llr

 W
he

el
er

 
 

 
 

C
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

it
ie

s 
 

Ch
ai

r: 
C

llr
 B

al
l 

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir:
 C

llr
s 

C
ok

er
 

(p
ar

t)
 a

nd
 M

cD
on

al
d 

(p
ar

t)
 

C
llr

 M
rs

 N
ic

ho
lso

n 
C

llr
 S

m
ith

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 B

ee
r 

C
llr

 M
rs

 B
ra

gg
 

C
llr

 M
ar

tin
 L

ea
ve

s 
C

llr
 V

in
ce

nt
 

C
llr

 D
el

br
id

ge
 

Co
-o

pt
ee

s: 
C

ha
z 

Si
ng

h 
D

r 
A

ni
ta

 Je
lli

ng
s 

 
 

H
ea

lt
h 

an
d 

A
du

lt
 

So
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

 
Ch

ai
r: 

C
llr

 R
ic

ke
tt

s 
Vi

ce
-C

ha
ir:

 C
llr

s 
M

cD
on

al
d 

(p
ar

t)
 a

nd
 

C
ok

er
 (p

ar
t)

 
C

llr
 B

ow
ie

 
C

llr
 D

el
br

id
ge

 
C

llr
 G

or
do

n 
C

llr
 M

ah
on

y 
C

llr
 M

rs
 N

ic
ho

lso
n 

C
llr

 D
r.

 S
al

te
r 

C
llr

 V
in

ey
 

Co
-o

pt
ee

s: 
C

hr
is 

Bo
ot

e 
M

ar
ga

re
t 

Sc
hw

ar
z 

 
 

Su
pp

or
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

Ch
ai

r: 
C

llr
 Ja

m
es

 
Vi

ce
-C

ha
ir:

 C
llr

 L
ow

ry
 

C
llr

 B
er

ro
w

 
C

llr
 B

ro
w

ne
 

C
llr

 D
an

n 
C

llr
 M

ur
ph

y 
C

llr
 S

ta
rk

 
C

llr
 L

oc
k 

C
llr

 T
ho

m
ps

on
 

Co
-o

pt
ee

: 
Ja

ne
t 

Is
aa

c 

 

Page 71



Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 6 

Deliver growth: Develop Plymouth as a thriving growth centre by 
creating the conditions for investment in quality new homes, jobs and 
infrastructure  

 
The Growth and Prosperity Overview and Scrutiny Panel has taken the lead in support of  this 
priority, although the work of other panels, and the Management Board has supported this priority. 
Over the past year, the panel has focused on Growth and Regeneration challenges in delivering the 
Local Economic Strategy, the Local Transport Plan and developing a fit for purpose strategic 
housing service.  The panel has worked closely with the Wealthy Theme Group as it has become 
the Growth Board for Plymouth, and has delivered the following specific work items: 

 
 Hoe and Foreshore Maintenance, ensuring that measures were taken to reduce the 

health and safety risk assessment for this key part of the city reduced from ‘red’ to 
‘amber’. 

 The Port of Plymouth study, supporting the development of a ‘port master plan’ to 
deliver a major step change in the use and planning for this vital city asset 

 Private Sector Housing peer challenge, supporting the implementation of the 
improvement plan completed following the review 

 Review of the delivery of the commitments made to tenants of Plymouth Community 
Homes 

 The development of a policy for road closure for community events, including an 
annual list of events for which the council will provide the temporary traffic regulation 
orders free of charge 

 Ensuring that public consultation arrangements for the ‘Local Transport Plan 3’ are 
robust and inclusive 

 Ensuring the delivery of development schemes funded through ‘Section 106’ monies 
due to the Council 

 Improvements to the Council’s approach to Highways Maintenance arrangements, 
ensuring better targeting of resources and a more proactive approach to the type of 
repairs carried out, and recommendations for stronger emphasis on this area of 
activity in budget setting. 

 

Page 72



Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 7 

 
Raise aspirations: Promote Plymouth and encourage people to aim 
higher and take pride in the city  

 
This priority is supported across the scrutiny function.  
 

 Input into the Place Management Strategy, aiming to create 7500 jobs in the tourism 
sector in the city over the next 15 years, and support for the new city branding 
Positively Plymouth, developing and delivering a new, coherent Visitor Strategy for the 
city 

 Focused on the lessons to be learned from the policing and stewardship of major 
football matches at Home Park to safeguard the city’s reputation for effective 
management of major sporting events 

 Review of the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy, including the 
Cumulative Impact Policy, supporting effective management of licensed premises to 
ensure the city’s Night-time Economy is in keeping with the overall vision for the city 

 Recommended the production and adoption of a Volunteering Plan for the city, and 
ensured the continued provision of resources to fund the Volunteer Centre and for 
infrastructure support to community and voluntary groups 

 Championed the establishment of a ‘small grants scheme’ for community and 
voluntary groups, funded from partnership resources 

 Heard from a range of media professionals about ways in which the Council could 
better promote its scrutiny activities through more effective use of a range of media 
channels 

 Championed school attainment, with focus this year of Primary School educational 
outcomes 

 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board June 2011 

Page 73



Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 8 

 
Reduce inequality: Narrow the inequality gap, particularly in health, 
between communities  

 
 Raising the profile of the issue of Teenage Conception within the city, ensuring better 

understanding of the issues, more focus on achieving reductions in rates and improved 
championing and resourcing arrangements 

 Renewing focus on the role of Young Carers in the city, and delivering improvements in 
identification and support arrangements 

 Highlighting the issues facing young, unaccompanied Asylum Seekers in Plymouth 
 Focus on the findings of Ofsted inspections into children’s social care, and overview of the 

implementation of planned improvements 
 Reviewed the strategic plans of NHS Plymouth agencies, ensuring a greater focus on the city’s 

shared priorities amongst partner health organisations 
 Input into the creation of the new Plymouth Provider Servicers health delivery organisation, 

with particular input into its governance and community benefit arrangements 
 Providing a platform for users of specialist gynaecological cancer services to voice their 

concerns about a possible move of services from the city 
 A review of consultation arrangements concerned with substantial changes to residential care 

arrangements in the city 
 Responses to government consultation on the Health and Social Care White paper, resulting 

in changes in the proposed legislation around the role of scrutiny panels 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board June 2011 

Page 74



Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 9 

Plymouth City Council Overview & Scrutiny Management Board June 2011 

 
Provide value for communities: Work together to maximise resources 
to benefit customers and make internal efficiencies 

 
 Supported a more integrated approach to the Council’s Accommodation, People’s and ICT 

strategies, ensuring that rationalisation of the way that staff occupy buildings is supported by 
the appropriate technology, training and people management arrangements 

 A review of the Council’s appraisal system, ensuring best practise is better reflected and 
delivery rates improved 

 Oversight of the Council’s ‘Invest to Save’ proposals, recommending improved governance 
arrangements, and improved alignment with city priorities 

 Championed the use of  Value for Money benchmarking with other authorities to ensure the 
Council is aware of its progress relative to others 

 Highlighted the need for greater emphasis on ‘shared service’ arrangements with other Local 
Authorities and agencies to achieve greater efficiencies in the provision of ‘back office’ 
functions 

 Delivered high quality scrutiny of the Council’s budget and corporate plan, resulting in a 
number of recommendations to the Council, the vast majority of which were accepted 

 Provided for Partner scrutiny of the Council’s budget, with feedback from Health, Police and 
Community and Voluntary Sector colleagues taken into account in budget recommendations 

 Championed the first ‘on-line’ budget consultation exercise across the city, so that the 
public’s views could be considered during scrutiny of the budget 

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



 

29 September 2011  Not protectively marked  

CITY COUNCIL 
10 October 2011

 
 

MOTION ON NOTICE NO 11 (11/12) 
Planning Application 11/00750/FUL 

 

Plymouth City Council notes that planning application 11/00750/FUL is scheduled to be considered 
by the Planning Committee on 22 December 2011, just three days before Christmas Day. We 
recognise that this is among the most controversial planning applications in Plymouth for many 
years, with hundreds of Plymothians wanting to witness the decision. Three days before Christmas 
Day is wholly unsuitable for Plymothians, especially those with young families, to have to attend a 
Planning Committee meeting.   

 

We note the confusion surrounding the decision to choose 22 December. Our Constitution 
states that the Chair of the relevant Committee shall decide, but the Chair of the Planning 
Committee states "The decision was not made by me. It was put to me by Paul Barnard, the 
Council's head of planning". 

 

We further note that every four weeks the Chair of the Planning Committee states he is "keen to 
receive feedback" on the workings of the Planning Committee and that this feed back is 
"invaluable". 

 

We therefore urge the Chair of the Planning Committee to consult with all Planning Committee 
members to find an alternative date which would show a willingness to allow as many Plymothians 
as possible to observe this important decision. 

 

   

Proposed by Councillor Stevens 

Seconded by Councillor Wildy 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 11Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:    Statutory Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places  

Committee:    City Council 

Date:    10 October 2011 

Cabinet Member: N/A 

CMT Member:   Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance 

Author: Nigel Spilsbury, Electoral Services Manager 

Contact:    Tel:  01752 304861 
    e-mail: nigel.spilsbury@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:    E3/Review/2011 

Key Decision: No  
 
Part: I    
 
Executive Summary:  
 
In accordance with the Electoral Administration Act 2006 a full review of polling districts and polling 
places has been undertaken in consultation with a wide circle of interested parties including Members 
and the general public.  
 
Following the review, this report seeks approval of the Plymouth City Council Polling Arrangements 
Schedule 2011, a copy of which is annexed to this report.    
         
Corporate Plan 2011-2014:   
 
No specific implications 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
There are no additional implications arising from this report. 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk Management and 
Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
 

None 

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
That:-  The Plymouth City Council Polling Arrangements Schedule 2011 (copy at Appendix A) is 
implemented with effect from 1 December 2011.  

 
Reasons for recommendations:  

 
a) Provide voting arrangements for the electors of Plymouth; 
b) Comply with the statutory requirements of the Electoral Administration Act 2006 
 

Agenda Item 13Page 79



Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
N/A 
 
Background papers:   
 
None 
 
Sign off:   
Fin CorS

1112
010 

Leg 
 

LT 
12691/ 
TH0022 
 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member: Tim Howes 
 

Page 80



1.0 Introduction and Background 
 
1.1 Under the Representation of the People Act 1983, the City Council has a duty to divide the 

local authority area into polling districts and to designate a polling place for each district. The 
City Council must also keep these arrangements under review. 

 
1.2 Section 16 of the Electoral Administration Act 2006 introduced a number of changes to the 

way that reviews must be undertaken. The most important change was that the City Council 
must conduct a full review of its polling districts and polling places and to formally approve a 
‘final polling scheme’ every four years or when a material changes to polling areas is proposed. 

 
1.3 This report seeks approval of the Plymouth City Council Polling Arrangements Schedule 2011, 

which is annexed to this report. The Schedule, once approved, will be published on the City 
Council’s website.  

 
 
2.0 Review Definitions 

Polling District – A polling district is a geographical sub-division of an electoral area 
(constituency or ward). 

Polling Place – A polling place is the area in which the Returning Officer selects the polling 
station. In Plymouth polling places represent the same area as the polling district to allow a 
greater degree of flexibility in deciding where a polling station should be located. 

Polling Station – The polling station is the room or building where the poll takes place. 
 
Only the full Council meeting can decide polling district boundaries or polling place areas. It is 
the Returning Officer’s role to select the polling stations.  

 
3.0   Review Approach 
 
3.1 In undertaking this review the following rules are required by law and must be observed: - 
 

• The Council must seek to ensure that all electors have such reasonable facilities for 
voting as are practicable in the circumstances; 

• The Council must seek to ensure that so far as is reasonable and practicable every 
polling station is accessible to electors who are disabled. 

 
Other guidelines used in this review are that: - 
 

• Ideally the polling station should be situated within it’s own polling district; 
• No polling place or station should be shared by two wards, unless no other buildings 
are available; 

• Where practicable ‘natural’ features should be used as the boundaries, e.g. main roads, 
rivers, railways etc; 

• Schools should be avoided unless it is the only appropriate location 
• Where practicable the use of mobile units should be avoided 
• Changes should be kept to a minimum and alterations sought only where necessary 

 
3.2    The Review was divided into two parts: Part 1: Election Review 2011 and Part 2: Formal 

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places. 
 
 

Page 81



 
Part 1  

 
 At the 2011 elections Polling Station Inspectors and Polling Staff completed ‘Polling Station 

Review and Assessment’ forms.  
 

Following the election comment was invited from Elected Representatives, Political Parties, 
Candidates and Election Agents and staff at all levels of the process. This included inviting 
comments regarding polling district boundaries and polling stations. The closing date for 
comment was 10 June 2011. 
 
 
Part 2 

 
Part 2 was the formal part of the review and comments were invited from a wide a circle of 
interested organisations and individuals. This included: 

 
• The Returning Officer 
• Plymouth Age Concern 
• Plymouth Area Disability Action Network 
• Plymouth and District Disabled Fellowship 
• The Hearing and Sight Centre 
• Elected Representatives  
• Candidates and Election Agents 
• Polling staff 
• Customers through internet and notice 

 
 

Timetable for the Part 2 Review: - 
 

Notice giving start of review: 25 July 2011 
Publication of Returning Officer’s proposal: 27 July 2011  
Consultation period: 25 July – 19 August 2011 
Report to CMT: 6 September 2011 
Report to Council:   10 October 2011  
Publication of Report 17 October 2011 
Arrangements to come into force on: 1 December 2011 

 
 
4.0 Comments received and alterations proposed in relation to Polling Districts, 

Polling Places and Polling Stations 
 
4.1 During Part 1 of the review a number of comments were received: - 
 

• General questions in relation to altering ward boundaries; 
• For the internal transfer of voters from one polling district to a new polling district in 
the St Peter and the Waterfront ward 

 
During Part 2 of the review the only comment received was also in relation to ward 
boundaries. 
 
 
 

Page 82



 
The questions on ward boundaries are not within the scope of this review and would be 
subject to review by the Local Government Boundary Commission. 
 
At the closing date of the review no firm proposals have been made in relation to alterations 
in the St Peter and the Waterfront ward. 
 
However, due to changing circumstances it will be necessary to alter one polling station: to 
use Beechwood Primary School for Polling District FD, replacing the Southway Training 
Centre (premises to be vacated soon). This is a proposal from the Electoral Service.  
 

4.2 It should be noted that polling stations are always subject to circumstances changing at short 
notice e.g. new building works at a school or community centre or a church hall closing down. 
If this happens and time permits the Returning Officer will always consult before making any 
necessary alterations. 

 
 
5.0  The City of Plymouth Polling Arrangements Schedule 2011  
 
5.1 The Plymouth City Council Polling Arrangements Schedule 2011 is attached at Appendix A. 
 
5.2 This schedule represents the position with regard to polling districts, polling places and polling 

stations as at the date of this Council meeting.  
 
 
6.0 Recommendations 
 
6.1 That: - 
 

The Plymouth City Council Polling Arrangements Schedule 2011 (copy at Appendix A) is 
implemented with effect from 1 December 2011.  

 
Reasons for recommendations:  

 
1. Provide voting arrangements for the electors of Plymouth; 
2. Comply with the statutory requirements of the Electoral Administration Act 2006 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 83



Appendix A 
 

 

 

Plymouth City Council  
Polling Arrangements Schedule 2011 
(Polling Districts, Polling Places and 

Polling Stations) 
 

 
 

1. Plymouth City Council has carried out a review of Polling 
Arrangements in accordance with section 16 of the Electoral 
Administration Act 2006. In discharge of its functions under 
sections 18 and 31 of the Representation of the People Act 
1983 the City Council gives public NOTICE of revised Polling 
Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations within the 
Plymouth City Council area.  

 
 
2. The new arrangements will come into force on the 1 
December 2011, dividing the city into 121 polling districts 
each bearing distinguishing polling district letters. Maps can be 
viewed in the Electoral Services Offices indicating the extent 
of the polling district boundary and the designated polling 
place area.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 84



 
Parliamentary Constituency: Plymouth, Moor View 
European Parliamentary Constituency: South West Region 
 

 
Polling 
Station 
Numbe
r 

Polling Station Polling 
District 

Ward 

1 St.Philips Church Hall, Bridwell Road BA Ham 
2 Weston Mill Oak Villa, Ferndale Road BB Ham 
3 Halcyon Methodist Church Hall, Dingle Road  BC Ham 
4 Mobile at Tewkesbury Close, Lower Ham BD Ham 
5 North Prospect Branch Library, Greatlands Place BE Ham 
6 Morice Baptist Church, Ham Drive BF Ham 
7 Pennycross Primary School, Arden Grove BG Ham 
8 Mobile at Polzeath Gardens, Pennycross BH Ham 
9 Tamar View Community & Resource Centre  CA St Budeaux 
10 The Barn, Kit Hill Crescent CAB St Budeaux 
11 St Budeaux Baptist Church Hall, Fletemoor Road CB St Budeaux 
12 St Boniface Church Hall, Percy Street CC St Budeaux 
13 Plaistow Hill Infants School, Roman Way CD St Budeaux 
14 Kings Tamerton Community Centre, Newton Avenue CE St Budeaux 
15 St Pauls Church Hall, Off Pemros Road CF St Budeaux 
16 West Park Library, Crownhill Road DA Honicknowle 

17 
Honicknowle Youth & Community Centre,  
Honicknowle Green DB Honicknowle 

18 
Mobile at Chaucer Way (located in car park area, after 
Masefield Gardens) DC Honicknowle 

19 Mobile at Sedley Way/Ruskin Crescent DD Honicknowle 
20 Ernesettle Community School, Biggin Hill DE Honicknowle 
21 St Aidan's Church Hall, Ernesettle Green  DF Honicknowle 
22 Knowle Primary School, Ringmore Way DG Honicknowle 
23 Mobile Budshead Road/Canterbury Drive EA Budshead 
24 St Peters RC Primary School, Brentford Avenue EB Budshead 
25 Bethany Evangelical Church, Budshead Road EC Budshead 
26 The Salvation Army Community Hall, Lancaster Gardens ED Budshead 
27 St John's Ambulance Training Centre, Crownhill Fort Rd EE Budshead 
28 Crownhill Methodist Church Hall, Morshead Road EF Budshead 
29 Mobile at Thirlmere Gardens, Looseleigh EG Budshead 
30 Derriford United Reform Church Hall, Powisland Drive  EH Budshead 
31 Mary Dean's CE Primary School, Tamerton Foliot FA Southway 
32 Hilltop Community Centre, Cunningham Road FAB Southway 
33 Mobile Polling Station at Lower Dunnet Road  FB Southway 
34 Southway Youth & Community Centre, Hendwell Close FC Southway 
35 Beechwood Primary School, Rockfield Avenue FD Southway 
36 Widewell Primary School, Lulworth Drive FE Southway 
37 Church of the Holy Spirit, Clittaford Road  FF Southway 
38 Mobile Unit at Hessary Drive, Belliver FG Southway 

 
 
 
 

Page 85



 
Parliamentary Constituency: Plymouth, Moor View 
European Parliamentary Constituency: South West Region 

 
 

Polling 
Station 
Number 

Polling Station Polling 
District 

Ward 

39 Leigham Community Hall, Bampton Road  GA Moor View 
40 Mainstone Community Centre, Off Pattinson Drive GB Moor View 
41 Elm Community Centre, Leypark Drive  GC Moor View 
42 Thornbury Primary School, Miller Way  GD Moor View 
43 St Anne’s Hall, Glenholt Road GE Moor View 
44 Manadon Vale Primary School, St Peters Road  HA Eggbuckland 
45 Brake Farm Community Resource Centre, St. Peters Rd HB Eggbuckland 
46 Courtlands Special School, Widey Lane  HC Eggbuckland 
47 The Village Hall, Miles Mitchell Avenue HD Eggbuckland 
48 Austin Farm Primary School, Delamere Road  HE Eggbuckland 
49 St Edwards Primary School, Fort Austin Avenue HF Eggbuckland 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 86



 
Parliamentary Constituency: Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport 
European Parliamentary Constituency: South West Region 

 
 

Polling 
Station 
Number 

Polling Station Polling 
District 

Ward 

50 Marlborough Primary School, Morice Square AA Devonport 
51 Salvation Army Hall, Balfour Terrace AB Devonport 
52 Keyham Green Places Community Centre, Renown St.  AC Devonport 
53 Keyham Methodist Church, Admiralty Street AD Devonport 
54 Mount Wise Neighbourhood Centre, Clowance St  AE Devonport 
55 Stuart Road Primary School, Palmerston Street  JA Stoke 
56 Stoke Damerel Primary School, South Hill JB Stoke 
57 Stoke Methodist Church, Belmont Place  JC Stoke 
58 Pilgrim Church Hall, St Levan Road JD Stoke 
59 St Mark's Church, Cambridge Road JE Stoke 
60 Peverell Methodist Church Hall, Westbourne Rd  KA Peverell 
61 St Edwards Church Hall, Home Park Avenue  KB Peverell 
62 Montpelier Infants School, Parker Road KC Peverell 
63 Pennycross Methodist Church Hall, Pridham Lane  KD Peverell 
64 Trinity United Reformed Church Hall, Tor Lane KE Peverell 
65 Mobile at Kneele Gardens, Hartley LA Compton 
66 Compton CE Primary School, Higher Compton  LB Compton 
67 Compton Methodist Church Hall, Eggbuckland Road  LC Compton 
68 Emmanuel Parish Hall, Compton Avenue  LD Compton 
69 Swarthmore Centre, Mutley Plain  LE Compton 
70 Mobile at Royal Eye Infirmary, Dale Road MA Drake 
71 Sherwell United Reformed Church Hall, North Hill MB Drake 

72 
Charles-w-St Matthias Church,Clifton Place/Bedford 
Park MC 

 
Drake 

73 
Mount Street Primary School, Mount Street, 
Greenbank MD 

 
Drake 

74 St Judes Church Hall, Beaumont Road NA 
St Peter and the 
Waterfront 

75 The Burgess Hall, Unitarian Church, Princess Street  NB 
St Peter and the 
Waterfront 

76 St Andrew CE Primary School, Citadel Road NC 
St Peter and the 
Waterfront 

77 St Paul's Church, Durnford Street ND 
St Peter and the 
Waterfront 

78 High Street Primary School NE 
St Peter and the 
Waterfront 

79 
Howesons in St Peters Church (south entrance), 
Wyndham Square NF 

St Peter and the 
Waterfront 

80 Frederick Street Centre NG 
St Peter and the 
Waterfront 

81 Pilgrim Primary School, Oxford Street NH 
St Peter and the 
Waterfront 

 
 
 

Page 87



 
Parliamentary Constituency: Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport 
European Parliamentary Constituency: South West Region 

 
 

Polling 
Station 
Number 

Polling Station Polling 
District 

Ward 

82 Mount Gould Methodist Church Hall, Faringdon Road OA 
Sutton and 
Mount Gould 

83 Salisbury Road Primary School  OB 
Sutton and 
Mount Gould 

84 Salisbury Road Baptist Church Hall OC 
Sutton and 
Mount Gould 

85 Tothill Community Centre, Knighton Road OD 
Sutton and 
Mount Gould 

86 Table Tennis League HQ, Desborough Lane OE 
Sutton and 
Mount Gould 

87 Prince Rock Primary School, Embankment Road OF 
Sutton and 
Mount Gould 

88 Tresillian Street Centre (Former Cattedown Church) OG 
Sutton and 
Mount Gould 

89 The Acorn Project Building, Artillery Place OH 
Sutton and 
Mount Gould 

90 Mobile at Kensington Road/Southern Terrace  PA 
Efford and 
Lipson 

91 Lipson Vale Primary School, Bernice Terrace PB 
Efford and 
Lipson 

92 Laira Green Primary School, Brockley Road PC 
Efford and 
Lipson 

93 Laira Library, Old Laira Road PD 
Efford and 
Lipson 

94 Church of our lady of Mount Carmel, Stott Close PE 
Efford and 
Lipson 

95 
Mobile adjacent to Humber Close,  
Off Deer Park Drive PF 

Efford and 
Lipson 

96 St Pauls Community Church, Efford Lane PG 
Efford and 
Lipson 

97 Efford Youth Centre, Blandford Road PH 
Efford and 
Lipson 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 88



 
 
Parliamentary Constituency: South West Devon 
European Parliamentary Constituency: South West Region 

 
 

Polling 
Station 
Number 

Polling Station Polling 
District 

Ward 

98 Chaddlewood Primary School, Westfield QA 
Plympton 
Chaddlewood 

99 Glen Park Primary School, Glen Road  QB 
Plympton 
Chaddlewood 

100 
Chaddlewood Farm Community Centre,  
Glen Road QC 

Plympton 
Chaddlewood 

101 
Woodford Methodist Community Church, Greenway 
Avenue  RA 

Plympton  
St Mary 

102 St Peters Lutheran Church, Larkham Lane  RB 
Plympton  
St Mary 

103 Boringdon Primary School, Courtland Crescent RC 
Plympton 
St Mary 

104 Colebrook Community Centre, Newnham Road  RD 
Plympton  
St Mary 

105 
Plympton Fire Station, Conference Room, Service 
Training Centre RE 

Plympton 
St Mary 

 
106 Mobile at Valley Road, Plympton SA Plympton Erle 
 
107 Mobile at Merafield Road, Plympton SB 

 
Plympton Erle 

 
108 The Rees Youth & Community Centre, Mudge Way SC 

 
Plympton Erle 

 
109 Longcause Community Special School, Plympton SD 

 
Plympton Erle 

110 
Yealmpstone Farm Primary School,  
Meadowfield Place  SE 

 
Plympton Erle 

111 Oreston Primary School, Oreston Road TA 
Plymstock 
Radford 

112 Hooe Baptist Church, Hooe Road – Station 1 TB 
Plymstock 
Radford 

112 Hooe Baptist Church, Hooe Road – Station 2 TB 
Plymstock 
Radford 

113 
Goosewell Primary School (Infants Classroom), 
Goosewell Road TC 

Plymstock 
Radford 

114 Plymstock Sports Pavilion, Dean Cross Road  TD 
Plymstock 
Radford 

115 
Pomphlett Methodist Church Hall,  
Pomphlett Road TE 

Plymstock 
Radford 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 89



 
 

Parliamentary Constituency: South West Devon 
European Parliamentary Constituency: South West Region 

 
 

Polling 
Station 
Number 

Polling Station Polling 
District 

Ward 

116 Mobile at Holmwood Avenue UA 
Plymstock 
Dunstone 

117 The Function Room, Staddiscombe Club UB 
Plymstock 
Dunstone 

118 
Goosewell Primary School (Drama Hall), Goosewell 
Road UC 

Plymstock 
Dunstone 

119 Coombe Dean School, Charnhill Way  UD  
Plymstock 
Dunstone 

120 Morley Youth Centre, Broadlands Gardens  UE 
Plymstock 
Dunstone 

121 Elburton Primary School, Haye Road South  UF 
Plymstock 
Dunstone 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Barry Keel 
 
Chief Executive, Electoral Registration Officer & Returning Officer        
 
 
Dated: 10 October 2011                      
      
                   
 
 
 
 
 

Printed and published by: 
Electoral Registration Officer & Returning Officer, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, 

Plymouth PL1 2AA 
 

Page 90



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    Revised Constitution 

Committee:    City Council 

Date:    10 October 2011 

Cabinet Member:    

CMT Member:   Monitoring Officer  

Author: Timothy Howes, Assistant Director for Democracy 
and Governance 

Contact:    Tel. 01752 305403 
    e-mail: tim.howes@plymouth.gov.uk 

Ref:  Review of the Constitution 

Key Decision:   No 

Part: 1   
 
Executive Summary: 
  
The revised constitution was considered by a Working Group of members on the 20 
September 2011. It was agreed that an attempt would be made to rearrange the draft to 
make it fit under the headings in the current constitution. In addition, the Working 
Group considered the approach to be taken in respect of a number of material changes 
to the constitution. 
 
The rearranged draft will be further considered by the Working Group before it is 
brought back to the City Council. Given the time needed to rearrange the draft, it has 
not been possible to bring the document to this meeting. 
         
Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014: 
 
There are no direct implications in relation to the corporate plan. However it is vital to 
ensure that effective governance arrangements are in place to deliver the corporate plan 
         
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
There are no direct implications in relation to the Medium Term Financial Plan and 
Resources. 
 
 

Agenda Item 14Page 91



 
 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management and Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
 
There are no direct implications. 

 
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that the City Council note the present position regarding the revised 
constitution. 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
The present model of the constitution does not reflect the new ‘strong leader’ model 
adopted by the City Council. The current constitution could simply be amended as it 
stands, but this would not address the need for greater clarity in the layout and text.  

 
Background papers: None. 

 
Sign off:   
 
Fin MC

111
220
15. 
 

Leg DS 
1295
4. 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member  TH 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 92



 
 
 
 
1.0 Background 

A local authority that is operating executive arrangements must prepare and keep up to 
date a written constitution that contains such information as the Secretary of State may 
direct,  which includes a copy of the authority's standing orders for the time being,  a 
copy of the authority's code of conduct  and such other information as the authority 
considers appropriate. 

The purpose of the constitution is to set out everything anyone who has dealings with 
the local authority would need to know about how it conducts its business, who takes 
which decisions and how to work with it. 

At the last Council meeting it was agreed ‘that the Council defer consideration of a new 
constitution to allow the time for more detailed consideration by a working group of five 
Councillors with three from the Conservative Group and two from the Labour Group to work 
with the Monitoring Officer on the further development of the constitution. The outcome of that 
working group will then form part of the recommendations to Council in October 2011.’ 
 
The revised constitution was considered by a Working Group of members on the 20 
September 2011. It was agreed that an attempt would be made to rearrange the draft to 
make it fit under the headings in the current constitution. In addition, the Working 
Group considered the approach to be taken in respect of a number of material changes 
to the constitution. 
 
The rearranged draft will be further considered by the Working Group before it is 
brought back to the City Council. Given the time needed to rearrange the draft, it has 
not been possible to bring the document to this meeting. 
 

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Final 26 September 2011  Not protectively marked 

CITY COUNCIL 
10 October 2011

 
 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES, OUTSIDE BODIES ETC. 
Report of the Director for Corporate Support. 

 

The City Council is asked to consider the following vacancies - 

 

   Committee Membership 

 

Appointments 

1. Joint Consultative Committee 

 

Three councillors - 

two Conservative councillor 
vacancies  

 

 

In accordance with minute 84 of the City Council meeting held on 1 February 2011, the City 
Council is asked to approve the following nomination –  

 

   Panel Membership 

 

Appointments 

2. Independent Remuneration 
Panel 

Three panel members - Paul 
Woods, Duncan Currall and 
Alan Wooderson 

Fourth panel member -  

Sarah Lee - University of 
Plymouth, Peninsula Medical 
School 

 

The City Council is asked to note that, the following change of Committee membership has been 
notified to the Monitoring Officer - 

 

   Committee  

 

Change of Membership 

3. Licensing Committee Hackney Carriage 

 

Councillor Mrs Nicholson has replaced Councillor 
Mrs Dolan  

4. Children and Young People Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel  

Councillor Mrs Dolan has replaced Councillor Mrs 
Nicholson 

 

Agenda Item 15Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



�

���������	�
���
������
����
�
�

��������	�
����������
����	��
��
�
�

Agenda Item 17Page 97



��


��������������������
�
�����������	�
����
�
�����������������
�
���������	���

�����	������	����������	��������	�����������

����� �������!"�	��#�������$!%�&!�"�

'����$��� ���()
���*+�(�

,�-��� ���()
���*+�.�

�
�

���������� �������!�"����!�� �#�����$�

Page 98



��

�
��%	������&�%����
�&��

������
����
����'�%�
��&(&�
(�
�
������!����������� �����)�

'$�� /����� 0��$�	����1� ��-�����&�� 0		��%�����1�� �0���11� ��� 2���	�������� ���%���3�� 4�%�������1� 
����
	�5��	�� �$�� /��3�	� ��� �	���	�� �� ,�	6�	3� 7���� ��� ��&�	� �� ��	��3� ��� ���	� ����$1!� '$�� ,�	6�	3� 7����
�������1� ���� ������	
�� �$��� �$�� /��3�	� �����&�1� �	�� ��� ��� ��"��� 6��$��� �$�1� ��	��3!� 2�� 3�1�	���1� �$��
����	������$��3���1���8�6$���1��$��3���1������"�	8��$����	��3����6$��$��$��3���1����6���������"��8��$�1��
6$��� �$�� 3���1���� ��"�	� �	���1�1� ��� ���1���8� �$�� 1���1� ���� ��3�&�3���� ���� ��"�� 6$�� 6�1$�1� ��� ��"��
	��	�1��������1�����$��3���1������"�	���3�����1��������"%	���3�����	1����1�3�	�3�����$��3���1������"�	�
���	�1���������$��"���3���1���!�

������!���'�$�
���!���)�

0�����������	
��1�9�
�

����0��� 3���1���� ��� 	�������� ��� ��� �-�����&�� ��������� 6$��$� 	�1���1� ��� �$�� �������� ����		��%�
�-���3���	��6$��$��18��	��$����"��%����1�&��%1�6$��$��	�8�1�%���������$�&��%�	�%�	3�����$��������
���$�	���:1���3%�����	��$��1�	&�����	�������������6$��$��$��3���1����	�����1;�

�	�
�

����0��� 3���1���� �$��� �1� ��"���� ��� $�&�� �� 1�%��������� ������� ��� �6�� �	� ��	�� 6�	31� 6��$��� �$��
�������!�

�
'$�� �$	�1$��3� ��	� 1�%��������� �-���3���	�� <� 1�&��%1� �1� =
� �������� ��	� �$�� �6�	3� ��� ����	���1� ��3�
=)��8������	�������$�	������	1!����

�
'$��������������������1�3�	�"���3���1���1� ��� �$���$�&����������� �����3�3�6��$����$��,�	6�	3�7����
����11��$��������6��$����$���6���-�������1�1������������	�%	��$��)�>��������$��4�%�������18������� �
�

4�?@/0'2����)!� ?���40/��A��7'2���

2���������	�6$��$��1���"������������"���3���1����$�1���������������3�3�����$����	6�	3�
����8��$���1��B�������4�%������������1��������	%�����8��$��3���1��������1����������"���
�� �
���� �$��3���1������1�������"������1��$���3�����$�������1����	�������������3���	��$��

3���1�������������$�1�����������3�3�����$����-����	6�	3��������3��������$��1��	��
����$����	1������$����6$��$��$����-����	6�	3������	�����1;�

���� �$��������	��%�������	�$�1�����	��3��$���$��	������	���&������	������7����8��	����
�$�	���1����1��$���	1��8����$������	�����$������������6	����%8����������8�����$��
�����	����6$��$��$��3���1�����1���������3�;�

���� �$��C�����	��%�������	�$�1���3�������1�����$�����������&������������$������������
�$��������1�����$���������;���3�

�3�� ��� ���1�� )� 6�	"��%� 3��1� $�&�� ����1�3� 1����� �$�� C�����	��%� ������	� �������3�
6��$�������3����!�

D$�	��1��$���3���1�����1���"�����������������8������1�������"������������!�

�

Page 99



��

�
4�?@/0'2�����!� �7��20/�@4?���E�

D$�	�� �$�� 3���� ��� 6$��$� �� 3���1���� ��1�� ��� ��"��� ��3�	� 4�%�������� �)� �%���	���
�-��������� ������� ��� �����6�38� �$��� �$�� 3���1���� ���� ����� ��� ��"��� ��� �$�� 3���1����
��"�	8�������1��$���%	�����������$���$��	�����$���&�	&��6���3���	������C���%������
F��	38� �$��� �$�� ��"��%� ��� �$�� 3���1���� �1� �	%���� ��3� �$��� ��� ������� 	��1������� ���
3���		�3!�2���$�	���1�����$��	�����$���&�	&��6���3���	������C���%������F��	3���	����
$�1<$�	� ��1�����8� �$��� �$�� �%	������� ���� ��� �������3� �	��� �$�� /�	3� C���	8� �	� ���
���$��$��	���1����18��	����$���������/�	3�C���	!�

�
'$��,�	6�	3�7����3��1��������3����	���	�����-���������	���������3������3�����������	��������������
��������3�3!�

������!�����*� +����� ������$����#����,)�

'$�1��1���	���	���������$���������:1���������	���6�	"���3��1���3����������1�	��1�����������	��7���1�
��3���	���%��1���1��3��1�����6 �
�

��	��	����7����� � 0�����	�,���	�1�
�$��3	�����3�E���%�7�����:1�7���� � ����������	���%����3�011���C���%������

7�����
/����1��%�0��$�	����7����������������9�
?������%�0���
��)�

� G��1��%���	���%��

/�������&���������,	���6�	"����������1�� � 2�&�1����������$��3	��������	�1��%���	���%��
��	��$��%����3�F���3��%���$���1���	��$��
,���	���

/�����'	��1��	��7���� � 7������$������������	���%��
��1���������������������	���%�� � D�1���C���%��������	���%��
E���$�
�1�����7���� � �

�
����� ��!����������� �����������#�)�

'$��7����%�&�1�����	������������ �

•� 6$���"���3���1���1��	�������%���	6�	3�����$����-�����	�����$1�

•� 6$����$�1��"���3���1���1��	����"������������3��

•� 6$��6������"���$�1��3���1���1�

•� 6$������1���������6���������3�	��"���

•� 6$������������"��	��	�1��������1���8���3�$�6�

•� 6$���3�������1����������1"���	8���3�6$���

•� 6$��������������������	���	�$�	�����	�������

Page 100



��

�

������,�!�'�$�
���!���!)�

@�3�	��$���������:1����1�����������1��"���3���1���1��	����"�������������������%1�������$�	��$�������
���������	��$������������3��$�1����3��1��	���	�1������1�$�3���3�������������$�������6��%�3���1 �
�

� ��������-.//� 
�0�#����-.//� 
���#����
-.//�

1�����$�-./-�

�������������
��������G��1��
�
�����

���������	� H� )��������	� ���
����	���

��������
��������G��1��
�
����

�+�������	� �)���&����	� ���
�������	�

�(�
����	��

�
��������&��������)�

���$����	������$��7������3�����1��$������1���������$��	���&�����������������������������$�����	������	�
����!�2���33�����8��$����1����%������$��,�	6�	3�7����%�&�1��������������1���������C����	1�����$�������
�������8��$��/��3�	<�-�����&��C����	1���3��$���$�����-�����&�<��-�����&����	����	1!�

���� ��&�#�,���������)�

D$�	�&�	���11����8��������������3�����1��	����1��3�����$����3�&�3�������	��1�����$��,�	6�	3�7���!�2������
�	�� ��1�	�� $�6� ��� ��"�� �������8� ����1�� 	��%� �$�� ����� �������� ��3� 1����� 6���� ��� ����� ��� �11�1�� ��� �
'����$������()
���+���!�

���� ��&�+�����"��!�����+�� ��"�"��!)�

'$�� �%��3�� ����	1� ��	� ����� �������� ��3� �������� ������%1� �	�� �1������ �&�������� ��&�� 6�	"��%� 3��1�
����	���$��������%���3������������11�3�����$���������:1�6��1��� �666!�������$!%�&!�"<��3%�&!�
�
�������1���18��$������	1�����	�5��1���������������-������	������3�����������	������!�2���$�1��1��$��
��1�8����6��������-������3�6$�����6�������������11����������"�������1��&�������!�

Page 101



��

�

��������&�+�����"��!������������)�

�����1�����$��7�����	���&�������� ��	� ��1�����������	��1�������$��	18� �	�������$�	%�8�����$��7������$�
�������������������1!��'$��7�����1���3���3�����$����� �
�

-.//�

���������	�
�����&����	�
+��������	�
-./-�
�
�
����	��
.�,��	��	��
�)�C�	�$�
�
�0�	���

�
�����1��	����1���&������������$��������������:1�6��1��� �666!�������$!%�&!�"<��3%�&!�
�
�
2�������

2������$�&������5��1����1��	��������1��������$��7���8�6��6���3���1���&����6��������$�����3�6���3�
�1"��$�������1��3��$���3�	��������$����������������	�����3�����$��1��	������$��7���!�7���1����1�������1�
"��6��������$�&������3�����������������11��%������������$��7�����	���������$��3�������1�	���		�3����
�$�	���!�

�

Page 102



��

�
�
�
�

���������	�
���������
����
�
�
�
�

/���������-.//����3/�1�����$�-./-�
�
2'�C� 7�%�����
� �

I2�,�4C0'2���0���0�J2�����4J2����,40C�D�4��� +�

���'40�'�0D04� ��2�?/��G�C�/����G��'�/��@77�4'���4J2���
�F/�������'40�'���

.�

I�2'��74�7��0/�'���@77�4'���/2J�4E��,���D�0���0,,�4�0F/��
G�@�2�?��

���

J2�2'�4�7/0��,�4�7/EC�@'G�� ���

7/EC�@'GK��/��0/��04F���,40C�D�4��� �
�

I��4J2����,�4��G2/�4���0���E�@�?�7��7/��F0�2�������
74�?40CC���

���

�072'0/�2�J��'C��'���/2J�4E�,�4�C042���0�0��CE�7/EC�@'G�
0���0//��02�'��0�0��CE�7/EC�@'G���

�*�

�J��'�����'G��7@F/2��G2?GD0E�7�/2�E�� �)�

IG�@�2�?�7/0��
��
�H�
��(�����@/'0'2����40,'�� ���

/��0/2'2���0�����2?GF�@4G����D�4�2�?�� �(�

��A���'0F/2�GC��'��/2����2�?�7�/2�E�� �+�
�
I�'$�1������1������	�����$��,�	6�	3�7������	��$����	1������!�

Page 103



��

�
&
���	��&�
��

��
4&���(��4&��(����	����'��

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
���������/5�(����	*���-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'���%	������	���6�	"���	�����	���������3��3&����1�	&���1����%��3������	���	�&�1��������$�1��
1�	&���18���3������3�����$��,���������2����1������	���%��
��.H�
8���3������	����%���$��
�	�&�1���������������������	���������3��3&����6��$���$�	��3&���H%�&��%�1�	&���1!�

���������#�,�� ����  ���!���)� � �������� ���� �$�� 	�������3������ ��� ���������	1� C	1�
7��%�������3�C���$����

��#��+�������� ���!���)���)���&����	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

������	1��	���03�������������	�8��$��3	��:1���	&���18���1����	���	&���18��G��7������$8�
G��1��%8���3���	��	���������	��
/�����1�	&����3���&�	���	%���1�����1�
��1����	1�
��1����	���3�����������1��&�	&��6���3���	������7�����

7	���11��������1�3 �

��1��11���1�
C�����%1�
��1����	��&����

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

K2���	���������3�03&������	&���1�,	���6�	"K��	���1���
,���������2����1������	���%���
��.H�
��
03�������������	��C�	"���7�1����������������
	�������3�����1��	�����1����	1���3�����������1��&�	&��6���3���	������7�����
���3���"��	������1��������!�


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�1����&����	�3���1������"�	1�

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%�������������	�
�������H�
�!���	����	���	�������������	&���1�

!����������	�C	1�7��%������/��3�	��
�!����������	�C���$������������C����	��
�

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� ��
��G�����8�,�����������3��������2����1����������	��
������ �B�!$�����#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���*�
��

Page 104



	�

�
��
����������
��(&
2�����	���((���(����(�������(��4&���
6*���'���
�����7��

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
���������/-���2�(��-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'��%�&�����	�&�������6�	3���������"�����	�������3���&�	���1��%���$�����11�$�1����1����	��
1�	&������	�����	��3�����$	������	1�6��$��$�������������-���3����	�������	���	�����	�$�	�
�$	������	1�

���������#�,������ ���!���)���������������$��	�������3������������������	�,	���

��#��+�������� ���!���)���+�������	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

G��31������	&������	���	���%���G��1��%���3�03����G����$���3����������	��
��	����	1��
��	���%���7	���	������C���%�	�
G��31����,���������3�/�%�����	&���1�

7	���11��������1�3 �

��%�������������	�����6�	3�	���	�������3��%��&����������	���	��!�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

����	�����6�	3�	���	��


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

����	�����6�	3�	���	��

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%������������	�
������H�
�!���	����	���	�������������	&���1�

!����������	�,	�����������C����	���
�

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� ������	��G�3%"��18������11�����%�C���%�	�
������ �����	�!$�3%"��1#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���(�)*�

Page 105




��

�
(&��������(������(�������
��&4��%����
����

������
�*���
���(&
2��

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
��������
��/5�(����	*���-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'���%	�������$��3�1��1�����3��1���������3���������������6��3�1���1����	��	���	���		�3����
�1� /����� G��1��%� �������� ��������3� 1���1�� ��� 1����	�� �$�� 3���&�	�� ��� ��6� ��3� ����	3�����
$��1��%;�3�1��1�����������6��������������@��	���	�������	���11!�

���������#�,������ ���!���)���������������$��	�������3������������������	�,	���

��#��+�������� ���!���)���+�������	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

G��31������	&������	�7������%8������������&��������8�,���������3�/�%�����	&���1�
G��3��������������3�011��1���3�7	�3����7�	�������C���%�	�9�,������8�011��1���3�����������!�

7	���11��������1�3 �

2���	����������	1��	�����1����3��$��%$� ����	����������%1���3������	1$������7	�B����'���!�
������������&�	��F��	3�������1�3�	�����	�����6�	3�	���	�!��

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

��������4���	��


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

��������4���	�������3��%�1�������"�%�1�
7������$�?	�6�$�,��3���������	���	��9�
.�C�	�$�
����

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%������������	�
�������H�
�!���	����	���	���&�����������3�4�%���	������

!����������	�,	�����������C����	��

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� �����"���	��	8�G��1��%���	���%����3���&���������C���%�	�
������ ����"!��	��	#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���()+��

Page 106





�

�
4&(&�������
�������%	������

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
���������/8����&��-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'���3�����$��J�1���	�7������	�7������$�

���������#�,������ ���!���)���������������$��	�������3������������������	�,	���

��#��+�������� ���!���)���)���&����	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

•� ��1��������� 7������$;� 7������$� D���	�	���� 7�	���	1$��;� 7������$� ����� ����	��
�������;�G��3������	���%���C�	"����%�9�7�1���&����7������$��

•� �����	��F��	3�
•� �����������&��������8�/��1�	�8���	���%���7������%8�'	��1��	��
•� @��&�	1���� ��� 7������$;� 7������$� �$����	� ��� �����	��;� 7������$� 0	��� F�1���11�

��������
•� '	��1��	�����	���	1��
•� J�1�����%���3�
•� 7������$���&���F�1��J�1���	�����	������������3���&���F�1��������3�	�
•� ?	�6�$���3�7	�1��	�����&�	&��6���3���	������7������

7	���11��������1�3 �

'$��3	����	���	����������	������3���������$�����&�����1�����1���3��	�1��������1�����$��
J�1���	�7����6���������3�����C����	1����7������$����������������3�1���	�����	�1��������1�
�����1���������7������$8��$�������	��F��	3���3��$����&���F�1��J�1���	�����	���������8����
������������%	��3�3�	��%���3�����$�����������������$���	�%	�����

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

'$�� J�1���	� 7���8� ��%��$�	� 6��$� �11������3� F�1���11� ��3� C�	"����%� 7���1� ��	� ��1���������
7������$�
4�������3�����1�����$��?	�6�$���3�7	�1��	�����&�	&��6���3���	������7�����


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

01����&����	�3���1������"�	�

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%�������������	�
�������H�
�!����	����	���	���&�����������3�4�%���	������

!�����������	�,	�����������C����	��
�

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� ��7��	��"����%$�8����������	��7	�B����������	�
������ ����	��"!"��%$�#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���**(
�

Page 107




��

�
��%	����9(����������*�
����	����'��

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
���������:�1�
��-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'$��/�������	����,	���6�	"��1�����6�3��1�	���%���L����:��$���1��1�������1�	��1����
	�������3�����1���	�����	���������	�����3�����$��	�3�����������$������:1���	���������	���8�
�$���1�����1$����������6���	��������������3��$�����������%����3�������"����$��������1����
���������$��%�!�2������31�����$������:1��-�1���%����������$��%��0������7����
��.<
���!�
0��	�&�������$��,	���6�	":1��������8������3��%��$��	�������3�����18��1�	�5��	�3�����	��
�$��3���������1��	�1����3�����$��F��	3�����$��/�������	���%���7�	���	1$���

���������#�,������ ���!���)� ��������������$��	�������3������������������	�C��$����
/��&�1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)���+�������	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

'$����	����,	���6�	"�����31�����-�1���%����1�����������3�3�&����������1���3�����$������:1�
���������$��%�������11���������	1!�2���	����&�����1���������$�1��������3�	��"���6��$���
6�3��	��%�����1�������1�1���3��-��	�18�����������������18��$����1���11���3����3�����1����	1�
��3���3�&�3���1�1�����C�	�$�
���!�2���33�����8��$���$	��������11����3�1��3��1�6����$�&��
3	�6���	�������	�������6��$��$��C�	"����%�D�	"1�F�$�&���	����$��%�����3��3	�6��%�
1�������������������1�%	���1���3�����	&��61!����1�����1���3���	���	1�����$�1��	�B���������3��
�$��@��&�	1����1����7������$���3��-���	8��$���$����	���������	�����3�2�3�1�	�8�F����	�
'�%��$�	8��$��C���������8��$��E���$�7�	�������8��$��7������$�C�	�����������1�7�	���	1$���
��3���6�3��	��%�������3�&�3���1�

7	���11��������1�3 �

F��6����C�	�$�
������3�
����
�����������	��������	����&���&���1�$�&���������������3!�
'$�1�������3��%��$��C�	"����%�D�	"1�����1�%	���18����������3�1�����	����1�	&��18�
�	�����������&���1���3�������%1!�2�����$���1���$�����3���"�����$�1���	���	1$�����3�
,	���6�	"�$�1��������3����"��������$������	���������"��%�����$����-�!�'$������	�������$�1�
��1��������1�3�������	�����$��1����������3����	�5��	�3����1����	���$���&�3�������	��$�1�
,	���6�	"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

��	&��18��������1���3��$��/�������	����,	���6�	"�


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

4���	����3�1����	���%������3���1�H�	���	�����	�3����%��$��,	���6�	"�3��������

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%���������������	�
�������H�
�!����	����	���	���	��	���������	��

!�����������	�C��$����/��&�1����������C����	��

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� ��
��"���E���%8���1�����������&���������������	�
������ �B��"��!����%#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���*

��

Page 108




��

�
(��4&��(�������&�
��
��

�%��
2��������*�(&��
��
�
���2��		���

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
��������/5�(����	*���-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'�����1�3�	��	���1��18���	����1��������8�����$��3�&�������������$��D�&��'6���	�B���1����
�����������	��1�3������	�����	���	���%�������1�6��$���������	�����������	�
��
!��

���� ����� #�,�� ����  ���!���)� � �������� ���� �$�� 	�������3������ ��� ���������	� ����
/��&�1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)���+�������	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

��$���18�%�&�	��	18�������	1�����$���������8������1�����3��1��

7	���11��������1�3 �

C�������1��%�3�	����������%1�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

������������	�


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

2�&�1��������	��$��3	���������������	����	�&�3������&����	�
��+�
7������$���������������$��3	��K1���	&���1���	���%����	��$��%��2�&�1��������	��$��3	���
F�1������3�������������	��.�������	�
����
F�1������3�������������	�+�C�	�$�
����
���������� 2��	�1�	����	�� /�&�� ��3� 7������$� 2��	�1�	����	�� ���31� 011�11����� ��������
	���	��
����
����

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%������������	�
�������H�
�!���	����	������	&���1���	��$��3	�����3�E���%�7������

!����������	�����/��&�1����������C����	��
�

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� ��?�	��$�������18�7	�B������	����	���	�F���3��%1���3��$��
/��	���%���&�	������1�
������ �%�	��$!1�����1#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���(����

Page 109




��

�
���&����&
4�(�	�
��
��&4��%�����	��&
�����
�	%���%	�����
�

�����(�&
�(����
�	%���%	�������

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
���������/-���2�(��-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'�����1�3�	�6$��$�	��	��������3���%�����$������������&�1�����1�	����&�3��	���?�&�	������
��	��$��C�	����0��3����7������$���3�0��������1�0��3����7������$�

���� ����� #�,�� ����  ���!���)� � �������� ���� �$�� 	�������3������ ��� ���������	� ����
/��&�1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)���+�������	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

G��31����,������8�/�%�����	&���1���3���	��	����7	���	��!�����1�	1�����$�����3����1�

7	���11��������1�3 �

2���	����������	1��	�����1����3��$��%$�����	����������%18�1���1�	1��	�����1����3��$	��%$�
B�����������%1�6��$���	���	1$�����	�1�$���1�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

'$������1�����
���1�	�&��6������������3���&�	����	��3�������������1$�3�0�	���
����


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�������� 7���	8� C���	��3��� ��� @�3�	1���3��%� �C�@�� ���6���� ���3����1� ��3� �$��
���$�	������3���C�@����6�����$�����$�	������3��$����	���	1$�����	��$��1�$���1�

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%������������	�
�������H�
�!���	����	������	&���1���	��$��3	�����3�E���%�7������

!����������	�����/��&�1����������C����	��
�

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� ��?�	��$�������18�7	�B������	����	���	�F���3��%1���3��$��
/��	���%���&�	������1�
������ �%�	��$!1�����1#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���(����

Page 110




��

�
�4�
�(��
�������*�&���&2���%����&�%��

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
���������/-���2�(��-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'�����	�&���$��3	�����&���1�����$��7������G�%$6���7�����!�

���������#�,������ ���!���)���������������$��	�������3������������������	�D�%��1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)������������	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

011�1�������	����	�������	�8����	����3�/��1�	��8����������	��C���%�	���3������	�������3�
C����	������	��C���%�	8��������6$���$�&��	���������	%���1�3�	��3����1�	�1���	��&���1����
�$���������$�%$6��!�

7	���11��������1�3 �

'$��3	����	���	����3��11������3�3�������1���������	������3���������$�����&�����1�����1���	�
�������!�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

�!��	�����&���1�����$��7������G�%$6���7������

!� �&�	&��6� ��3� ��	������ C���%������ F��	3� '�1"� ��3� ,���1$� ?	���� ��	������ 4�&��6� H�

4�&��6���������������&���1���3�4��3����1�	��7������������	�
����


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�1����&����	�3���1������"�	1�

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%����
+���&����	�
�������H�
�!���	����	���	���&�����������3�4�%���	������

!����������	�D�%��1����������C����	��
�

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� ��2�������18�011�1��������6�	"�C���%�	�
������ ����!����1#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���(+���

Page 111




��

�
���(&
2����
�-./-�;�-./<���
(�����&�
�
������

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
�����������
����
��/5�(����	*���-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

'�����1�3�	���3����	�&�������1���������3	��������$�����	%��%�G��1��%�7����
��
�9�
��(�
6$��$����1�3�	1����	�"���$��1��%��$���1��1��$����1�1����1�	���%���$��1��%�����&�����$���
����	�����1����3���&�	��%��$��1$�	�3�&�1������3��	��	����1�����$���������3��������!�0��	�&���
����$������:1��������8����1���3���B����&�1��1�	�5��	�3�����	������1���"�������������������3�
6�3�	�1��"�$��3�	����1��������!�
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	�����

���������#�,������ ���!���)���������������$��	�������3������������������	�,	���

��#��+�������� ���!���)���)���&����	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

'$�����1���������3	��������$��G��1��%�7��������31�������$��6�	"��	����$��G��1��%���	���%��
�����	����8�6�	"1$��1���3��11������3��������%�����'�1"���3�,���1$�?	���1�6$��$�$�&��
�%	��3���3	����1������$��1��%����1���3���B����&�1!�'$�	��$�1��������6�3��	��%�������	���	�
�%�������3�"���1��"�$��3�	���&��&����������$��3�&�������������$�����1���������3	���!�'$��
��-��1����6����������������3�6�3�	�1��"�$��3�	����1������������$������	�$�	�1$������	�
$��1��%�����1!�

7	���11��������1�3 �

D��6������%�%��6��$��$�����������3���$�	�1��"�$��3�	1��$	��%$��-�1���%����"18�%	���18���3�
��	���	1$��18���3�1��"����1�������������	�������1�6��$�$�	3����	���$�%	���1!�D��6������"��
��1���1�������	�6��1��������	��������6�3�	��6�	���11�����$��G��1��%�7������3�
����	�������1���	��������!�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

G��1��%�7����
��
�H��(��H����1���������3	����


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

G��1��%�7����
��
�9��(��9����1���������3	����

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%�������������	�
�������H�
�!���	����	���	���&�����������3�4�%���	������

!����������	�,	�����������C����	��
�

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� �����"���	��	8�G��1��%���	���%����3���&���������C���%�	��
������ ���"!��	��	#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���()+��

Page 112




��

�
�����&�&�(��

�
�&2�*������
����'&
2��

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
���������/-���2�(��-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

•� '�����1�3�	��3�����%��	���1�3����%$���	$��3�����3�	���$��%�1�
•� '�� ���1�3�	� ��3����%� �$�� ���1��������� ��� 	������� �����	� ��3� ������	� ���������������

�		��%�����1���	����%$���	$��31���3�D�	31�
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	����

���������#�,������ ���!���)������������������������C����	 ����������	�
�	3����

��#��+�������� ���!���)�����������	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

����1��"�$��3�	18�������	�1�3���18�������	1���3����������	1����1����3�����&�	&��6���3�
��	������'�1"���3�,���1$�?	����	��/��������1���3����%$���	$��3���H�
�
����
����
����������������������	�
����

7	���11��������1�3 �

��	&��18�5��1�������	�18�������%18����������1��������8�6	������	���	��

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

�&�	&��6� ��3� ��	������ '�1"� ��3� ,���1$� ?	���� /��������1� ��3� ���%$���	$��3� D�	"��%�
4�&��6� 	���	�� 3���3� 
���� 
���� ��3� �&�	&��6� ��3� ��	������ C���%������ F��	3�
	�������3�����1����
(�
����
����
��������	�������3�����1���������������	�
����


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

D	������	���	����3�����3�������1������������3�3�����$��	���	��

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%�����
���������	�
�������H�
�!�011�1�������	����	���	�����	�����������1�

!����������	�
�	3������������C����	���
�

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
�
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� �����"�C�C�$��8�/��������1�������	��
������ ����"!����$��#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���*��)�

Page 113




��

�
(�=��(��*�&(�	�
�(��&��
(&
2����&�%���

�����&�(��&
���
�
�&
���������/<�	�����-.//�
�

�


������������� ���!�����

03�����������$��/�����?�&�	�������C�1���������1�7	�&�1���1��0����.+
����	�%��������-����
����	���������J����1!�
03�����������$���11������3�������8�1�$�������3���%��������3�����1�	����	�!�
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	����

���� ����� #�,�� ����  ���!���)� � ����� �������� ��������� C����	 � ���������	� C��$����
/��&�1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)��)��������	�
�����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7�	1��1����������1����3�6��$ �

��&�	���������G����$8�G����$���3���������-�����&�8�7������%�����8��$��3�7	���������'���8�
��&�����3���	�6����7�����8�'	�3��%�����3�	318���&�����3�����	1���,�	��>�4�1������	&���8�
C�	��������3����1�%��	3�0%����8�7	���	����	��'	�1�8������������������7�	���	1$���
'���8���&���/����1��%�,�	���
,���$�%	����	��	�1������&�1�
0�����		�����������1�3���1���11�1��
������������	�1��%	���1�
���������	1�
'	�3��F�3��1�
7������
'����7������$�
��1����	���3�����������1��&�	&��6���3���	������7�����
������������)���&����	�
����

7	���11��������1�3 �

7������7	�����������	&����$�1���3�	��"�������	����6	����������������1��������!�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

4���	���	����$��7������7	�����������	&����
,��3���"��	����$������������1���������
�	����7�����8�1�$�������3���%��������3�����1�	����	��


���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

��������	���	�1�

��"��!��������!��2��6	����%�������������	�
�������H�
�!���	����	���	�������������	&���1�

!����������	�C��$����/��&�1����������C����	��

��������3�����1��&���������	���7������$��������������'�� ���()
���+����
,�	�$�	�����	�������9�0&����������������������1 ��
,�	���	�$�	�����	�������������� ��0�3�����$�	���8�@����C���%�	��������8�G����$���3�
/����1��%�@�����
����� ���3�!���$�	���#�������$!%�&!�"��'�� ���()
���*(*
�

Page 114




	�

	�����"���%����-.//>/-�
��������>���������	�#���!��

�
���������	�C	1�J�&����7��%����8�/��3�	�����$����������
���������	�'�3�,	�8��������/��3�	���3�7������%8���	���%���G��1��%���3����������
��&���������
���������	�4��$�	3�F���8���1����	���	&���1�
���������	�2���F�6��	8�,������8�7	���	�����3�7������
���������	�?����
�	3��8�������������	&���1������	���3���	��%�	�����������1�
��3�/��1�	�8������	����3����	���
���������	�C��$����/��&�18�������������	&���1����	���������8�D�1�����3�
��1�������������
���������	�����/��&�18��$��3	�����3�E���%�7������
���������	�?	����C���$��8�03����G����$���3����������	��
���������	����&���4��"���18�'	��1��	������8�7�	��	��������3�?�&�	������
���������	���&���D�%��18�'	��1��	��

�
�������?�����0���� ��?�����0��
�������!�
�

F�		������8��$�����-�����&��
03���F	����8���	����	���	���	��	���������	��
��	����F�	%����8���	����	���	�������������	&���1�
F	��6���/����8���	����	������	&���1���	��$��3	�����3�E���%�7������
0��$����7����8���	����	���	���&�����������3�4�%���	������
����/���$�	��8���	����	���	�7������G����$�

�
���
����	������������	�
����
�

'$��/�	3�C���	8����������	�F	��"1$�6�
'$���������/�	3�C���	8����������	�����	�3%�8���3�
���������	1� C	1� 01������;� C	1� F��	;� F�		�6;� F�6��;� C	1� F�6��	;� C	1� F	�%%;�
F	�6��;� ��1��;� �$�	�$���;� ��"�	;� ��&��;� C	1� �����;� �	���8� �&��1;� ,�1��	;� C	1�
D� ,�1��	;� ?�	3��;� G��3��;� 
���1;� /�6	�;� C�	���� /��&�1;� /��";� �	� C�$���;�
C������3;� C�	�$�;� C	1� ���3�	;� ���$��1��;� C	1� ���$��1��;� 7����	�$�;� 4�����;�
4�����31;� �	� �����	;� ���%$;� 
� ����$;� 7� ����$;� ���&��1;� ���	";� '$���1��;� '�����;�
'��$�;�J������;�D$����	;�D��3�8�D������1���3�D	�%$���

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



�� �

��������	
���	
���
��		
���������
�	���	�����
�	����������	�	�������	

�������	�	��	��	����	����	
	 	
��� �
�!	 	 	 	 ���������		
����
���
����������������������
���


��������!		 	 	 �
�����	

"���!� � � � ������
���������


������	������!	 �
������
���
����������
������
����� ���!�


�#	������!	 	 	 "�����
���
���
��
�����#���
���

$�����!	 "�$���%
��&��'�(����
����������

�

	 	

	
�%� ���������
�	&������	
�

���
��������������
�!��!�������&�!����
��������!����
���
��&�������
�����)!��
��������
���
�
����$����*��&��������������
�����!�
��+�
��&'�,!������
�'�-��.�������!�����/������
���
��������!0��
�
1&��
$����������
��������
!���
���
�!��
������&�!�!��*�����
�������&�*&�������������!!��!0�,���!�
��
�����������������!���&�!�.����������2�
�

•� 1&���
���*��
����!���*������������&
�!�&
��!�&�!�������!��0�1&�!�&�!�������
����������
�
������!����!�
����
�
��
�����$���!0�3������
������ ��
���&��$���&�����*���!����
��
��$�����*���!�����
����������0�(
��$��'���&��$��*�!�*�����������
*��!!�
����������*����*��!�
������!����&�����*�4�
�

•� 1&���������
���5���6������
����
��*���
�����&
������
������������
�'�����
������
��
�������*'�7%��18'��!�������!��*0�-����!�
�!�'�������������������*����9-�����!��*�

����������
�)�
���'�������������������&��"����&�
�*&�
�����$
�$���������9���!��*��&��

����������
��,*�)��������
� 4�
�

•� 1&���������
���&�����������������������
!�������������!��!�������!��*0�(
��$����&�����!�
��!�����������!������&������!������������������!0��$�����'��&���&�������#
�������������*���
�!���
:�������
����
��������������&�!�!��*�4�
�

•� �
������1�������%%"���
������
������!��������
���*��*���!������*��
�������*�
����
$������
$��������������!0�(
��$��'���!�
����*��
���!�*���������������!��������������
����!'�(
�!��*�����������
��!!��*�����
��������!�*�$��*����!���
���
�����0�,�������������
��!���������
���&��!��$�����!�����������������������&����������
��!�
�����*�����!��$����
����
$���������.�������;�
���&�!���������������0��
�

1&������
�������
���&�����&
���������
�����$����������!
����
����
���&����!�&�������*��
��&��
*�
������
�
��'������&�� �
� �
����������
��&���
����
���
��&���
�
��0��
�!������
���������
�!����������������!��
��!���
���&����!����������!'��!���� !�����!�
� ���� ��!��
��������
���������&�
�&��������
�����
���&��<#,�������������*��
��*����0�������������������
�$�
�!��������
���&��
����������
�
�����!!��!��
����!���������&���������!������&���������
���������������!0�����&���
!�����!�
���
������!���!!�!��
������!
���!����������!!����
��������������!����&�����������
��
���
���
����
������
������!0��
�

Agenda Item 18Page 117



�� �

�
	

�%� �����
�	'�(������	����	)�*����	+�����	&������	
�

�0�� �
����������
$�����������$��������*���
��=��60�;>���
������?������ ��!�������*�
���6�
��������� ����0� ,�� �&�� ���� 
�� 	���� ����'� �� ��$����� 
$��!����� 
�� =�0�@A�� 7�05B8� �!�
�
����!�0�1����������
��!&
�!��&���
����!������������
!���
�����
!!�����������!0��

�
� #����	�'	,��	��	����	��*����	����
�&�&	
	


���
��	

$--��*��	���	

��-���������	

&-������	-���&	

�.�����

/���&�	

$--��*��	

+�����

/���&�	

����
�&�	

0������

����������	

1��������	��	

��	����	����

2��� 2��� 2���

(,3,)$/	�43"	+4"(,#�

"5),
#0)	�0)	
65/"),3	$3"	7043(	�,0�/, 89:�.�														 89:��;									 89:��9							 <==> '�%��?

"5),
#0)	�0)	
0��435#7	�,)15
,� ��9:�.�												 ��.:@�8							 ��9:=@@					 9@� �%..?

"5),
#0)	0�	",1,/0��,3#	A	),(,3,)$#503 �@:�@�														 �@:.�.									 �.:��;							 �@@ �%99?

"5),
#0)	�0)	
0)�0)$#,	�4��0)# �@:8��														 �=:.;�									 �@:�=�							 ��� �%@.?


65,�	,B,
4#51,	 �:;�.																 �:�9.											 �:�9.									 � �%��?


0)�0)$#,	5#,�� �:=9� �:=8� �:=8� � �%��?

#����	3��	+����� ��.:��@												 ��.:��@							 ��9:;��					 �:�98 �%=�? 	
	
�0��� 1&���
���!�*���������$������
�!�����!������!������
�2�

�
�0�0�� �&�������C�D
��*�
�
���2�
� 1&���������
���:
��$�������!��
����!��������&�!�!��*�0�"�!����������!���������������*�
���


���&������������)!�-�$�!���
�#�$����������$�!'����������
�����-������������
!���������
���������!�����������������������
��
������������������$��������!����E���E
�*�E������*�
&�$��&�������
����������&���
����!����
�������0�

�
�0�0�� �
��������#��$���!2��

,�����#
�����������!��
����!���*����
$��!�����
��=�0>F���
��!
�������������&�
�*
��*�
���!!���!����&����������*���!��������!�����
�������
���!��������&����&0�1&��!��$���������
����!�
�����
��
��������!
������������
$�!�
���!�*��&����*�����������������!&����
� ��*�
���&�&����&�&�!�!�������=A��
��!����
���F5�������*��&��&����������!����
�:
������
�
���!!�
������
$���!��$���!��
��&����&�����!
�����������!��!0��
�
-����$��
��������#��$���!'���=�0�;A��
$��!������!��
����!�������
�������!�������!�
���

�������*�������������
!�!'�
��!������$�������!����
!!��&��!��$���������&���!��������
E������������������0�,���
���!�����*��� ����
�������!�����
�����
���&��!����
������������!�
����������!��*����!������&��*�!0��
�
�
�

Page 118



�� �

�0�0;� "�$��
�����2	�
1&�����!�������
���!&
������������
�
������$��
�����������
�������!���$
��!�����
���������
����������������� ����
��&������������
�
�����������0�1&�����!���!
���
�
����!����
$��!������������!�
��������
��
!�����!!���!�����&��!&
��������!!���
����*����������'������
�!������!�#����
������
��*
��*����!!���!������1/�!������*�
���*��!0��
�

�0�0A� �
��
�����#���
��2	
1&����&�$������������!���������������*��&��!�������!������������&���"��
����������
+
$��������#��$���!0�,��������$������$��������!���������*�����$�������!��������&��!��$����
�
��
����!�����
���&�!�!�����*�0�
�
1&��������!��������*������!!���!����������
��
��
�����!�$��*!�
���������*������
� �
����
��$��
����������$����!��&����������� �����
��������!
�������
���
��
��������*���
��
!������*���!
����!0��

�
�

�%	 #����	"���*���	����	4-�����
�
1&�����������,����������!������!�!��&����
*��!!��*���!���&�������!&��'�7"��������
����8'���$��������*�������$��������!��������������0���

�
�

�%�		 
�������	A	7����	���-��	'	"���*���	����	4-����	
�

�&�������C�D
��*�
�
����&�$��"���$����
���!�
��=;0>@����
������?��0��1&�����������
"���$����������!��
�����������$--����C	
�

�
�$�����'�����
��������*���!������$�����
������!��
����!��
�*����&��&���
���!!�
���*�C�
����������
*�������
�������� ��*���
*��!!�
�����
��&�����!�!0�
�
-������������'��&����$��!�
��
���&���������
������'�����*��&��&�*&�!����! '��!��
���
����
�$�����
��&����&��������������
������*����������!�����
��������&��!����!����!���*������*�
�!�����������0�/�������
!�!���������*�&�������
!!��&��!��$��������������*��
��&��������
!����!�����
������!��������!������
��������������������&������$��������!���������
���
*����0�
�
�

�%�	 
��������	���*�
�&	�	"���*���	����	�-����	
�
�
��������#��$���!�&�!����*���"���$����
���!�
��=A0565���
������?��0�1&�����������
"���$����
�����!�!&
����!�$--����C	
	
� �
1&�����������������
��!�*�����������! !�����*��*�����&���
��������#��$���!�"���$���������
�&����!�$��*!����������������!������
!!���������������
�����������!���������&������
���&��
��������
���&���������������������0�

•� 1&��E��!����G���*�������
�������&�!������!�*���������&�������������
�!�$��*!�����&��
������������0�����������!�$��*!������
�������
������?�;4�
�

•� 1&����
*������
���
��������,!!�������!���!��������� �����
�����$����!�$��*!�����&��
��������������������������&
�*&����������$��
���
�!���������������
�����!
���!�$��*!4�

�

Page 119



�� �

•� ��!���!!�����,�����!�����$����$���!�������������������&��������!��*�!�
������������*�
�&�������!�
����
��!�$��*!��������?��0�

�
�
��������#��$���!�G���*������1����������
��������
���$��
�������
�!��������������$��
����
�!���������$��������!����
������
������!!�����!��&���$�����������*�!&
������!0�
�
�

�%�	 "�*���-����	���	)�����������	�	"���*���	����	�-����	
�

=�05A���7���8�
������$��������!������!������&����&����?�����$��������*����
��
"�$��
����������=�0�A�������*�����7�
����&���F�B���&��$��80��
�
*��!!��*���!���&��
����$��������!�����!&
�������������
��,���������0��,�������!��
������$�������������
���������������������$��!�$��*!H0�

�

�
�%8	 
��-�����	��--���	�	"���*���	����	�-����	

�
��
�����#���
���#��$���!�&�!��������"���$����
���!��
������*��0;5����
������?��0�1&��
���������"���$����������!������&����!�,����������
�
1&����&�!������!�����*�����!
�������$��������!0�(
��$��'�
$��������
*��!!��!����
���*��*�
���&����&���!
�������!�����*��
�*&���
������
�����������$������
�!�������������0�1&�!��!�
��������������&������
��������
����!���
���&��������������&��&'�����&�!�!��*�'��!�
����
!&
���*������*�����
$��!�����
��=�0����0�
�
�

�%;	 
��-�����	��--���	�	
��&&	
������	"���*���	����	�-����	
�
-��������
���
��&����
$���&�����������������7��
!!�������*8�"���$����
���!����&���
�
��
�����#���
����
������*�=;0��5���
������&��$����&�
�*&�!�$��*!����
!!��&���
�����0����
1&������!���������*����$������1&����*�
��!��
����!��*�
����
!!��������������
�����!������$�!���������&��
������!����������
�0���������!��������2�
�
•� "���$����*��&�����
��
����
��!�����*��
•� "��$��*�!�$��*!���
��!�����*�����
��������������
•� %�*
������*���$�!�������!������
�����
�!����
!!��&���
������
	

•� "���$����
���&����
!!�������*�����$���������
����*
������*���$�!���1���!������
�����
�!�
�
��!�����������!�����! ��������&���&���������<��
�!�&�$��!�*�����&������$�����*�������4�
�

•� �&�����*��
������
$��*�!���
���!��$���!��&��!������*��*��
���!���������������*�
����$���������!�$��*!����*��!4�
�

•� ������������&����&��������������
�!���
����&���
�����)!��&��*���*����������&�����*��*�
�������������*��!�

�
•� ��!����*��&����������!���!�����������&�
�*&
����&��!��$��������������������
!�!�����

������!���
�

•� ,��
��
����
��#�����*��I���! �
���
����&��$��*���.��������$������
�*������!�$��*!�
�&�
�*&������!����
�������*����
�*������!
����
���
���&���������
���&����$���������0�
�

Page 120



�� �

•� ,�������������&��������������
��
���&��������!�
����������
�!&���G���*������!�!����
������������&���
$��
��!��$���!����
��&����!�
����#��$�������������!��!�.�������
!!�
������*�����$��������0�
�
�

�%=%		 
����	,C�
���*�	�	"���*���	����	�-����	
�

�&�����������$�!�&�!����
����"���$����
����
��=�0A���
������?��0��
�

•� 1&���������! �����&�!�!��*���!����&����&��
������*'���������������,�$����!��*�����$����
������&��&��!�������������"������!��������*��
��������
��
��!�$��*!���
��
�&���
�
����������������!0��
�

•� ,�������������&���
������
��
���&����!����������
������������&��!�$��*!���&��$������
�&��������������0�
�

�
;%		 
$�5#$/	

�
F0��� 1&�� �������� �������� ��
*������ �
�� ����?��� �!� =@@0@55�� �&��&� ��!� ����
$��� ��� �����

�
������ ��� 	���� ����0� 1&�!� �������!� =�@0�;A�� ���&��� �&�� �&������� ���� D
��*� 
�
����
��
*������ ��� ������
�� �
� ����
$��� �������� �
� !� ��� �&�� ��
� ��������!0� 1&�� ��$�!���
����?����
����!������&������
��	�����!�=���0@>F���&��&��!�!&
������
����
�*����&�&
�����
����������������0��

	
#����	8	�	)�*�&��	
�-����	���������	���	�������	A	�����
���	

	

	���*�
�	

0�������	
+�����	

<$--��*��	
$-���	��>	

/���&�	
$--��*��	

+�����	
<$--��*��	
����	����>	

3�D	
�
����&	
$--��*��	
��	����	E��	

����	

���
��	

3�D	
�
����&	

���	
$--��*��	

��	0
�����	

���
��	

1��������&	
���	

$--��*��	
��	$���&�	

������	

����	
����	

/���&�	
����
�&�	

�
	 2���� 2���� 2���� 2���� 2����

�&�������C�
D
��*�
�
����
#��$���!�

;A'�5>� �@:�@;	 �� �A�� A� �@:8�9	

�
��������
#��$���!� �A'6;6� �=:9��	 �� �';5�� �� �9:�98	

�
��
�����
#���
��� @'�@;� ��:�@8	

�
�'@@�� �� 7�'�>A8� ��:�9�	

"�$��
�����?�
��*�������
�� ��';>5� �;:8.;	

�
;F�� ;A@� 7�'���8� �;:�@�	

#0#$/		 .9:�@8	 99:9==	 �:�8�	 �:.;�	 <�:�.�>	 ���:9@;	

	

Page 121



�� �

�
�
F0�� ������
���������	����������*������&��������
��
����
���������������
:���!����
��&������?���

��
*�����0����!���'�=�0@@����
�����������������
��
������!���*�#,
�����
���!�!���0�1&�!�
����� �$
��������!�$�� �����!��*� �
!�!� ������!���� *������� �
��
������ ���� ����*����
�����&�

�&��� �
��� �
������ !�!���!� �&�!� *��������*� ����&��� �����������!0� � =�0;F��� ��������
��$�!�����'�����������-�$�!���
�#�$�'��
����9����
���

�)�!�!�������3�!�����,���
��&�����
��� �������
�����!���&��!��$��������*������������
$������
�������!��&��!���������*�!�����
�
!�!���*�����*��
�������������
�������0��

�
	
#����	@	�	
�-����	������	#���	����
�&�	

�
�
�

	
	
�������	����
�	

	
	

2E���	
	

�
���������������!�

�
������A'��6�

<�!���
������
��
���*� �@';�>�
#���
������
��
���*� ;�A�
+����!'��
��������
�!�C�#��5� 66'>�5�
��$�����C�����!� �'@AF�

�

#����	 �88:8��	
	

�����
���	 2���	
	

���������������!� �@'>@��
<�!���
������
��
���*� �5'�6��
#���
������
��
���*� ;�A�
+����!'��
��������
�!�C�#��5� FA'6;��
��$�����C�����!� �'@AF�

�
	
#����	

	
���:9@;	

	

����?���
��$�!���
=����

����?�;�
��$�!���
=����

���;?�A�
��$�!���
=����

���A?�F�
��$�!���
=����

#����	
2���	

�&������)!�#��$���!�
� ;>'A�@� ��'��;� �'���� �� 8.:;=�	

�
��������#��$���!� �@'�@A� �'AA5� �>>� ;;>� ��:�;8	
�
��
�����#���
����
� ��'�@�� ;'�5;� F��� �� �8:9;�	

"�$��
������C���*�������
��
� �F'�>�� @'56A� 5'F�;� >';>�� 8.:=;�	

	 ���:9@;	 �;:;�=	 .:���	 @:@�.	 �88:8��	

Page 122



�� �

�����������
�

Page 123



	� �

���������	�
�

	
"���*���	����	�������		

	
	

"�-�������	
#����	

"���*���	
����&	

)��	 $����	 (����	

	 2���	 2���	 2���	 2���	

�(-E"��%�C�D�<%+�
��
E�� ;'>@�� �� �'AA�� �';F��

��GG<%-1D�#��/-��#� A'565� @;�� �'5��� �'�;A�

"�/�E�
G�%1�C�
��+�%��,1-�%� >@�� �F�� ;��� �A��

���
��,1��#<

��1� F';>5� �'�F�� ;'�5F� �'�5��

�(-����J��<1-/�� A��� ���� ;��� ��

���
��,1��-1�G#� 5��� �� �� 5���

#����	"���*���	����&	 �;:=8�	 �:8��	 =:@�@	 =:8.;	

?	#����	"���*���	����&	 ���%�?	 �;%;?	 8�%�?	 8�%;?	

	
	

�$�����'���
*��!!��*���!���&�!��&�����*��*��*������!����
���*��*'����&�:�!���������&���6FB�

������!��������!�+�����
��,�����!����!0��

�
,�������������� �
��'����������������������!�������$--����C	
0�

�

Page 124




� �

	
���� 
������

���� 
��� 
����

� �	� �

�
�����
�����������������
��������������������������
��
��
�������
������
�����������������
��� ��������!��"�#�$�
%�
��������������#����������
�&'�������
�����
���$���!��('
���
�
����
����$�����������
��)������*���
�&����)
�&������
�����!

�

� ��� �
+�
��&�������$�&�,������&����������&!�������
������
$���������&����#�&�
����������
�$��#!

�

� �� � -���
����,�&�������������������&�'�������
��� �

� � �
.���
'��'
����� /0� �
$�����������&������
�����&���
������

���
'��'
��

�

���

� � �

� � �

� � �

�

� ��� 


�������&�$��'�������
����
�,���������&!�1�,��'��������
����

��
'�������������������������'���!�2�!�������
����
����
��$�������&�2�����$���������*��������
���#�
��!��
��
��
���������
���
&�&�$�����&�����
����3�$�
��������
����&
����
�����
����
��������&���������
�$��#�&������������
���
���&���������������)������������&������
������
�����)��!

�

� � 


 '��
�'��
��������4�$�
�����)��������5���#�&�����&���&�
�������������
�&'��&!���
��������
���,�����������
��
'�������
'�&�
�����
!�� �
'��'
���#��������
��������'�'
�����
���������
�'�)�
��������&
��������
�����
�&'��&�#�����������'�
&�������
���������&

�

�� �	� �
0�����'
�������������'��&!�"�#�$�
%�����"����-������
�
�����
��������������
�������)��������
���'��������&�
��

����&�&���������������'���
����������$�����������

�

�� �� �
+����$�&�
������������
$����,������
�������
�$������$����
$����
#������'�����
$���

�

�� ��� � +����$�&�6/(��7�7���� �

�� � � 1������$���'���
����
$����&�$�
���������&
����
�����
� �

���

���� �!���"�#$
���%�$� ��	
�����&� ���!'�% (���)
���*�������������%%+,&-.��

 �����
�&'�������,�1���������
�&'�������
$����

 ��'
��8'&����,��
��&�����#���������
������)������
�&'���������
��'
���
&�
�&������������42����5��
�����
��42���5

9�'���-����&���� �
$����,�
�&'�����������
�)'�����)����:

.�$��#���&�
�&'��������������'���
����&���������'��
�����������
��&�������
��;��$�
����&�
�$��#�8<8�

1����
���������$�
��'������&���
����
$�����,�
���
'��'
�������&���$�
�
������������

�/-0&
+,�12�-�0���
+�323�04

0+�
,+
�"�5�6-0#�17%%2
3�323�04

/='����������&�3�$�
�����
�������'
�����

.�&'����
���
��+&$���
���'���
�

/�
���9��
��,�
�&'�����������������

0-5+02,��0+�
,-,��323�04

.��������������������������������
���,�����������#�����>3�$�
�����
�������&
���(
�����
�>��;+0

3!(���$!�4�������������������
���
�����
�%�
�$��#� �������
 ������
�'������&�&�$���������
�����*�)������
�������
� �������
/&'���������0��&���
�����
���
��� ����>��

;��������.���
'��'
�

3���)������ �
$����.���
'��'
�

.�$��#����������
�='�
��������������������������������������'��
��
 �������/&'���������0��&����������

�������

	( (�8��������9
�����4��!�(��:$!��(�����;��::�8���8'�
�(����$!���8!�(�����8$<�

&� ���!'��
% (��

1(�����
%!$�!����7��(��

0���������
�='�
�&���
�����7��!�"�#�$�
%�����
��
$����#����)���')?����������'�)�
��������
�3�>��
��&���
���
'��'
��������
��)�����&�����#�������3@��

��$��

�

Page 125



��� �

1(�������� ���!����$���� �!���"�#$
���%�$� ��9'�$���!�9
������� ���!'��!$
��4

�� ��� �
1���
��������������'����������������&���&�
���
'��'
�������
�'

����������
��
���

�

�� ��� �
+�
�������������&�$���������������&������
����
���
'��'
�!��
 �����)������'
$���&!

�

�� ��� �
8'&����
�&'���������
��&���&���$������&�������&���������
���������
��!�+��'�������&����)����������������
�&����
&���
�������$��������$����������$�)��

�

�� �� �
A�������������&�������&���
���������&���'��������&������#����
B���������'����������������$����#�)����&�����&

�

�� �� �
(����#���������
������������������'�����
������
�����,��%�
#�
������
��
��������&�������&���������&����������
��������&�
�������

�

�� ��� �

�� �%��� �

�;���


���
�3-,��
70+1

�;��� C
����D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7���
�������
��:����������������$�������$����
��&��)����
������&

+�)�
�D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7�����
�
�������������&��
�?����������������

�����������&�������&�7��$�&�����
����������������
��
����������������������������

.�&�D��������
��
�?���������7����������������������������$�&�����
�����$�)���������
�='�
�&�
�$��'����$�������
�����7�����&�7��
��������
�
����������&�������&�����
&�
������������������&���$�
������!

323�0�25��00�&+0-=+
#�%0�,14��/-0&
+,�"�#27,��%+2%0

���� �!���"�#$
���%�$� ��	
�����&� ���!'�% (���)
���*�������������%%+,&-.��

�!�(�	(�����!(���!��
8��$� /1C����'������������������
�$������!��/1C�������������

�$��#�&���&����
��
������������
�����#�
&������������!��
����&
��>����������
�$�&������#�����
���������/1C�����)��
��
����&����������
��
�����!�����&�
������&� ;+>��#����)������
��*�������!�������&���$�����)�������������/1C�#������
����
2�!�������$�����#�����#��������
�)'�����#�
&������+8C�
��
����3�����)�$�!

+(! '�-���!�����$���!(���!��
8��$�

1�=-,�1�5
26�23/+
�&+0-=+
#��
27%14

%�!:$!<(�8��(���-���  ����8�4�
�������������
��
������
����������%�����������������$�
������
��'
�����&�&�������������
��
����������'����!��7�
&����������������&���$�����������&����
����&
���<�9�'��������������������
������������&�$��������

��<�����!(��$��"�	
�������1
��$!��
����>4�.�����������
8'������� '���
��<�+&������
��������
����������'����!�1���'&���
��$���������
���&��
�����
��(�
����
�?���

%!������;�%
9 �8��'�(�������!������4����������������'

����
&����&���
����������'�������&�
������������'�'
���')�������<�
�&$�
�����������$���!�0����������$������
�&���
������)���&����������
��'���������&!


��
8��$�����1���$!�6(�(��<���4������������#��������
�
&���
������������%��)?����$�����
�&'����������
������������)��
��:

18�$$ ��(��!���E����
��� ���������
������&��'��������
����
�

��������F�48�'�������
�C
�'�5

��

Page 126



��� �

%!$�!����7��(��

	
���� 
������

���� 
��� 
����

� ��� �
.��)�������)'������������&�$�����&!�.����
�����������&����������
��
���������&���$�
�

�

� ��� � 3���$�
�&��
�����
��� �

� ��� � 3���$�
�&�� �

� ��� � 3���$�
�&��
�����
��� �

� ��� � 3���$�
�&��
�����
��� �

� ��� � -���
��� �

� ��� � -���
���!�.��������&���$�
���
�'�&���
�(�
������
���������&�".��������� �

�;���

� ��� �
����&���$�
��������������'�����)��#�
��&���
�'�����������$������
�='�
�&�
��$����

�

� ��� �
-����
������$����
������&!����$��������������
���������#�����
�$�&���
����
�
���
�������#�����
#�
&���
������$�����'�'
�����
���$����!

�

�� ��� 

;�)
�
����
$����
�$��#����������'���!�2�	�����$���������
������
�'���������

���
'��'
��������#��������
���������#������������
$���!��

�

�� �� �  �$�����
������&���
�'���
���
'��'
�! �

�� � 
 0���&'��������������'���������7��%�)'��
����
���'�&�
#�� �

���

	( (�8��������9
�����4��!�(��:$!��(�����;��::�8���8'��(����$!�
��8!�(�����8$<�

&� ���!'�
% (��

�(�����

�������

&$<�8� �(!'��(!��1�!��8��E�
���&��������'����
�$�����

1
��$!����0�����4�
���&������������
$�������&�����&�
&�����������'����
����

�(!��6(�(��<����1�!��8��4�
�$��#����������������������������&�����
����$��
��
$�����
�$�����

&('��(!�4�
���&������������
$�������&�����&�
&�����������'����
����

+�(9 ����(���5 $(�����1
��$!�4�
���&������������
$�������&�����&�
&��������
���'����
����


��������( ��(!��?�7���!���4�
���&������������
$�������&�����&�
&�����������
'����
����

@$!�:$!8��!�?<$��  ���4������&������
�(�
�������&����
��
���8'�������
�
������.�,&�����

�&703�12�-�0���
+�323�04

/$����%��
�������&�����
��'�&����������$��

.�&'���������
�$��'���'���
���
�����,������
��.�����<���$�������

0�9!(!'�1�!��8�4���&�
��������������
$���!

6
��
<4�
���
'��'
�

3!(��:�!�$:�(�����4��
�����
�����������7�������������������������'������#��
����!

�7037
+;�1%2
31�"�0+-17
+�323�04

�$<<
���'�1�!��8���&� ���!'�% (���)
���*������������������������������������������%%+,&-.��

�
�

Page 127



��� �

�$<<
���'�1�!��8���?�1(�������� ���!�����!$
���$���!�	
�����&� ���!'��!$
��4

�� ��� 

����'����� �
$����� ���������'&�&����
��������!�.���
'��'
���'

���������
�
��
���

�

�� 

����'����� �
$�����������&�����
�?�����
��������)'�������
����$���������
�&�������&!




�� ��� �
����'����� �
$�����������&�����
�?�����
��������)'�������
����$���������
�&�������&!




�� �� �
�����&�����&���&������������������&�������)�����&!�0" ���$�������&���
���
����
�� ;+���&���������������$�
�;����
���
�� ;+��
����������
������$�!

�

�� �� � �������
����#�
�����
����&������������+�
�������! �

�� ��� �
1�&����&����
����
��������������������'�&�
#�����&���
����������������#����
���
����)���
������&������)��������������




�� �� �
3�����'��#������������'����������
����'�&�
#�����&��������������
��
)������'
$���&




�� ��� �
�����������
�����������
���+�
��������4(�����
'��'
�����)����
��&5%�
���������#����8�#�������')���������������������&���'����'�'
������������
�
����
����$��&���$�
����&���!




�� ��� � ���
����#�
�����
����&��������+�
������� �

�� ��� � ��������&!��������
���$�&��
�������)���������)����+�
������� �

�� �� �
+��'���������������#�������'�&�
��������#�$�
%�����������
�����'��������
���������&�&����#���
�����'
����
�����'

������������������




�� �� � +�
�����������������
���'

������)����������&�
�& �

�� 0���
!��6(�(��<�����$��!(8� ���
����;���'
��@��������������
����������#�)�����#�
&�&���&�#����
������������(�)
'�
�������������
��#����)�������$�������������'

����
���
!�('������
���$�����#�������'
��
�������7��!




�� ��� -���
��� �

�;���


���
�3-,��
70+1

�;���
C
����D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7���
���������:��������������
��$�������$����
��&��)����
������&

+�)�
�D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7�����
��������������&��
�?����
������������

�����������&�������&�7��$�&���������������������
��
������������������
����������

.�&�D��������
��
�?���������7����������������������������$�&����������$�)���������
�='�
�&�

�$��'����$�������
�����7�����&�7��
��������
�����������&�������&�����
&�
������������������
&���$�
������!

%�!:$!<(�8��(���-���  ����8�4�
�������������
��
����������������%�
����������������$�
������
��'
�����&�&���������������
����������'����!��7�
&����
������������&���$�����������&��������'����� �
$���������������
������������
&�$��������

��<�����!(��$��"�	
�������1
��$!��
����>4�.�����������8'������� '���
��
<�+&������
��������
����������'����!�

�$<<
���'�1�!��8���&� ���!'�% (���)
���*������������������������������������������%%+,&-.��

%!������;�%
9 �8��'�(�������!������4����������������'

����&����&���
��������
��'�������&�
������������'�'
���')�������<��&$�
�����������$���!�0����������$������
�
&���
������)���&������������'���������&!

+A
( �����4���
�����
������
�������������'�����������������������&�����&�����
�

������������������
$�������
�����������������������%��������
��
������<�&���$�
�
�������������$����!

	
 �'�>(���4�1��
�����)'����#�������������������
��

6(�(��<����$:�3$� ���4��
�����
�������')�������������
����������)��
���������&�)������
�

% ('�!$
���4��
�����
�����������
�'�&���������������'������#��
����

	$> �����!����4��
�����
������)�#������
����������')��7�����������'�����
�#��
����

323�0�25�%0�,1�52
��2667,-3#�1+
=-�+14

��<���!����"��!�<(�$!�(4����
�����������)�$������
����������������

.������������������/�$�
��������� �
$����� �
'��'
�

���'�>(��!�:�(�
!��4����)��&���$�
�&�)������
�


��
8��$�����1���$!�6(�(��<���4������������#��������
�&���
������������%�
�)?����$�����
�&'����������
������������)����:


����>����8�( ����� (8�<���������

1�=-,�1�5
26�23/+
�&+0-=+
#��
27%�323�04

�

Page 128



��� �

�

����7�� 8'&���
����7�
�.�$��
�&

2��� 
��� 
����

� ��� � �

� ��� 
��� �

� 4�%���5 � �

� ��� � �

��� � �

� ��� � �

��� 
��� 


���

1(�������� ���!����$�&��� $�<����9'�$���!�9
������� ���!'��!$
��4

� � � �

� ��� � 


� � � �

� �� � 


���

���

�

.�&�D��������
��
�?���������7����������������������������$�&�����
�����$�)���������
�='�
�&�
�$��'����$�������
�����7�����&�7��
����
����
�����������&�������&�����
&�
������������������&���$�
������!

&��� $�<����"�
�����!(��$��&� ���!'�% (���)
���*�������������

323�0�25��00�&+0-=+
#�%0�,1�52
�&+=+02%6+,34 C
����D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7���
��
�������:����������������$�������$����
��&��)����
������&

+�)�
�D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7�����
�
�������������&��
�?����������������

�����������&�������&�7�
�$�&���������������������
��
����������������������������


��
8��$�����1���$!�6(�(��<���4������������#��������
�
&���
������������%��)?����$�����
�&'����������
������������)��
��:

+#�������#�&�
���
��
�����
�������)'�����
��������������7��

,+@�
��
8��$�����1���$!�6(�(��<���4�+�����
����
�����������������������
������������
���
'��'
�

+#�������#�&�
���
��
�����
������!��+��'��&�
���)���������$���
��� �����)�
�����!

1�=-,�1�5
26�23/+
�&+0-=+
#��
27%14


���
�3-,��
70+1

,+@�+&&������������������)�������$�&���
�'���(������&�
���
���

3���
������
�$��#���������������&����
����
�$�
���&��)�$����������
��&��)'�������������
)����)'&������&�����������������'�������
&�����'�������������������

&+=+02%6+,3�&-
+�3�%0�,1�323�04

��<�����!(��$��"�	
�������1
��$!��
����>4�.�����������
8'������� '���
��<�+&������
��������
����������'����!�

3���
������������
��&�������������������'
���
�

�&'����&�����'���
�����)����)'&�������2���!��

%!������;�%
9 �8��'�(�������!������4����������������'

����
&����&���
����������'�������&�
������������'�'
���')�������<�
�&$�
�����������$���!�0����������$������
�&���
������)���&����
��������'���������&!

3���
������������
��&������������������
�&'���
��
$����)����)'&���������������
����)��2���!�
+&&����������$�����#����)��
�='�
�&���������$��
�������
������&�#�����&�������&�&'
�����������
����
�������������&����������.+C�
������#����)������
�
���

�!�(���(��!$>���5
��E��
���������>
���������&>�
�$��'��
�
�#����'�&��
���������������#�
�$��'����
�����#������
��
�'

�������'���������'����������&�#����)��������$���
���+�
���
����!

0�#�"�����8��'������'���&���&�
���,
�����&���
�'����
�#����'�&��

,+@�+&&������������������)�������$�&���
�'�����#��
�#���

�����&�
�$��'����
������!�!�0�#�"�����8��'�

0�#�"�����8��'������'���&���&�
���,
�����&���
�'����
�#����'�&��

+8$�$<�8�&��� $�<���E�
���$������
�������������
�)'��������
�����3�$����������������!

����'
����������3��&���$�
�&���������2�����
��$���%���#�$�
%����3��;������('�&�#�
�����
#��������"�+���&�.3+�����)�����
����&����
�'���
�����������&�$�������������$���

5(<� '�-���!�����$��(��������1$8�( �	��(��$
!E�.�$��#���&�

�����������������
$�����������'�����
�����������������.�$��'��
C
����2�	��

 �$�����������$������
���'
�������$�&���
�'���

�&'�����������
$���������������
���'
����
�$����)����������7��%�������'������������
�*��
�����'�&���%���������������������
���
.������
�&� ������;��&��
&��2�������&�/1C�
C
����2�����42��	��
�&'�������
������
7��5!��
0���'������)������'������&�������&���
�����7���
��#�
&�!��

%(8�(���$:�3!(���$!��2���$��4������&�
��������������
�
���
����&����������&7�
�
�$���&���
$�����
�$�����!�(�
�
�*�����%��')��&���&�)'����
��%��������)�����%���
���
�����
����
���!

 �$������&�������&����&���E�2������
�����#�
�����������
����
��
������������������G�
2�����
���+�����������'��G�2�����
���8����
@��
����G�2�����
������������� ��	7�	�
#�
��!�� ��
�����������$��������������2����������
)�����
�$��#�&

0$���$:��!(���5
�����E��0�#�C
�#����������
�$��'���
����

���$�&�42�!���5!�.������������
�����'�&����������
�='�
���
�'
���
����
���������

+�
��&��
�&'��&��*���&��'
�7�����������������
����'������������
���������
���������)���#����'��
�&$�
����������������
�#�������&�

	( (�8��������9
�����4��!�(��:$!��(�����;��::�8���8'�
�(����$!���8!�(�����8$<�

&� ���!'�% (��
1(�����

)
���*��

�
��
����B�&���

�

Page 129



��� �

�
��
����B�&��� ����7��

����7�� 8'&��� .�$���&

2��� 
��� 
����

� ��� �
@�&�������������������
'��'
�������
�����(�������@����������
�����
���
'��'
��#�
���
������&����B���������H'���>�����&�
��
��������'������������'

����������
��
���

�

� ��� �
����'��������#��������B��������������&����(�)
'�
������!���
������#�
��
���$�&����H'����������&�����2���������7���
��$�������$�����
��&����)��
������&!

�

� ��� �

������
�������&!����)���&�#�����������%���<��!�6���
����#�
��&#�����
�'�������
���
'��'
���
��������&���#���
'��'
��#����
��$���'�������������������
�����0�$��)�
���%�#�����'�����$�����
������������
�����������������$��)������
�'���
�&����������
�
�����!

�

� ��� �

������
�������&!����)���&�#�����������%���<��!�6���
����#�
��&#�����
�'�������
���
'��'
���
��������&���#���
'��'
��#����
��$���'�������������������
�����0�$��)�
���%�#�����'�����$�����
������������
�����������������$��)������
�'���
�&����������
�
�����!

�

� �� �

������
�������&!����)���&�#�����������%���<��!�6���
����#�
��&#�����
�'�������
���
'��'
���
��������&���#���
'��'
��#����
��$���'�������������������
�����0�$��)�
���%�#�����'�����$�����
������������
�����������������$��)������
�'���
�&����������
�
�����!

�

� �� �
.�$���&��������������&!�(�����������$�������$��)����
&���$�
�&!�0��(�/�������!

�

��B ��� �

H�����#�
��)��#��������������&�
�$��<�)��������
�&'��&��'
�
�������������)���������36�����
�������������	7�
���&����
7���
������!�1��
�$�&��
�������������*������"8��')��&�������!�
�����������������$������������$��)���)���&�����'

����
������
��������
������!

�

� ��� �

������
�������&!����)���&�#�����������%���<��!�6���
����#�
��&#�����
�'�������
���
'��'
���
��������&���#���
'��'
��#����
��$���'�������������������
�����0�$��)�
���%�#�����'�����$�����
������������
�����������������$��)������
�'���
�&����������
�
�����!

�

� �� � �!��(�/�
�&'������H'���������'
���
���$��������)�������$�&�
��
�'��� ��
���������&�����#����
����&���)���

�

� ��� �  �$������
��������'&���1����
������������42����5!�0������
�
�����������������
������&���$�
����������&���




�� ��� �

���������&$�
����&���&������&���&�+&���� '���
��
��
������&�
#���������#��&�������������$�����������!�����'�����������)�����
���&�����������������,��&&���������
���'
�����
�'���&��������
���
�$������#��������'�������&� �
'�������
'��'
������
�H'���
>��

�

�� ��� �

3���'������#�������������$�
�
������������������&�)��'�&�
#���
)'��&��������$���&$�
������������&����������������)'&����
��$������;����� �
$������
�����
���
��
�$������������&���$�
��
�����������&�����
����$��&���$�
�������&�!

�

�� 	� �
0�#��������&����
�������
�&'��&%����������&'������&$�����
)�������!�0��������������������)��������
�&'��&�����&&��������
���������
���!

�

�� ��� �
.�='�
���������
����������'�����)����������
�&���&�
����
����$���

����������)������������&���
�������'���
��
��
$����!���




�� ��� �

.�&'���������@ �����
�
������
�������)�������������&����
&���$�
�
�='�
�&���$���!��+�����'

���������&�
������6���
����
������
�������'��������������*�����&�����&���$�������&�
���
�$����������$������
����������'����!��+
�'�&�2�������
��$������&�������&����&���!

�

�� �� �
+#���������$�����������&����������&�&�����������������#�
��
���)����
��&!���������$������
����������$��������#������
'��
��
��������
�&���
��������
������
����������$����!




�� � � �

��(B �� � �

�;���

��$!�$!(���1
��$!��1�!��8���&� ���!'�% (���)
���*�������������

��������$��)������
�'����&���&������'���
���
���������������&����
�')�����&���
� ����>��

&(�(�C
( ��'��
�?���!�.�&'���������&'����������
��
����&����
�����������

1���$!�6(�(��<���4�.�&'��� ����
�
�������������
'��'
�7�������)����:�

1���$!�6(�(��<���4�+�����
����
������������������ ���@���
���
'��'
�

�2
%2
�3+�17%%2
3�&-
+�3�323�014

3!(������"�&��� $�<���E�
�$��#�����
�
�$����������
���������
�'���'������&���
������
7���'����

&�<$8!(��8�1�!��8��4��
�&'���������$������
��$�����������������&�
���
'��'
������
&����
������'���
����
$���

0��( �1�!��8��4�.���
'��'
��������
$������&�

�&'����'���
��������,�
��������
���


�����!(��$��1�!��8�4�����������������
'��'
��
��&����
������������&����
���

-�3�1
��$!�4�.�&'����'���
���
�$�&�&����
&���
���������&����������&'������������
����
������'�����4#�������&������1�����$�������5

-�3���!�8��8$���4�.�&'����������������%�
�����������%�������
������%�������������

&�9��6(�(��<���4�)����
���,�
&�����������
�*��������
�������!����������������������$��
'��������������
$�����7�)����������������������������������

-�8$<������!(��$�4����
����������������
�'���
����
$������*��
��������&��*���
������
������������
��&$�
������������
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������

�
����5��4��0�����������
�&'����������*��
����
��&�����
�����'&�����������&����������&�����

	���:����1
9���'4�1��
�$����������"�'�����
8���������')��&�������������*�������������
�
���)��������$�
��������!

�
��$<�!�1�!��8���"�
����
���"�
	���:���4�������
�����������
$����%�����'&����
 �����������������������<����
����&�'����������
��'�����#�)����

/
<(��
��$
!8��4�������
���
'��'
��4
������
����,�
����������%����
�&���
$�����<�
��$�������5!��������'&����
�$��#�����
�&��
B�����(���������

�

5��(�8�4���'
���
�
�����������������������
��
'��'
�

�$!�$!(���%!$��!�'4��@����������

���
'��'
����&��������������$��������(����������
@���������

�(����!�4�.�$������&�
������������'����>��
���
������������������������

	( (�8��������9
�����4��!�(��:$!�
�(�����;��::�8���8'��(����$!���8!�(���
��8$<�

&� ���!'�
% (��

�(�����

Page 130



��� �

����7��

�� 	�� �

8'��
����#������������
���
��
���� '���
�%�����'�����
 �
$����%�����&
��>����&�3�$���������,��
��������
�$���&�
��&�'�&���&!�8������������
�������������������$����!� �$�����
$����
����#����)����������������
�&���
�'���'���������
!

�

��( �	� 

+&&�&���
���������
�������������7���������)'&������������
�
���������(�)
'�
������!���
�����&����������������2�����
�
�������7�����&�������
��&?'�������!

�

�� ��� �

 ��������
���������������#��'������'������$�&���&������������
����������$����
���
������������='�
�����
��
�������#���!�
1�����������������@��
������3���������.@��
������������$����
����
���
$�����,��
��
����&����&������������������������������
$�
��������3��������#��������)����&�����&'��!

�

�� ��� �

1�������B�����)������
�?����&�)�����'��������������B�����!�.�,
)���������H'����������&�����7������������!�+����������
�')�������%������������'��������$��������������������
������!�
2�������$�������
�������
����&'�����&��������&�������!




�� �� �  �����������#������&���
�������,���*�������
�='�
�����$����

���'
���������������,�
&�����&��
�����������������




�� � 

1����&�������'�&�
����������������
������)������&��������7��!�
0�������������
���������$�����������&���
���*���������������


�

�������� ��� � �

��������4�&&�������5 ��� � �

�� �� �

�����������������&������$�����������������'��������������
����
����&���
���������
�'���������
������$��
���
'��'
�����
8'������� '���
�!�0��������)��������������������������#������
#����)�������$�&�,��������������&����>.�&>




�;���

�;���

��$!�$!(���1
��$!��1�!��8���&� ���!'�% (���)
���*�������������

+�)�
�D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7�����
�
�������������&��
�?����������������

�����������&�������&�7��$�&�����
����������������
��
����������������������������

.�&�D��������
��
�?���������7����������������������������$�&�����
�����$�)���������
�='�
�&�
�$��'����$�������
�����7�����&�7��
��������
�
����������&�������&�����
&�
������������������&���$�
������!

	
�������1
��$!�4�
���
'��'
����
��������
��'�����,�����������&���$��������
�)'��)������
��
��
���� '���
�

�2
%2
�3+�17%%2
3�-,&-
+�3�323�04


���
�3-,��
70+1

323�0�&+0-=+
#�%0�,1��2
%2
�3+�17%%2
34� C
����D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7���
�������
��:����������������$�������$����
��&��)����
������&

�$!�$!(���1
��$!�4��
��'
������F

�
��$<�!��$��(8������!�4�)
���������
$�����
�
�������
�&���
������������������������
�!�
1��
�$����
$����<�
�&'��������

+<� $'���3�!<��"��$�����$��4�
�$��#���&�

�$������
�����&����&���������
��������#�����
��'�����F

@$!�:$!8��6(�(��<���4�
���$��&'����������
#����������)���&�#������&���
������

%!����(���&$8
<����1�!��8���4�+3 5�,�
�����&�
�����������
��'�'
����
$����&���$�
��
��&7�
����
������
�&'���$���

A�����&���$�
�������������������������
������2�����'�&�
�
���������
��������������&���!�.����������������$����2��������
����7���&'�����&����������������������$��!�8
���������
#�
&�
��������������&��������������������������
���!

��
�88$<<$�(��$��
1�!(���'�������������������������������������������

%
9 �8 '��!$��?�
�����4�1(�������� ���!���$��9��( :�$:;�$!�!� �(���$�;�$���!����(!�<����

%!$8
!�<���4��
��'
���������7�8'��
�
�����'�!�
3
�$������������������'������*��
�����'
�������

�
�

Page 131



��� �

	
���� 
������

���� 
��� 
����

� ��� �
(�
��������'��������&'�������&����@�������!�1���������������*�����&����
����������$�
�������*����#�#����!�8'&�����
����������������������������#�
���&����)���
�����

�&��
���&���
�����������/!�

�

���

1(�������� ���!���$��9��( :�$:;�$!�!� �(���$�;�$���!����(!�<����

� ��� � (�
�����
����������<��
���
'��'
���)�$�!��'

�������'�������
��������'������� �

� ��� �

3���
�������
�='����&�����')����)'������������!���������&��������
�')�����������$���������
�&�����
�$��'�����
����'�&�)�������$�&������7��%�
�*���&����)'&������
�����)'�������&���
��������
���������
�����&!�������
��$�����#��������)��&�
�����������)��!�(��������������#��������)�����#��'�����
���
���&�)'��#����)��������
�&�&'
�����������
!

�

� ��� �

+�
����������&�����)��
�����&������#���$������
��
���$�&��
���
&���
������!� �$������
��)�����&
�$����'��)��������#��
��������
����
�$����
�')����������)'�������#��������&���$�
�������
��
������$��������2����!����)��

����&7&���'���&���� @�




���

��� 
���
�3-,��
70+1

C
����D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7���
���������:�
���������������$�������$����
��&��)����
������&

+�)�
�D�����
����������������7�������������&���$�
��&�������&�7�����
�
�������������&��
�?����������������

�����������&�������&�7��$�&��������
�������������
��
����������������������������

.�&�D��������
��
�?���������7����������������������������$�&����������$�)������
���
�='�
�&�
�$��'����$�������
�����7�����&�7��
��������
�����������&�������&�
����
&�
������������������&���$�
������!

����:�+��8
�����&� ���!'�% (���)
���*�����������������������������������������������

�$!�$!(���1
9�8!����$��4���������������������&���
�
�')��
������������
������������
�����������!�H�������'��
�')��
����������&7�
�
���$����������������������&!

%!������;�%
9 �8��'�(�������!������4����������������'

����
&����&���
����������'�������&�
������������'�'
���')�������<�
�&$�
�����������$���!�0����������$������
�&���
������)���&����

�&'�������:������������'���������&!

�/-+5�+.+�73-=+�-,&-
+�3�%0�,1�323�04

323�0�25��00�&+0-=+
#�%0�,1�52
��/-+5�+.+�73-=+14

%�!:$!<(�8��(���-���  ����8�4�
�������������
��
������
����������%�����������������$�
������
��'
�����&�&�������������
��
����������'����!��7�
&����������������&���$�����������&����������
/*��'��$�������������
������������&�$��������

�/-+5�+.+�73-=+�&-
+�3�%0�,1�323�04

�$��
 �(��$�4��8����
�?����&�'��7�
����������&���������������
&�&�����&�����'�������������!�;�������&'����������)��#����
&���
���������&����'
������'������������$�������
���$������&�

�='�
�&

	( (�8��������9
�����4��!�(��:$!��(�����;��::�8���8'�
�(����$!���8!�(�����8$<�

&� ���!'�
% (��

�(�����
%!$�!����7��(��

�������

�

Page 132



Agenda Item 20Page 133
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	6 Capital Programme approvals
	7 Revocation and Replacement of Bylaw to Provide Possibility of Allowing Cycling in Parks and Recreation Grounds, where stated
	Revocation and replacement of byelaw to provide the possibility of allowing cycling in parks and recreation grounds where stated, 23/08/2011 Cabinet

	9 Localities and Neighbourhood Working Review
	Localities_and_neighbourhood_working_review, 13/09/2011 Cabinet
	Localities and Neighbourhood Working task and finish group scrutiny report, 13/09/2011 Cabinet

	10 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2010/11
	11 Planning Application 11/00750/FUL - Motion on Notice 11 (11/12)
	13 Statutory Review of Polling Districts, Places and Stations
	14 Revised Constitution
	15 Appointments to Committees, Outside Bodies etc
	17 Forward Plan
	18 JOINT PERFORMANCE AND FINANCE REPORT - DEPARTMENTAL DELIVERY PLANS AND BUDGETS
	20 SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE (E1)

